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Title: Further discussion on the Report of the Liberhan Ayodhya Commission of Inquiry and Memorandum of Action Taken
by the Government on the Report, laid on the Table of the House on 24th November, 2009, raised by Shri Gurudas Dasgupta
on the 7th December, 2009.

 

MADAM SPEAKER: Hon. Members, now the House will take up item no. 19.

Shri Basu Deb Acharia.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA (BANKURA): Madam Speaker, since yesterday we have been discussing the Report of Liberhan

Ayodhya Commission of Inquiry.  The Babri Masjid was demolished on 6th of December, 1992, which was a Sunday.  Millions
and millions of people of our country saw how the vandalism and the demolition took place. It was a calculated and pre-
planned action on the part of the Sangh Parivar. The Babri Masjid-Ram Janambhoomi dispute was a local dispute.

Let me quote what Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru wrote to the then Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh, Shri Govind Ballabh Pant,

when an idol of Ram was surreptitiously placed on the night of 23rd December, 1949. Disapproving the action of Shri Govind
Ballabh Pant, Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru stated in his telegram:

"I am disturbed at the developments at Ayodhya. I earnestly hope that you will personally entrust yourself in
this matter. A dangerous example is being set there, which will have bad consequences."

 

That was what Pandit Nehru said in 1949. I have with me also copies of the letters sent by the then Home Minister, Sardar
Vallabhbhai Patel. He also did not approve the placement of idol surreptitiously in Babri Masjid.

One day before, Namaz was performed there. It does not mean that never Namaz was performed in the Babri Masjid. Why
has this been brought to the national level from the localised problem?

Madam, I can remember that I was the Leader of my Party in 1986 when late Shri Rajiv Gandhi was the hon. Prime Minister
of India. He called the meeting of Leaders of all the political parties. When the Faizabad Court ordered for unlocking of the
gate of Babri Masjid, he wanted to consult with us. We categorically told him that the gate of the Babri Masjid should not
be opened. The Government should prefer an appeal at the Allahabad High Court, but that was not done. The gate was
unlocked and that ignited the Ram Janmabhoomi Andolan. It was the Andolan of Sangha Parivar, RSS, Bajrang Dal and the
BJP.

Madam, in 1986, the BJP had only two Members in this House. One Member was elected from Gujarat and another Member
was elected from Andhra Pradesh. They utilized this issue to increase their number and they utilized this issue in the
elections. To get the support of the people we can see as to how the religion was misused for political purposes. They got
the result. In 1989 from two its tally increased to 88.

Madam, as you are kindly aware, the National Front Government was formed under the leadership of late Shri Viswanath
Pratap Singh. We, the Left Parties, decided to extend support from outside; and the BJP, though they wanted to come to
power, but because of our opposition, they also extended support from outside.  Before they got the result, there was the
Palampur resolution and an issue was identified, the issue of Ram Mandir.  It was not a religious movement rather hundred
per cent political movement to come to power, to get the support of the people and to get votes.

Now, after 1989, we have seen how the entire society and the entire country were communalised. We have seen that in
1990 the Rath Yatra was started from Somnath under the leadership of Shri L. K. Advani and the BJP's election symbol was
prominently displayed in the Rath. What we have seen that the day the Rath Yatra was started, there was bloodshed and
there were communal rights everywhere.

Madam, my district, which is a small district, was known as a peaceful district `Purulia'. Shri L.K. Advani's Rath only
touched the border, `Jhalda'. The moment it crossed the border to erstwhile Bihar, there were communal riots.

14 persons belonging to the minority community were killed in Jalda. Shri Advani was arrested because, in Bihar, Shri Lalu
Prasad was the Chief Minister and he arrested Advani ji. The BJP decided to withdraw the support at the Centre. What did

the Congress do even at that time? Please remember 7th November, 1990. When there was a debate on the Confidence
Motion moved by the then Prime Minister Shri Vishwanath Pratap Singh in this House, when there was a communal tension



throughout the country, what did the Congress do? The Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh was Shri Mulayam Singh Yadav. The
State Government and the Central Government, the National Front Government, both took a firm stand not to compromise
with the communal forces; if the Prime Minister had to sacrifice the Government, he would sacrifice it. There was a debate.
At that point of time also, there was an attempt to demolish the Babri Masjid. The Babri Masjid could be saved because the
then Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh Shri Mulayam Singh Yadav took a strong stand that the Babri Masjid should be saved.
The police had to fire and 16 karsevaks were killed and the Babri Masjid was saved. Not only was the Babri Masjid but also
the entire country was saved. What had we seen about the role of the Congress? When it was necessary to support a
secular Government, when there was communal frenzy everywhere in the country, when communal riots were taking place,
blood-shed, frenzy and trail of riots, killings were taking place throughout the country, the Congress at that point of time
also compromised with the communal forces; joined hands with the BJP to pull down the Government....(Interruptions)

Please remember 7th of November, 1990. Both the Congress and the BJP joined hands to pull down that Government.
...(Interruptions)

MADAM SPEAKER: Hon. Members, please sit down.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : In 1986, by opening the locks of the Babri Masjid, they appeased the Hindu
fundamentalists....(Interruptions)

MADAM SPEAKER: Shri Basu Deb Acharia, your time is coming to a close. Please conclude in the next two minutes.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : How can I conclude in two minutes?

MADAM SPEAKER: Your Party's time is only 14 minutes.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Please give me another 8-10 minutes.

MADAM SPEAKER: All right, I will give you a few minutes more. Please try to conclude.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Definitely, in 10 minutes, I will conclude.

MADAM SPEAKER: I will not give you 10 minutes. I will give you five minutes.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : In eight minutes, I will conclude. I will compromise!...(Interruptions)

Coming to my point, I would like to say that in 1986, by opening the locks of the Babri Masjid, they appeased the Hindu
fundamentalist forces and by amending the law of the land in the case of Shah Bano − I was in this House at that time
also. We opposed it tooth and nail - they appeased the Muslim fundamentalist forces. So, the Congress always
compromises with the communal forces....(Interruptions) It always compromises. We know that it was a calculated move.
There was a well-planned preparation and lakhs of karsevaks were mobilized for seven days.

The other day, while speaking about article 356, Advaniji had referred to our support to the imposition of President's rule in
four States. For the first time we supported it at that time because not only Uttar Pradesh, but also the other three States
ruled by the BJP, those State Governments helped, assisted and arranged shelter for kar sevaks for the vandalism, for the
demolition of the Babri Masjid. It was not only the demolition of Babri Masjid, but the secular fabric of our country was also

demolished on 6th December, 1992.

But I am surprised to see that Justice Liberhan, in his report, is quite silent on the role of Shri Narasimha Rao, who
was the Prime Minister at that time. He was sleeping throughout the day and suddenly woke up when he came to know
that the entire mosque was demolished. Comrade Harkishan Singh Surjeet telephoned him from London. Comrade Jyoti

Basu told him on 5th November, 1992 that all preparations are there to demolish Babri Masjid and urged him to take steps
to protect Babri Masjid. How could he rely on the assurances given by three leaders of the Bharatiya Janata Party when he
could not rely on the report of the Home Ministry of his Government? The Home Secretary, at that time, Shri Madhav
Godbole said, "We felt the only way the structure could be saved was to take it over and impose President's Rule. In fact,
the Home Ministry had mad all preparations, the Law Ministry was consulted, they had concurred, the Cabinet Note was

ready on 20th November, 16 days before, the question was getting clearance from the top".  It never came. 'Top' means
from the Prime Minister.

The Government of India could have taken its own decision. Why? I would like to know whether there was a meeting

of sadhus and sants, few days before, with Shri Narasimha Rao. What transpired in that meeting? On 23rd November, 1992,
a meeting of the National Integration Council was held and it was boycotted by the BJP as well as the AIADMK. In that



meeting, a Resolution moved by Shri Harkishan Singh Surjeet was unanimously accepted by all. What was there in that
Resolution? It said:

"The National Integration Council meeting, after considering all aspects of Babri Masjid-Ram Janma Bhoomi
dispute and the report of the Government, authorizes the Prime Minister to take whatever steps he considers
essential to uphold the Constitution and rule of law and for implementing the court orders and ensure that no
violation takes place."

 

The National Integration Council assured him of its wholehearted support.

Except BJP and AIADMK, all the Parties, including Samajwadi Party headed by Mulayam Singh Ji was also
present...(Interruptions) मुलायम िसंह जी भी वहाँ मौजदू थे  He assured him of his whole-hearted support and cooperation in any
steps which were essential...(Interruptions)

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव (मनैपरुी): यह मद�ास म� ह�ई थी  तब मद�ास था, अब चे�नई हो गया है

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Why was he a silent spectator?

MADAM SPEAKER: Please conclude.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Why did he not take action? Why Liberhan did not find that he had any role in regard to
demolition of Babri Masjid?

अ�य� महोदया : अब समा! क#रये  आपको जो ए()ट�ा टाइम िदया, वह भी समा! हो गया

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Whether a Prime Minister could have taken steps? What he did after demolition? After it was
demolished then he woke up, sent Army and the State Government was removed. But the Babri Masjid was demolished,
the secular fabric was demolished.

MADAM SPEAKER: Please conclude quickly.

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Madam, I am concluding. I was surprised listening to my friend, Shri Rajnath Singh, yesterday
justifying the action of Sangh Parivar, the Saffron Brigade.  He has justified it. There was no repentance, no remorse.
Thousands of people belonging to minority community were killed.

What happened on the streets of Mumbai? Mr. Sanjay Nirupam was there in December 1992 and January 1993 when
thousands of people belonging to minority community were butchered, killed and vandalized. Where was he at that point of
time when hundreds were killed?...(Interruptions)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (य, खड़े हो गए? संजय िन/पम जी, आप बिैठये

â€¦(1यवधान)

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Who was responsible? The responsibility should be fixed. The ATR does not contain any
measure of punitive action neither prosecution...(Interruptions)

अ�य� महोदया : आपका समय समा! हो गया है  आपके वे दो िमनट भी समा! हो गए ह3  अब बठै जाइए  बसुदेव आचाय4 जी, समा! क#रये

â€¦(1यवधान)

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : This is being defended by stating that many legal cases pending in various courts on this
matter and hence due process of law should be allowed to take its course...(Interruptions)

SHRI SANJAY NIRUPAM (MUMBAI NORTH): Madam, I have nothing to do with the Ayodhaya Movement nor I have anything
to do with the Mumbai Riots...(Interruptions)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (य, खड़े हो रहे ह3? आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : Nothing, however, stopped this Government through its legal officers to intervene in the
judicial process for ensuring clubbing all such cases and refer all cases to the Supreme Court for expeditious
trial...(Interruptions)



अ�य� महोदया : बसुदेव आचाय4 जी, अब आप समा! क#रये  अब आप अपना )थान ग�हण क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

SHRI BASU DEB ACHARIA : The perpetrator of crime should be punished. They should not go scot-free. In order to unite
our people, to strengthen the secular fabric of our country, there is a need for such action against the perpetrator of crime.

MADAM SPEAKER: Hon. Members, before I call the next hon. Member, I have to tell you that the time left for this
discussion is approximately 3 hours and 15 minutes. According to that, the reply of the hon. Home Minister shall be at 5.30
p.m. Now, there is a statement by hon. Minister Shri Prithviraj Chavan.

 

SHRI PINAKI MISRA (PURI): Madam Speaker, I am deeply grateful to you for having given me this opportunity on behalf of
the Biju Janata Dal to address this august House on a very seminal issue.

Biju Janata Dal is a regional party named after Shri Biju Patnaik. I think it is truism that the secular credentials of both Biju
babu as well as our leader Shri Naveen Patnaik both nationally and internationally are unimpeachable and unexceptionable.
Therefore, I think, since we as a regional party, are far removed from the hurly-burly of the UP, Bihar, and West Bengal
type of politics, I hope on behalf of my party to be able to say something to this House which would be a little more
objective than what has been said so far from both sections of the House.

The first issue is relating to the Report itself.  The Report is a rather shabby piece of document; 999 pages. I have had the
dubious pleasure of having read this Report cover to cover.  I have never seen a report which has been trashed so
uniformly. I have not heard a single work in its defence outside this House, and, I think one or two Members of this House,
who have spoken in its defence, or who have tried to extract portions of it to make a point or two, are out of sync with the
general public perception outside and the media perception outside. It is riddled with errors; it is repetitive. There are many
factual inaccuracies which have been elaborated by some of the other Members.

I have to basically address three issues which I find very important here. One of them is of course a legal issue, where we
know that certain people who have been called 'culpable persons' within the Commissions of Inquiry Act have been so held
without even a Section 8B notice having been issued to them. From a legal standpoint, I cannot understand how a retired
Chief Justice of a High Court could do this when even ordinary law students would know that under the Commissions of
Inquiry Act this is an absolute, basic prerequisite. Therefore this is a horrible legal howler which seems to be bewildering
as to how a retired Chief Justice could have done this.

But, on the moral aspect − and this has been touched upon by some of our esteemed colleagues here − two issues stand
out. One of them is the clean chit given to two Congress Governments between 1985 and 1989 and between 1991 and
1996. Some Members have alluded to this fact and we are all aware that this was an issue which had been lying in cold
storage for the last 40 or 45 or 50 years. There were locks put on the disputed premises. What happened between 1987
and 1989 was that an honourable man, a gentleman, the then Prime Minister Rajiv Gandhi, was, I think, ill-advised by
certain people around him to ensure that a favourable court order was passed, to ensure that thereafter a sarkari shilanyas
was done, to thereafter ensure that, in fact, the 1989 election campaign was kicked off from Ayodhya by the Congress
Party. I cannot understand how in Chapter 4, which is a sequence of events, which runs into voluminous 226 pages, this
entire history of 1987, 1988, 1989 where the Congress Party was completely culpable of horrible misjudgment which led to
this catastrophe in 1992, this has been completely glossed over by this Commission. And I say that it is a fundamental error
on the part of the Commission. More than that, I think, it is a moral outrage.

Thereafter, the period 1991-1996, certain Members have mentioned that Shri Narasimha Rao has been given a
complete clean chit as the Prime Minister; and Shri S.B. Chavan as the Home Minister, and indeed the entire Cabinet at that
point of time has been given a complete clean chit.

Madam Speaker, I wish to bring to the notice of this House that a magazine, The Outlook, in fact, has recently

brought out comprehensive details on how in December 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th, various high level officers of the level of
Joint Director, Additional Director of the Intelligence Bureau were sending out reports from Ayodhya which were showing
there was disaster impending. There were reports that explosives had been smuggled into Ayodhya. There were reports, in
fact, that four graves had already been desecrated and had been taken over; and a tea stall had been placed by and for the
kar sevaks; hundreds and thousands of people were being assembled there; and the Kalyan Singh Government clearly was
completely doing away with any security measures there. I cannot understand why in the teeth of these kinds of
intelligence reports, the then Government took no action, and the Commission, not only, does not censure the then



Government, and the then Cabinet, but the Commission, in fact, makes bold to compliment Shri Narasimha Rao for his
constitutional correctness because his friend from Andhra Pradesh, who was the then Governor, did not give a report and,
therefore, the Prime Minister here could not act. Madam Speaker, this is completely incomprehensible how a Commission of
Inquiry could have given this kind of a clean chit.

But Madam, having said that these were the howlers on the part of the Commission itself, I also would like to place
the other point of view. There is a word to be said in his defence. We set up a Commission of Inquiry.  In fact, in the
afterword, which is Chapter XVI, which actually reads more like a lament on the part of the Commission, the Commission
says how having been set up, what was the attitude of the various shades of political opinion to this Commission of Inquiry.
Madam, we are all aware that every shade of political opinion in this House, barring the Congress Party has ruled Uttar
Pradesh since 1992, not once, not twice, even thrice, as Shri Mulayam Singh ji has yesterday said: "म3 तीन-तीन बार उ8र प�देश
का मु:य मंत�ी रहा ह; ं ".

Madam, I would like to quote from the Commission of Inquiry Report, in fact, to just show what the Commission of Inquiry
has stated about these very august gentlemen and how they dealt with this Commission of Inquiry, which has been set up
by the consensus of all.

Now, I would just like to turn the attention of this House to page 998 − para 178.19. It says:

"In spite of the arduous job undertaken by the Commission and despite the many sittings and the stay orders
issued by various High Courts, the Central Government and the UP Government could not be persuaded to
produce evidence in accordance of Commission of Inquiry Act, 1952. The State did not produce even a single
witness nor examine any witness produced in spite of the fact that the highest law officer of the State, that is,
the Advocate General appeared before the Commission from time to time. Not a single theory was either
propounded or put forth by the State during the course of the Commission's sittings either in the form of
affidavit or in the form of examination, cross-examination or even a suggestion.
 
During the whole course of proceedings, the Commission had yet to see the State's Counsel ever opening his
mouth â€¦.."

This is the successive UP Governments, whether it is headed by the Samajwadi Party or BSP or BJP.

It goes on further in page 995. I would urge Shri Mulayam Singh ji to kindly pay attention here because the Commission at
page 996 of its Report clearly says: â€¦ ...(Interruptions)

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव (मनैपरुी): अ<य= महोदया, एक िमनट को माननीय सद)य को /कने के िलए कह�, (य,िक मेरा नाम िलया गया है  इसिलए म3
)प>ीकरण देना चाहता ह; ं िक जो बात माननीय सद)य कह रहे ह3, वह गलत है  म3ने अपना बयान िदया है  िद?ली म� आकर, आयोग के द@तर म� म3ने अपने बयान
िदए ह3  ...(1यवधान)

श�ी िपनाक� िमश�ा : माननीय अ<य= महोदया, म3 वही पढ़ने जा रहा ह; ं  मुलायम िसंह जी पहले मेरी बात सुन लीिजए  म3 वही पढ़ने जा रहा ह; ं  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : माननीय मुलायम िसंह जी, पहले उनक6 बात सुन लीिजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी िपनाक� िमश�ा : पेज 995 पर 178.42 म� कहा गया ह ै:

"It was expected that all organizations to assist the Commission with their knowledge but none came forward
except raising questions in Parliament or in other forums or issuing press statements. Even when the
witnesses were examined and the premises of their press statements issued by them, they backtracked from
the statement issued to the press. They thought it expedient not to take the Commission into confidence and
tell the truth. The leading instances are Mulayam Singh, Kalyan Singh and many others who stated in press
about their knowledge of the conspiracy for the demolition but on oath before the Commission denied any such
knowledge."

This is what the Commission says about leaders' participating in it. It is not as if the Congress is free from blame. I can see
some smug faces.â€¦ (Interruptions)

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : यह िबलकुल गलत बयान है  ...(1यवधान)



अ�य� महोदया : माननीय मुलायम िसंह जी, म3 आपको )पÂटीकरण देने के िलए टाइम दूंगी  आप कृपया बठै जाइए

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : Very well, it is for the people to judge. I can see certain Congress Members looking a little happier.

MADAM SPEAKER: Shri Pinaki Misra, your Party have three more minutes.

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : Madam, Mr. Acharia spoke for 25 minutes. I have seen the latitude the Chair has given. I am not
wasting the time of the House. I do not intend to waste the time of the House.

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : हमारे बयान एक-दो घंटे नहD, दो िदन ह�ए ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये  हम आपको )पÂटीकरण के िलए बुलाएंगे  आप बीच म� खड़े मत होइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : Madam, I do not intend to waste the time of this House. Therefore, I am not going to take too much
of time. I am not going to repeat.

MADAM SPEAKER: Please be brief.

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : Kindly see, the Congress Party was in power at the Centre from 1992 to 1996 and thereafter, it
piloted a Government from 1996 to 1998 and thereafter from 2004 till 2009 it has been in the Government.

Kindly see page 986, 178.16.1.

"After much persuasion, the Central Government had started examining its witnessesâ€¦. The Central
Government took a number of years to examine a handful of witnessesâ€¦..No attempt was made by the
Central Government to examine anybody with respect to their role, facts, circumstances, environment or
ambience generated, conspiracy or a joint common enterprise.."

 

So, everybody has been guilty in this issue, Madam Speaker.

The question, of course, then to ask is, if the hon. judge felt this way, why did he not resign, instead converted this into a
17 years pension fund? Some journalists have called it a 17 years pension fund. There, I agree there is no defence at all. If
the learned judge felt that this was the level of non-cooperation from all shades of political opinion, he should have
resigned much earlier, rather than take 17 years and Rs.8 crore to give us this dud of a document.

Madam Speaker, here I wish to draw the attention of this House to a very fundamental issue, the error that we are
all falling in. Repeatedly, after a national catastrophe or a national calamity of gargantuan proportions, what is the
automatic recourse and the easiest recourse that any Government, regardless of political shade, every Government resorts
to? Straightaway go for a Commission of Inquiry. I do not know how the Opposition gets satisfied. They come into power.
They keep extending their tenures. This becomes a cushy sinecure for some retired judges. I do not understand if we are
not going to cooperate with these Commissions of Inquiry, and if ultimately these kinds of dud reports are going to come,
which are going to be thrashed all around, why there is a need for any Commission of Inquiry.

I would like to just remind this hon. House of some of these dud Commissions which have produced nothing. This is a
young House. So, I am not even going to go back before the 80s'. Starting from the 80s', in the case of the Kanishka air
crash, Justice B.N. Kripal Commission travelled the world and nothing came out of it. Regarding the Indira Gandhi
Assassination Commission, what did the Justice Thakkar Commission say? "There is a needle of suspicion against a
particular individual". That particular individual till today continues, and rightly so to be a member of the Congress Working
Committee. He continues to be a Member of Parliament. In the case of anti-Sikh riots, not one name was mentioned by the
Ranganath Misra Commission as a guilty person and not one Sikh has been given his reparation till date. In the Godhra
case, it is absolutely laughable spectacle of two judges. Justice Nanavati Commission appointed by the Gujarat Government
said that the Godhra burning was a conspiracy, and the Justice Banerji Commission appointed by the Central Government
for the same accident, says it is an accident. How do people react to these sort of goof ups?

Kindly see the Rajiv Gandhi Assassination Commission, Justice Milap Chand Commission. It took seven years to say
that the needle of suspicion is on the DMK. The DMK, since 2004, has been a member of this UPA Government. They are
sitting happily in the Cabinet and the Congress Party is happily consorting with them. So, what is the point? Justice



Ramaswamy Commission, which looked into Tehelka, wound up mid way because nothing came about. The Home Minister
is here. I ask him. In the case of Justice Eradi Commission, there must be a Guinness Book of records entry for this. From
1986 till now, the Justice Eradi Commission continues to hold forth. He is the Chairperson of the Commission on Rabi-Beas
Water Dispute among Punjab, Haryana and Rajasthan.

MADAM SPEAKER: Hon. Member, would you come back to this Commission please?

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : Therefore, Commission of Inquiry, if I may say, is a complete waste of time. The Government of the
day, which should otherwise be acting with alacrity, instead wishes to sweep the dirt under the carpet, and the Opposition,
unfortunately, became equally culpable in this regard.

MADAM SPEAKER: Please conclude.

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : Madam Speaker, I am winding up in the next two minutes.

On two other issues, I wish to address this House. One, we come from Orissa. Therefore, we are unable to understand this
fundamental problem. Why this Commission was set up was Muslim feelings had to be assuaged. They have a right to find
out why this has happened. This was a dastardly act, this was an act of vandalism. To the question as to why such an act
of vandalism should have been allowed to obtain in a civilized society such as us, I think the entire Muslim community in
India deserved an answer; they have got no answer. Our point is, we cannot understand as to how they have now really
become mere mathematical calculations in these populous States of Bihar, Uttar Pradesh, West Bengal, etc., where there
are MB, MD, MY, MJ. They have all become either Muslim Dalit, Muslim Brahmin or Muslim Yadav. They seem to have
become some kind of a complex mathematical calculation. That is what they have been reduced to.

That is not so in Orissa and I am happy about it. That is the cheerful bit I can tell you and the hon. House here that
in Orissa we have some of the most extraordinary inclusivity as far as the minority community is concerned. I come from
Puri, in fact, the entire coastal Orissa. In Lord Jagannath's own temple, every year we have the venerable Rath Yatra. The
yatra pauses at the grave of a gentleman by the name Saal Beg. Who was Saal Beg? We talk about Babri Masjid, we talk
about Babar and we talk about the destruction of his mosque. Lal Beg was a Muslim General. His son was called Saal Beg.
He was one of Lord Jagannath's closest and most devout Bhakts. Every year the Rath Yatra actually halts at his grave for a
moment to pay obeisance to him.

Madam Speaker, I have to read this for the attention of this august House. Sheikh Abdul Rahim said in Odiya:

"Rahim the poet pleads with Lord Jagannath to permit him to live close to his soul so that he can see his sinople
eyes and live in contentment."

Madam Speaker, that is the kind of inclusivity we have in Orissa.

MADAM SPEAKER: Please conclude with that note.

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : I just need one more minute. It is something which is very important.

MADAM SPEAKER: I think now you should take your seat.

SHRI PINAKI MISRA : At page 999 of this Report, para 178.55, he has concluded. That is the last passage I want to read
out. It says:

"Lastly, I am thankful to Harpreet Singh Giani, who has wholeheartedly spent days and nights over the last one
year in helping me analyse the evidence, coming to conclusions and finally not only editing the Report, but also
helping in adding and modifying language and ideas wherever needed. I believe this Herculean task would not
have been possible without his devotion and the time he spent to clear the mess created by his predecessors."

 

I hope the hon. Home Minister has read this and he is hearing me out. We do not know who this gentleman Harpreet Singh
Giani is. But I think he seems to have ghost-written this report. I would request the Home Minister that since a very
important leak has taken place, Mr. Giani should now head a Commission of Enquiry to see as to how this report has
leaked.



श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : महोदया, मेरा नाम िलया गया ह,ै इसिलए म3 एक िमनट लूंगा  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : मुलायम िसंह जी, आप एक िमनट म� अपना )प>ीकरण दे दीिजए

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : अ<य= महोदया, माननीय िमश�ा जी ने जो कुछ कहा ह,ै जो कुछ पढ़ा ह ैऔर िलब�हान कमीशन क6 जो #रपोट4 ह,ै म3ने पहले ही कहा था
िक यह अधरूी है  हम� दो िदन का तो पता ह,ै हो सकता ह ैिक तीन िदन बयान भी ह�ए ह,  िलब�हान कमीशन के सामने और जज साहब ने हम� दो िदन का तो मुझे
अHछी तरह से याद ह ैिक दो िदन हमने लगातार बयान िदए  बयान म� सारी िजIमेदा#रयां हमने दोन, तरफ से रखी ह3  सबसे जघ�य अपराध हमने बीजेपी के िलए
कहा है  उनक6 ओर से तो गरै-िजIमेदारी का काम हो गया, वह सावधान नहD ह�ए  हम आपको बता सकते ह3, जो 4 िदसंबर को ह�आ, हमारे िकसी माननीय सद)य
को 5 िमनट भी दे द�गी, तो )प> हो जाएगा िक कौन िजIमेदार था और (य, यह मि)जद िगरी? हमने बाकायदा बयान िदए ह3 और सब कुछ बताया ह ैिक कैसे-कैसे
षड़यंत� थे? म3ने यह भी बताया और उनको पत� भी िदया है  हमने 4 िदसंबर को एक पत� िलखा था िक मि)जद ढहा दी जाएगी, लेिकन कोई भी, िकसी तरह क6
कार4 वाई नहD क6 गयी  म3ने यह बता िदया था  माननीय िमश�ा जी उसके आधार पर बोले, इसीिलए म3 कह रहा ह; ं िक यह #रपोट4 है  ऐसा लगता ह ैिक #रपोट4 कांग�से
पाटO ने िलखी है

 

 

 

 

 

 

खी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े(रायगढ़): अ<य= महोदया, म3 अपनी बात सदन के सामने रखना चाहता ह; ं  मराठी म� एक कहावत ह ै- मड उकण4 - इसका अथ4 यह
होता ह ैिक गढ़े ह�ए मुदQ को िफर से उखाड़ना  िलब�हान कमीशन क6 #रपोट4 गढ़े ह�ए मुदQ को 17 साल बाद िफर से उखाड़ने का काम आज इस सदन म� हो रहा है
17 साल के बाद हम इस #रपोट4 पर बहस कर रहे ह3  जो राम मंिदर बाबरी ढांचे और अयो<या से जुड़ा ह�आ मामला ह,ै 17 साल के बाद अयो<यावासी इस बात को भलू
गए, सारा देश भलू गया, िह�दू-मुि)लम अयो<या म� भाईचारे से रह रहे ह3  वहां शांित ह ैऔर आज हम यहां उस बारे म� बहस कर रहे ह3  मुझे सबसे पहले इस बात पर
अचरज हो रहा ह ैिक कल जब इस #रपोट4 पर राजनाथ िसंह जी बोल रहे थे, तब उ�ह,ने #रपोट4 का उदाहरण देते ह�ए कई बार कहा िक कई बात� ह3 िज�ह� िलब�हान
कमीशन ने नजरअंदाज िकया है  परूी तरह िप�जुिडस माइंड से, पवूा4ग�ह से दूिषत होकर, उ�ह� िकसी को अपराधी करार करना ही है  ऐसा लगता ह ैिक उ�ह� सरकार
ने ही आदेश िदया हो िक आपको िकन लोगो को अपराधी करार करना है  इस ढंग से इस #रपोट4 को बनाया गया है  इसीिलए कल म3ने गहृ मंत�ी जी से कहा था िक
आप इसक6 जांच करवाएं िक िलब�हान कमीशन ने जो िलखा ह,ै (या उ�ह,ने इस #रपोट4 को पढ़ा ह?ै जब सद)य, ने यहां इस बात को उठाया तो वे कई बार मुकर
गए  जसेै श�ी जगदिIबका पाल का नाम आ गया तो बोला िक िमसटेक ह,ै कोई त�ुिट है  श�ी राजनाथ िसंह ने कोई दूसरी बात बताई तो कहा िक त�ुिट है  उसी #रपोट4
के पेज नIबर 743 के परैा 124.23 म� उ�ह,ने जो िलखा ह,ै म3 उसे अंग�जेी म� पढ़कर सुनाता ह; ं -

"The prominent leaders or champions of the movement and others present on the spot on the 6th December,
1992 include Acharya Dharmender Dev, Acharya Giriraj Kishore, Ashok Singhal, Badri Nath Toshniwal,
Baikunth Lal Sharma, Bala Sahib Thakray, BB Toshniwal and Brahm Dutt Dwiwediâ€¦."

 

िलब�हान कमीशन अपनी #रपोट4 म� कह रहा ह ैिक 6 िदसIबर को बाला साहेब ठाकरे बाबरी मि)जद िगराने के िलए वहां उपि)थत थे  कल जब मुलायम िसंह यादव
जी यहां बोल रहे थे, वे नेता ह3, हम उनका आदर करते ह3, सIमान करते ह3, बहादुर नेता ह3, जो करते ह3 वह बोलते ह3 और जो बोलते ह3 वह भी करते ह3  कार सेवक,
पर जो गोली चली, कल उ�ह,ने भी यहां उसका िजक� िकया और िफर उसका समथ4न िकया िक म3ने सही कदम उठाए  हमने कार सेवक, पर गोली चलाई  जब
बाबरी मि)जद का ढांचा िगर गया और परेू देश म� हड़कIप हो गया, कोई इसक6 िजIमेदारी लेने के िलए तयैार नहD था, तब एक ही नेता िनकला जो इस देश का
बहादुर नेता कहा जा सकता ह,ै िशवसेना प�मुख बाला साहेब ठाकरे ने कहा िक यिद हमारे िशव सिैनक ह3 तो मुझे उन पर गव4 ह3 ...(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER : Nothing else will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : आप शा�त रिहए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े : आज देश म� बह�सं:यक िह�दू ह3 जो 80 करोड़ ह3  यहां सकुैल#रRम क6 बात क6 जाती है ...(1यवधान) आप सुनने का साहस
रिखए ...(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER : Shri Geete, please address the Chair.

...(Interruptions)



अ�य� महोदया : आप हर चीज म� प�ितिक�या (य, 1यS करते ह3

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये  आप शांत हो जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: हम� इस बात का कोई अफसोस नहD है  ...(1यवधान) बाबरी का ढांचा एक िववादा)पद ढांचा था  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : श�ी अनंत गंगाराम गीते क6 बात के अलावा कुछ भी #रकाड4 म� नहD जायेगा

...(1यवधान) *

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य= महोदया, बाबरी का ढांचा िववादा)पद ढांचा था  ...(1यवधान)

बाबर जो इस देश म� आक�ामक के Tप म� आया था, यिद उस ढांचे को िगराया गया ह,ै तो इसम� कोई गलत कदम इस देश के नाग#रक, ने नहD उठाया है
...(1यवधान) हम उसका समथ4न करते ह3  यह कोई गलत कदम नहD है  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप सब बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य= महोदया, राम ज�म भिूम के समथ4न म� िजन लोग, ने, िजन महान िवभिूतय, ने माना िक वहD राम ज�म भिूम ह,ै उसका िजक�
करते ह�ए राजनाथ िसंह जी ने कल जब अली िमयां का िजक� िकया ...(1यवधान) जब अली िमयां का उ�ह,ने नाम िलया ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप शांत हो जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: आप शांित से हमारी बात सुिनये  ...(1यवधान) आप हमारी बात को सुिनये  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप शांत हो जाइये  आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप लोग (य, बोल रहे ह3? आप बठै जाइये  गीते जी, आप बोिलये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य= महोदया, राजनाथ िसंह जी ने राम ज�म भिूम के संदभ4 म� जब मौलवी अली िमयां जी का नाम यहां िलया, तो इस सदन
...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये, शांत हो जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : गीते जी, आपका समय भी समा! हो रहा ह ैइसिलए आप ज?दी क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य=ा जी, वह बोलने द�गे, तब तो म3 बोलूंगा  मुझे बोलने नहD िदया जा रहा  ...(1यवधान) मुझे बार-बार टोका जा रहा है
...(1यवधान)

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बोिलये  आप चुप (य, हो जाते ह3  आप प�ितिक�या (य, 1यS करते ह3?



â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Why do you always react?

...(Interruptions)

अ�य� महोदया : आप मुझे एड�सै करके बोिलये और अपनी बात समा! क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (य, खड़े हो गये ह3? आप उ�ह� (य, िड)टब4 कर रहे ह3?

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य=ा जी, जब राजनाथ िसंह जी ने यहां पर राम ज�म भिूम के संदभ4 म� मौलवी अली िमयां जी का िजक� िकया, तब सदन म� उनके
िवरोध म� जो सांसद यहां पर खड़े ह�ए थे, वे चाहे िकसी भी दल के ह,, सारे मुि)लम समाज के सांसद यहां पर उसके िवरोध म� खड़े ह�ए थे  ...(1यवधान) हमने उस
समय गहृ मंत�ी जी का <यान आकिष4त िकया था  ...(1यवधान) यिद ये सांसद अपने आपको मुसलमान मानते ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : कृपया आप शांत हो जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: वे अपने धम4 क6 िहफाजत के िलए यिद यहां पर खड़े होते ह3, तो वे से(युलर ह3 और हम िह�दुUव क6 बात कर� , तो हम कIयुनल ह3  यह
कौन सा तरीका ह?ै हम इस सदन से (या संदेशा दे रहे ह3? ...(1यवधान)

अ<य= महोदया, आज हम इस सदन से (या संदेशा दे रहे ह3? ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य= जी, 1942 का चले जा (भारत छोड़ो) आदंोलन ह�आ ...(1यवधान) देश क6 आजादी म� वष4 1942 का भारत छोड़ो आदंोलन
अहिमयत तो रखता ह,ै लेिकन उस समय जो आक�ोश था, उससे Vयादा आक�ोश कारसेवा के समय राम ज�म भिूम मुिS के िलए देश के तमाम िह�दुओ ंका आक�ोश
था  इस देश म� 80 करोड़ िह�दू ह3  जब इस देश का िवभाजन ह�आ ...(1यवधान) आप 80 करोड़ म� ह3  हम तो आपको मानते ह3 इसिलए आपको बहादुर कहा
...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : मुलायम िसंह जी, आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप शांत हो जाइये  मदन लाल शमा4 जी, आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : गीते जी, आप बोिलये

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Please also conclude.

...(Interruptions)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये  आप इतना उ8ेिजत मत होइये  आप सब बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : कृपया करके आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: कWमीर म� (या गलत िकया ह?ै ...(1यवधान) आज कWमीर म� (या हालत ह?ै

आज कWमीर म� (या हालत ह?ै वहां एक भी पंिडत नहD रह गया है  हजार,-लाख, पंिडत, को बेघर कर िदया गया  वहां हजार, मंिदर धव)त हो गए  (या ह�आ कWमीर



म�, वहां हजार, मंिदर धव)त हो गए ...(1यवधान) बांXलादेश म� िकतने मंिदर तोड़े गए, पािक)तान म� िकतने मंिदर तोड़े गए ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप लोग बठै जाइए  इतना उ8ेिजत मत होइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप िफर खड़े हो गए  आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: महोदया, एक ढांचा, केवल एक ढांचा न> होने से...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (य, खड़े हो रहे ह3  आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : म3ने कल शुT म� ही कहा था, यह िवषय ही बह�त संवेदनशील ह,ै इसिलए थोड़ा धयै4 तो रखना पड़ेगा  यह संवेदनशील मामला है  अगर इधर से
कोई बोले तो उधर के लोग, को धयै4 रखना चािहए और उधर से कोई बोले तो इधर के लोग, को धयै4 रखना चािहए  यह िवषय ही ऐसा है

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए  आप (य, खड़े हो रहे ह3

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : अगर आप लोग एक दूसरे को सुन�गे नहD, तो यह िडबेट चल नहD पाएगी  हम� माननी गहृमंत�ी जी को सुनना ह ै5.30 बजे  इसिलए मुझे इस बहस
को समा! करना है  सभी को बोलने दीिजए  जब आपक6 बारी आएगी, आप भी बोल लीिजएगा  अभी उनक6 बात सुन लीिजए  अगर माननीय सद)य कुछ भी ऐसा
बोल�गे जो नहD बोलना चािहए, तो उसके िलए हम यहां पर ह3

श�ी अनंत गीते जी, आप बोिलए

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: महोदया, एक िमYी का ढांचा िगरने पर या िगराने पर परेू देश म� मातम मनाया गया  सारे सदन म� आज सभी रो रहे ह3 एक िमYी के ढांचे
के िलए ...(1यवधान) पUथर का ढांचा था ...(1यवधान)

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF PLANNING AND MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF
PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS (SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY): Madam, why is he making a provocative speech? ...( Interruptions)
Why is he making a communal speech? ...(Interruptions) He is a senior Member of this House, and he is making a
provocative and communal speech. ...(Interruptions)

अ�य� महोदया : आप लोग बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : श�ी अनंत गीते जी, यह ऐसा संवेदनशील िवषय ह ैिजसके बारे म� आपको बह�त ही सोचकर शZद, का चयन करना है  शZद, का चयन इस ढंग से
क6िजए िक आप सदन म� फालतू उ8ेजना न फैलाएं  आप जो भी कहना चाहते ह3, उसक6 अिभ1यिS बह�त ही संयम से कर� , यह आपसे अनुरोध है

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए  आप (य, बोल रहे ह3, जब म3 बोल रही ह; ं

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बह�त संयम बरतते ह�ए अपनी बात कह� और शZद, का चयन भी बह�त संभल कर कर�

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: महोदया, म3 आपक6 राय से िब?कुल सहमत ह; ं ...(1यवधान)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : You kindly speak on the discussion on the Liberhan Commission Report. ...(Interruptions)



MADAM SPEAKER: Hon. Minister, just confine yourself.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े : महोदया, एक िववादा)पद ढांचा िगरने पर या िगराने पर परेू देश म� मातम मनाया गया, लेिकन कWमीर घाटी से 3.5 लाख िह�दू-
पि[डत, को घर से बाहर िनकाला गया, बेघर कर िदया गया, तब (या कर रहे थे आप लोग?...(1यवधान) (या आप रोए थे उस समय? उनके िलए कौन रो रहा ह?ै
आज भी वे 3.5 लाख पि[डत अपने घर से बेघर ह3

 

15.00 hrs.

 

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये  आपका समय कब का समा! हो गया है  आप इस तरह से बोल�गे तो बह�त लIबा भाषण हो जाएगा  आप #रपोट4 पर बोिलये

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य=ा जी, म3 #रपोट4 पर ही बोल रहा ह; ं  म3 अपनी बात रख रहा ह; ं  सदन म� हमारी जो आलोचना क6 गयी, िशव सेना क6 आलोचना क6
गयी, माननीय बाला साहेब ठाकरे जी क6 आलोचना क6 गयी, उसका जवाब देना मेरी निैतक िजIमेदारी ह ैऔर म3 जवाब दूंगा  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप लोग (य, खड़े हो गये ह3  आप उनको बार-बार टोक� गे तो यह बात लIबी चलेगी  उनका समय समा! हो रहा है  आप लोग बठै जाइये

...(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य=ा जी, मुझे बोलने नहD िदया जा रहा है

अ�य� महोदया : आप काफ6 बोल चुके ह3, अब समा! क6िजए

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य=ा जी,

MADAM SPEAKER: This will not help, if you go on like this.

(Interruptions) â€¦*

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record, except what Shri Anant Gangaram Geete is saying.

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य=ा जी, जब 1984 के दंगे देश म� ह�ए थे और खासतौर पर िद?ली म� ह�ए थे  िजस हादसे को लेकर ह�ए, उसका समथ4न कोई नहD
करेगा, हम लोग भी उस समय दुखी थे  जब देश क6 प�धान मंत�ी क6 हUया उनके अपने घर म� ह�ई थी तो सबने उसका िवरोध िकया था और सब लोग दुखी थे
लेिकन उसके बाद 7 हजार से Vयादा िसख, का कUलेआम इस दंगे म� ह�आ  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये  इ�ह� बोल लेने दीिजए

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: िपनाक6 िमश�ा जी ने उस कमीशन का िजक� िकया  उस कमीशन म� िकसी को भी आरोिपत नहD ठहराया गया  जहां 7 हजार एक ही
कIयुिनटी के लोग, का कUलेआम िकया गया और िकसी को भी दोषी नहD ठहराया गया और यहां एक ढांचा िगर गया ह ैतो मातम इस देश म� मनाया जाता है
िजतना महUव आप ढांचे को दे रहे ह3, सरकार क6 िजIमेदारी ह ैिक इस देश म� रहने वाले हर इंसान क6 र=ा क6 जाए और यह सरकार क6 निैतक िजIमेदारी है
...(1यवधान) जब मुIबई म� बम-Zला)ट हो गये और एक ही िदन म� 12 Zला)ट िकये गये  उन Zला)\स म� स3कड़, लोग, क6 मौत और करोड़, /पय, क6 हािन हो गई
है  मुझे दुख होता ह,ै (य,िक देश के कई नेताओ ंने कहा िक यह बाबरी का बदला िलया गया है ...(1यवधान) कई नेताओ ंने इस सदन म� भी कहा ह ैिक यह बाबरी
का बदला िलया गया है ...(1यवधान) आप धम4िनरपे=ता के नाम पर (या करना चाहते ह3? यह कौन-सी धम4िनरपे=ता ह?ै महोदया, महारा>� के एक मुि)लम
लेखक मुज@फर ह�सनै ह3, जो अलग-अलग अखबार, म� िलखा करते ह3  सामना अखबार म� उनका एक आिट4कल आया था...(1यवधान) वे िशव सेना के नहD ह3,
उ�ह,ने देश के सामने जो खतरे क6 घंटी ह,ै जो खतरा ह,ै उसका िजक� िकया था  उ�ह,ने कहा था िक जो देश के अ?पसं:यक ह3, खास कर मुसलमान
अ?पसं:यक ह3, उ�ह� इस बात क6 तरफ भी <यान देना चािहए िक देश के जो बह�सं:यक ह3, वे अपने आपको इस देश म� असुरि=त न समझ�  यिद आपक6 वजह से
देश का बह�सं:यक अपने आपको असुरि=त मानता ह,ै तो यह देश के िलए भी खतरा ह ैऔर मुसलमान, के िलए भी खतरा है ...(1यवधान) आप कर (या रहे ह3,
कौन-सी धम4िनरपे=ता ह?ै

अ�य� महोदया : आप अपनी बात समा! क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: देश के बह�सं:यक िहंदू ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आपको बोलने के िलए बह�त समय दे िदया ह,ै अब आप समा! क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)



श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: िहंदुओ ंक6 बात, का मजाक उड़ाया जाता है ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप काफ6 देर से बोल रहे ह3, अपनी बात समा! क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाएं

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: िहंदू देवी-देवताओ ंका अपमान िकया जाता है ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप गीते जी बठै जाएं और अपना भाषण समा! क6िजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: अ<य= महोदय, म3 केवल दो िमनट म� अपनी बात समा! कर दूंगा ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप काफ6 देर से बोल रहे ह3, आपका दो िमनट का समय भी समा! हो गया है

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाएं, आप केवल अपनी बात, को दोहरा रहे ह3

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: महोदया, जब इस सदन म� बहस होती ह ैऔर धम4िनरपे=ता क6 बात होती ह,ै तो इस सदन को इस बात का <यान रखना चािहए िक इस
देश के जो बह�सं:यक लोग ह3, उ�हD क6 वजह से हम आज इस सदन म� इस बहस को कर पा रहे ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : ध�यवाद, अब आप बठै जाएं

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी अनतं गंगाराम गीत े: महोदया, (या पािक)तान क6 संसद म� इस प�कार क6 बात� कर सकते ह3, (या बंगलादेश क6 संसद म� इस प�कार क6 बात� कर सकते
ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : गीते जी, अब आप बठै जाएं

गीते जी जो बोल रहे ह3, वह #रकाड4 म� नहD जाएगा

(Interruptions) â€¦*

अ�य� महोदया : आप लोग बठै जाएं, आप (य, खड़े हो गए ह3

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप कृपया बठै जाएं  म3 दूसरे माननीय सद)य को बोलने के िलए आमंित�त कर रही ह; ं

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : श�ी समीर भुजबल

SHRI SAMEER BHUJBAL (NASHIK): Madam, I would like to bring to your notice that in yesterday's discussion, our senior
leader Shri Mulayam Singhji has quoted some names regarding the demolition of the Babri Masjid. उ�ह,ने कहा था िक "(या छगन
भुजबल इसम� शािमल नहD थे  " म3 कहना चाहता ह; ं िक श�ी छगन भुजबल जी ने, यह हादसा होने के दो साल पहले ही िशवसेना पाटO छोड़ी थी और...... उस समय
छगन भुजबल कांग�से के नेता थे और रेवे�य ूिमिन)टर क6 हिैसयत से उ�ह,ने नागपुर सशैन म� भाग िलया था  म3 मुलायम िसंह जी को यह कहना चाहता ह; ं िक
िकसी का नाम लेने से पहले आप परूी तयैारी से अगर पढ़ कर आते, तो यह नाम आप न लेते

अ<य= महोदया, म3 आपसे दखा4)त करना चाहता ह; ं िक आप कृपया श�ी छगन भुजबल नाम को #रकाड4 से िनकाल�

 

 

 



श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज (िविदशा): अ<य= महोदया, कल दोपहर से िलब�हान #रपोट4 पर चल रही यह चचा4 पहले दौर क6 समाि! के बाद मुझ तक पह� ंची है  पहले दौर
म� हमारी पाटO क6 ओर से रा>�ीय अ<य= ने हमारा ]ि>कोण सदन म� प�)तुत िकया था  म3 उनक6 बात, से )वयं को सIब^ करते ह�ए उ�ह� नहD दोहराऊंगी  केवल
उनके `ारा अनछुए पहलुओ ंपर अपनी प�ितिक�या 1यS कTंगी  6 िदसIबर 1992 को अयो<या म� यह िववािदत ढ़ांचा िगरा, यह एक हक6कत है  यह एक जगज़ािहरा
हक6कत है  लेिकन (या यह ढ़ांचा एक सािजश के तहत िगराया गया था? (या यह ढ़ांचा िगराने के िलए कोई षडयंत� रचा गया था या कोई पवू4 योजना बनी
थी?...(1यवधान)

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : अ<य= महोदया, मेरा एक 1यव)था का सवाल है

अ�य� महोदया : िनयम बताइए  आप (य, खड़े हो गये? िकस िनयम के तहत आप 1यव)था का सवाल उठा रहे ह3  कृपया बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : इसे ढ़ांचा बार-बार कहा जाता है  मंिदर मि)जद क6 बात होती ह,ै तो मंिदर को िफर (या कह�गे?

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : वहां िड)bयटेूड )ट�(चर ह,ै सुप�ीम कोट4 का िनदQश ह ैिक इसे िववािदत ढ़ांचा कहा जाए या इसे राम ज�मभिूम बाबरी मि)जद प#रसर कहा
जाए, नहD तो िड)bयटेूड )ट�(चर कहा जाए, यह सुप�ीम कोट4 का िनदQश ह ैऔर बार-बार िलब�हान आयोग ने भी इसी शZद का प�योग िकया है  इसिलए कृपा करके
मुलायम िसंह जी, आप बठै जाएं और मुझे अपनी बात कहने द�  म3 अभी केवल इतना कह रही थी िक इन बात, क6 जांच करने के िलए आयोग का गठन िकया गया
था  16 िदसIबर 1992 को इस आयोग के गठन क6 अिधसचूना जारी क6 गई थी ...(1यवधान) (या 14 िदसIबर? म3 जो बात कह रही ह; ं, मेरे परेू वा(य को सुन
तो लीिजए ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप लोग िटbपणी न कर�  आप बठै जाइए  योगी आिदUयनाथ जी, आप (य, बोल रहे ह3?

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : मडैम, 16 िदसIबर 1992 को इसक6 अिधसचूना जारी क6 गई थी और अिधसचूना म� 5 काम उ�ह� सcपे गये जो बह�त सािथय, ने बताए, म3
उ�ह� पढ़d ंगी नहD लेिकन तीन महीने का समय इस आयोग को िदया गया था  इस अिधसचूना क6 प�ित मेरे पास है

"The Commission shall submit its report to the Central Government as soon as possible but not later than
three months."
 

काननूी भाषा म� इसे म�डेटरी कहते ह3, यहां िचदIबरम जी बठेै ह3  भाषा यह भी हो सकती थी िक

"The Commission will submit its report within three months."

अगर यह कहा गया था िक तीन महीने के भीतर दी जाए तो समयाविध बढ़ाने क6 गंुजाइश बनी रहती है  लेिकन अगर भाषा यह बन जाए िक not later than
three months. यानी िकसी भी क6मत म� तीन महीने से Vयादा देर न क6 जाए और इसक6 #रपोट4 दे दी जाए, यह म�डेटरी होता ह ैलेिकन तीन महीने क6 जगह
17 वष4 लगे, 48 बार समयाविध बढ़ाई गई ...(1यवधान)

श�ी असाद!ुीन ओवेसी (हदैराबाद): एनडीए ने िकतनी बार बढ़ायी?...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : अब आप बीच म� मत बोिलए

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : एनडीए ने जो बढ़ाया, वह एनडीए क6 मजबरूी थी (य,िक एनडीए अगर इस आयोग को खUम करता तो...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : सुषमा जी, आप चेयर को एड�सै करके बोिलए  प�ितिक�या मत क#रए

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य= महोदया, म3 केवल आपसे एक दर:वा)त करना चाह; ंगी िक मेरा िनधा4#रत समय 34 िमनट ह ैलेिकन अगर इस तरह से बेवजह, म3
कोई ऐसी बात नहD कह रही ह; ं, अगर बेवजह रोकाटोक6 होगी तो उस समय को आप मेरे समय म� जोड़ती जाइए  म3 आपसे इतना संर=ण चाह; ंगी  समय बढ़ाने क6
बात म3 नहD कर रही ह; ं लेिकन वह समय जोड़ती जाइए जो मुलायम िसंह जी, ओवेसी जी बेवजह खड़े हो रहे ह3  अभी म3ने कहा (या ह?ै म3 यह कह रही ह; ं िक तीन
महीने से Vयादा इसक6 अविध न बढ़ाई जाए, यह अिधसचूना म� िलखा था

अ�य� महोदया : अब आप लोग टीका-िटbपणी न कर�

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : दुभा4Xय क6 बात ह ैिक आज हम #रपोट4 के बाद वहD खड़े ह3 जहां 6 िदसंबर, 1992 को खड़े थे  यह तो सबको मालमू ह ैिक ढांचा िगरा था
लेिकन हम पहले िदन से कह रहे थे िक इसके िलए कोई षडयंत� नहD रचा गया, कोई पवू4 योजना नहD बनी  अगर सब इसके िवपरीत था तो आयोग से यह अपे=ा थी
िक वह उस सUय को उeािटत करे  आयोग से यह अपे=ा थी िक सबतू, के साथ जनता के सामने सHचाई पेश करे  यह काम करने के िलए आयोग को तीन तरफ
से मदद िमल सकती थी- एक; सीबीआई क6 टीम जो जांच कर रही थी, तfय जुटा रही थी; दूसरा, राVय और क� द� सरकार क6 खिुफया और गु!चर एज�िसयां जो
जांच कर रही थी, िजनके पास खिुफया सचूनाएं होती ह3; तीसरा, वे मुि)लम संगठन जो इसे कांि)परेसी बता रहे थे और कह रहे थे िक सािजश के तहत िगराया गया
है  इन तीन, के बारे म� िलब�हान क6 #रपोट4 म� जो िटbपणी क6 गई ह,ै म3 आपको पढ़कर सुनाती ह; ं िक सीबीआई के बारे म� िलब�हान (या कहते ह3 -

"A sincere endeavour has been made to lay the bare facts before the people. The team consisting of officers drawn



from the CBI made an effort to find out the facts and collecting evidence in support of the facts but they have not
come to any conclusion relating to them."

 

यह सीबीआई के बारे म� िलब�हान क6 िटbपणी ह ैिक उ�ह,ने तfय जुटाने क6 बह�त कोिशश क6, भरपरू कोिशश क6 लेिकन कांि)परेसी का कोई भी तfय जुटा नहD
पाए  यह #रपोट4 सीबीआई के बारे म� है  अब इंटेलीज�स एज�सी क6 बात करते ह3

"Given the scope of the enquiry, the Commission was heavily dependant on the cooperation of the State
Government, the Central Government and private individuals. The State and Central Intelligence Agencies
were both over optimistic in their assessments and guilty of gross failure. Or in the alternative, they withheld
the crucial records and analysis from the Commission. "

 

वे जो कह रहे ह3 िक उ�ह,ने िवदहो?ड िकया, उनके पास कुछ था ही नहD, तो वे देते (या? इंटेलीज�स एज�सी के बारे म� िलब�हान का यह कहना है  अब म3 मुि)लम
संगठन, क6 बात कहती ह; ं  मुि)लम पस4नल लॉ बोड4 क6 तरफ से युसफू मुछैला एक एडवोकेट थे, जो िलब�हान कमीशन को अिस)ट कर रहे थे

"Yusuf Muchela representing the Muslim Personal Law Board had cross-examined some key witnesses like L.K.
Advani in part. No evidence was led or information provided to the Commission with respect to the conspiracy
or the pre-planning or the joint common enterprise by any of these counsels."

 

मुझे अHछा लग रहा ह ैिक हमारे देश के गहृ मंत�ी एक व#रh एडवोकेट ह3  िचदंबरम जी, कम से कम आप तो एिवड�स को एिप�िशएट कर पाएंगे  आप मुझे बताइए िक
तीन, चीज�, जो ये तfय जुटा सकती थD, साiय ला सकती थD, जो सबतू पेश कर सकती थD लेिकन िलब�हान कमीशन #रपोट4 कहती ह ैिक न सीबीआई तfय जुटा
पाई, न इंटेलीज�स एज�िसयां मदद कर पाई और न मुि)लम पस4नल लॉ बोड4 के वक6ल हमारे सामने कोई सबतू पेश कर पाए िक यह कोई योजना थी, कोई षडयंत� था
या सािजश थी  लेिकन इन तीन, के बावजुद िलब�हान #रपोट4 िकस िनjकष4 पर पह� ंचती ह,ै म3 वह िनjकष4 पढ़कर सुनाना चाहती ह; ं -

"The utilization of such huge monies is a categorical pointer to the planning and pre-planning carried out for
the entire process of the movement commencing with mobilization onwards right uptill the very demolition
itself."

 

यह कैसा एिप�िसएशन ऑफ एिवड�स ह?ै कोई तfय नहD, कोई साiय नहD, कोई सबतू नहD  चूंिक पसैा ह,ै वे भी वे कह रहे ह3 िक पसेै का यिूटलाइजेशन ह�आ और यह
अपने आप म� bवाइंटर ह ैिक िप�bलािनंग थी, कांि)परेसी थी, केवल मूवम�ट क6 नहD बि?क िडमािलशन क6  म3ने प�ाथिमक िटbपणी क6 थी िजस समय यह #रपोट4 आई
थी -

"That findings of this Report are perverse, ill-founded and against the evidence placed before the
Commission."

 

यानी इस #रपोट4 के िनjकष4 िवकृत ह3  इस #रपोट4 के िनjकष4 िनराधार ह3 और उपलZध सबतू, के िवपरीत ह3  म3ने यह पहला तक4  इस बात को पु> करने के िलए रखा
ह ैऔर जो िक मेरी प�ाथिमक िटbपणी थी  म3ने तब तक परूी #रपोट4 नहD पढ़ी थी, सरसरी पढ़ी थी  लेिकन जसेै म3 प�ना दर प�ना पढ़ती गई वसेै मेरी धारणा पु>
होती गई

अपने उसी तक4  को पु> करने के िलए दूसरी बात म3 आपके सामने रखना चाहती ह; ं  इस परूी #रपोट4 म� उस समय क6 के�द� सरकार पर पहले भी और बाद म� भी
बह�त त?ख िटbपिणयां क6 गई ह3  म3 एक िटbपणी आपको पढ़कर सुनाती ह; ं  "The Central Government was crippled â€¦"यह उस स3ट�ल गवन4म�ैट क6
बात ह,ै िजस समय श�ी नरिसIहाराव जी प�धान मंत�ी थे

"The Central Government was crippled by the failure of the Intelligence Agencies to provide an analysis of the
situation; it stayed its hand, deferring to the hon. Supreme Court, which had taken up the matter and was
dealing with them in appropriate directions."

 

यहां पर जि)टस िलब�हान कह रहे ह3 िक उस समय क6 के�द� सरकार अपािहज हो गई थी  वह सारे मसले को सुप�ीम कोट4 को सcपकर हाथ पर हाथ धरे बठैी थी  यह
एक िटbपणी है  दूसरी िटbपणी जो म3 पढ़ना चाहती थी, वह श�ी िपनाक6 िमश�ा जी ने पढ़ दी ह,ै इसिलए म3 सदन का समय नहD लेना चाहती, िजसम� उ�ह,ने कहा िक
के�द� सरकार ने कोई सहयोग नहD िकया  म3 पछूना चाहती ह; ं िक आप िजस के�द� सरकार को अपािहज बता रहे ह3, असहयोगी बता रहे ह3, उस के�द� सरकार के
मुिखया कौन थे - )व.श�ी पी.वी.नरिसIहाराव  कमीशन ने उ�ह� तलब िकया था  कमीशन के काउंिसल ने उनसे सवाल-जवाब िकये थे  श�ी पी.वी.नरिसIहाराव के
िखलाफ गवािहयां आई थD और एक गवाह श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव इस सदन म� मौजदू ह3, इ�ह,ने एिफडेिवट िदया था, िजसम� गवाही दी थी  लेिकन परूी क6 परूी #रपोट4
म� एक शZद भी प�ितकूल िटbपणी का श�ी नरिसIहाराव के िखलाफ नहD ह3  एक जगह उनका नाम आता ह,ै वह भी ध�यवाद देने के िलए आता ह ैिक म3 ध�यवाद
देता ह; ं िक श�ी नरिसIहाराव मेरे सामने पेश ह�ए  बाक6 एक भी िटbपणी उनके िखलाफ नहD है  मगर इसके िवपरीत श�ी अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी, िज�ह� कमीशन ने



कभी तलब नहD िकया  तलब करने क6 जTरत नहD समझी  िजनसे िकसी ने सवाल-जवाब नहD िकये, िजनके िखलाफ एक भी गवाही नहD है

"Not an iota of evidence was placed before the Commission."
 

22 जगह उनका नाम िलया गया, उनका नाम अपरािधय, क6 सचूी म� डाला those who are culpable और उनके माथे अपराध भी (या मढ़ा, देश म�
साप�दाियक सौहाद4 िबगाड़ने का  कल राजनाथ जी ने 8बी के नोिटस क6 बात क6 थी  जब श�ी सलमान खशुOद बोल रहे थे तो वह कह रहे थे िक 8बी के पीछे िछपने
क6 बात (य, कर रहे हो  (य, भाई, यह अHछा ह,ै जब आपको सटू करे तो आप काननू और िवधान क6 बात ले आओ और जब हम काननू और िवधान क6 बात कह�
तो आप कह� िक आप 8बी के नोिटस के पीछे (य, िछप रहे ह3? सलामन खशुOद साहब म3 केवल काननू क6 धारा क6 बात नहD कर रही ह; ं  म3 देश के लॉ आफ िद ल3ड
क6 बात कर रही ह; ं  इस देश के सुप�ीम कोट4 के िनण4य क6 बात कर रही ह; ं  स(ैशन 8बी तो )प> ह ैही िक आप जTर दर जTर अगर िकसी के िखलाफ िटbपणी
करना चाहते ह3 तो 8बी का नोिटस दीिजए  लेिकन इस देश म� सुप�ीम कोट4 का एक जजम�ैट भी आया है  भागलपुर के दंग, म� जब कमीशन क6 #रपोट4 आई तो
आदरणीय आडवाणी जी का नाम उ�ह� 8बी. का नोिटस िदये िबना दे िदया गया  आडवाणी जी उनके नाम को शािमल करने के िखलाफ हाई कोट4 म� गये और उ�ह,ने
एक यािचका दायर क6  उ�ह� वहां से राहत िमली, उनक6 यािचका मंजरू हो गई  लेिकन )टेट ऑफ िबहार उस यािचका के िखलाफ सुप�ीम कोट4 म� गई  म3 सुप�ीम कोट4
का जजम�ैट पढ़कर सुनाना चाहती ह; ं

"It is thus incumbent upon the Commission â€¦"

 

िचदIबरम जी, आप <यान से सुनेग�, आप बह�त अHछे से जजम�ै\स को एिप�िशएट कर सकते ह3

"It is thus incumbent upon the Commission to give an opportunity to a person before any comment is made or
opinion is expressed which is likely to prejudicially affect that person. Needless to emphasize that failure to
comply with the principles of natural justice renders the action non-est as well as the consequences thereof."

 

म3 यहां एक बात और बता दूं िक 8बी का नोिटस नहD िदया गया, केवल इतना ही नहD ह,ै 8बी का नोिटस देने क6 दखा4)त एक 1यिS ने कमीशन को दी थी
उसका नाम असलम भरेू है  उसने िलब�हान कमीशन से कहा था िक आप अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी को भी तलब क#रये  श�ी ओ.पी.शमा4 वक6ल के तौर पर पेश ह�ए 
जि)टस िलब�हान ने वह एbलीकेशन सुनी थी और 18 पेज का एक ऑड4र उ�ह,ने सुनाया था, िजसम� उ�ह,ने िलखा था, म3 वह ऑड4र पढ़कर सुनाती ह; ं

"I am satisfied that no useful purpose would be served in summoning the Prime Minister at this stage of
inquiry on the advice by the Counsel for the Commission."
 

महोदया, कमीशन के काउंिसल ने कहा था िक उ�ह� बुलाने क6 कोई आवWयकता नहD ह,ै उनके िखलाफ िकसी तरह का कोई सबतू ही नहD है  सलमान खशुOद
साहब, म3 कहना चाहती ह; ं, यह नहD ह ैिक 8बी का नोिटस नहD िदया गया, 8बी के नोिटस क6 एbलीकेशन जि)टस िलब�हान ने खा#रज क6 और कहा िक उ�ह�
बुलाने क6 कोई जTरत नहD है  आप हम� कहते ह3 िक आप 8बी के नोिटस के पीछे िछप (य, रहे ह3?

महोदया, यह िवकृित केवल वहD तक नहD रही, यह िवकृित #रपोट4 के आने के बाद भी जारी रही  यह #रपोट4 24 तारीख को सदन मे पेश ह�ई  24 तारीख को ही
टाइIस ऑफ इंिडया के एक कोरे)पांड�ट ने जि)टस िलब�हान से बात क6  उ�ह,न� उनसे पछूा िक अटल जी को िबना सIमन िकए, आपने उनके िखलाफ िटbपणी कैसे
कर दी? आप सुिनए, म3 पढ़कर सुनाती ह; ं िक जि)टस िलब�हान ने (या कहा?

"Asked how he could have indicted Vajpayee who was never summoned to appear before the Commission in
breach of Section 8(b) of the Commission of Inquiry Act, 1952, Justice Liberhan told Times of India from
Chandigarh that 'he never indicted the former PM. Please read the report in its context and show me a single
reference to Vajpayee which can be construed as an indictment, Justice Liberhan said, pleading that no
irresponsible reference be manufactured from his report'."
 
No irresponsible reference be manufactured from his report.
 

महोदया, यह उनका 25 तारीख को िदया ह�आ इंटर1य ूहै  यह 25 को छपा और 24 क6 शाम को िदया, लेिकन चार िदन के बाद जि)टस िलब�हान बदलते ह3 और
िह�दू को एक इंटर1य ूदेते ह3 और उस इंटर1य ूम� (या कहते ह3-

"Speaking to this correspondent from his Chandigarh home Justice Liberhan said that the Commission issued
notice to the BJP and many of its leaders were examined as witness. He said: 'Nobody can dispute that Mr.
Vajpayee is a tall leader in that party which is a legal entity. Just like a Managing Director is responsible for
the misdeeds of a company, a leader is equally responsible for the misdeeds of a party."

 

महोदया, 25 तारीख क6 यह #रपोट4 पढ़ने के बाद म3 मुलायम िसंह जी और िपनाक6 िमश�ा जी से सहमत ह; ं िक जि)टस िलब�हान ने यह #रपोट4 पढ़ी ही नहD
थी  यह अपने आप म� खोज का िवषय ह ैिक यह #रपोट4 िकसने िलखी ह ैऔर यह #रपोट4 िकसने िलखायी ह?ै 25 तारीख के टाइIस ऑफ इंिडया म� जि)टस िलब�हान
कहते ह3 िक मेरी परूी #रपोट4 म� कहD अटल जी का नाम तो िदखाओ  वह कहते ह3 िक "Read the report in its context."



महोदया, उ�ह,ने #रपोट4 पढ़ी ही नहD, लेिकन उसके बाद उ�ह� लोग, ने जाकर िदखाया िक साहब, आप #रपोट4 पढ़कर तो देिखए, इसम� तो 22 जगह अटल जी का
नाम ह ैऔर उनका नाम अपरािधय, क6 सचूी म� है  उ�ह,ने यह तक4  गढ़ा िक म3ने तो बीजेपी को नोिटस दे िदया था, जTरत (या थी  एक कंपनी का मनेैिजंग
डायरे(टर रे)पांिसबल होता ह,ै उसी तरह से वे रे)पांिसबल ह3

महोदया, म3 पछूना चाहती ह; ं िक अगर इस कंपनी के मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर रे)पांिसबल ह3 तो वह कंपनी जो उस समय शासन कर रही थी, उसके मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर
बरी कैसे हो सकते ह3? उनके मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर पाक-साफ घोिषत कर िदए जाएं, उ�ह� सारी िजIमेदा#रय, से बरी कर िदया जाए  यह एक संयोग ह ैिक उस समय
के उस कंपनी के एक डायरे(टर आज इस कंपनी के मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर बनकर बठेै ह3  सरदार मनमोहन िसंह उस समय िव8 मंत�ी थे  यह कोई छोटा-मोटा ओहदा
नहD होता है  वे उस सरकार के िव8 मंत�ी थे, वे उस समय डायरे(टर भी थे और आज वे इस कंपनी के मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर ह3  अगर हमारे मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर
िजIमेदार ह3 तो उनके मनेैिजंग डायरे(टर बरी नहD हो सकते  राव साहब को खलुी छुYी, नरिसIहा राव को (लीन िचट और अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी अपराधी, यह
िवकृित नहD तो और (या है  म3ने कहा था िक म3 अपने इस आरोप को पु> कTंगी िक यह िवकृत भी ह,ै सबतू, के िखलाफ भी ह ैऔर यह िनराधार भी है  अपनी बात
को पु> करने के िलए ये दो तक4  म3ने िदए और अब म3 तीसरी बात कहना चाहती ह; ं  िलब�हान कमीशन को पांच काम सcपे गये थे  तीन काम िकये, सी(व�स ऑफ
इव�\स पर बोले, सरकमटांिसस पर बोले, मु:यमंत�ी और वहां के अिधका#रय, क6 भिूमका पर बोले, अब कोई भी #रपोट4 दी, सही दी, गलत दी, सच दी, झठू दी, सUय
दी, असUय दी मगर दी  यह काम उ�ह� िकसने सcपा था? से(युल#रVम के ऊपर 26 पेज का एक िनबंध िलख डाला  आर.एस.एस., बीजेपी के संबंध, पर परूा थीिसस
जड़ िदया  मुि)लम संगठन, क6 आलोचना म� एक परूा लेख िलख डाला  अ<य= जी, म3 कहना चाहती ह; ँ िक यह एक �यायाधीश `ारा दी गई �याियक #रपोट4 नहD ह,ै
बि?क एक अवसरवादी `ारा दी गई एक राजनिैतक #रपोट4 है  म3 पछूना चाहती ह; ँ िचदIबरम जी से िक कौन सी :वािहश परूी क6 ह ैआपने जज साहब क6? िवश
िल)ट बह�त लंबी थी, मुझे जानकारी है  ...(1यवधान) सुप�ीम कोट4 म� िनयुिS से लेकर राVयपाल से होती ह�ई वह िवशिल)ट राजदूत तक पह� ँचती थी  लेिकन अब तो
उ�ह,ने अपने #रकमंडेशंस के चbैटर म� ही अपने िलए तीन नौक#रयाँ खोज दी ह3  िकस पर सहमित ह�ई ह ैज़रा बता दीिजए  आज नहD बताएँगे तो महीन, बाद पता
चल जाएगा, (य,िक म3 जानती ह; ँ िक यह #रपोट4 परेू तोल-माप कर समय िनयत होने के बाद दी गई ह,ै जब सारी अिनिlतताएँ समा! हो गई ं  जब नई सरकार आ
गई और पता लग गया िक अब कोई अनसटQिनटी नहD बची, तब यह #रपोट4 ठंडे ब)ते म� से िनकली है  अ<य= जी, आप जानती ह3 िक 17 साल िकतने होते ह3? एक
िकताब मेरे हाथ लगी थी िजसका शीष4क था 6000 डेज़  बह�त आकष4क सा शीष4क लगा  म3ने उठाकर देखी  अिमया राव क6 िलखी ह�ई िकताब है  अिमया राव को
आडवाणी जी जानते ह3  यह )टरिलंग पिZलकेशन क6 िकताब ह ै6000 डेज़  म3ने पलटकर देखा िक देखू ँतो िकसके बारे म� िलखा ह ै6000 िदन  अ<य= जी, पंिडत
नेहT के काय4काल क6 वह िकताब है  इस देश म� 6000 िदन उ�ह,ने राज िकया - वह 17 साल बनते ह3  1947 म� प�धान मंत�ी बने और 1964 म� देहा�त ह�आ
1952 का चुनाव जीते, 1957 का चुनाव जीते, 1962 का चुनाव जीते, तब जाकर 17 साल परेू ह�ए  लेिकन जब म3 इन िदन, का िहसाब लगा रही थी िक 16
िदसंबर 1992 को अिधसचूना जारी ह�ई और 30 जनू, 2009 को यह #रपोट4 पेश क6 गई, तो जानती ह3, िकतने िदन बनते ह3 - 6036 िदन  यानी एक प�धान मंत�ी
का परूा काय4काल िनकल गया और वह काय4काल िज�ह,ने सबसे Vयादा देर इस देश म� राज िकया  एक प�धान मंत�ी का परूा काय4काल िनकल गया और यह #रपोट4
उसके भी 36 िदन बाद आई है  6036 िदन के बाद यह #रपोट4 आई है  ...(1यवधान) म3 इसिलए कहना चाहती ह; ँ िक यह #रपोट4 कैसे कैसे िनjकष4 लेकर आई है
इसीिलए 17 साल के बाद जो िटbपिणयाँ छपी ह3 अखबार म� - "17 years, 48 extensions, eight crores and a dead Report." दूसरी िटbपणी छपी -
"17 वष4 और 1700 पेज क6 रmी  " तीसरी िटbपणी छपी - "खोदा पहाड़ और िनकली चुिहया, वह भी मरी ह�ई! " कैसे कैसे िनjकष4 िनकाले ह3 इ�ह,ने  एक िनjकष4
ह ैइनका िक अयो<या तो कोई मूवम3ट ही नहD ह,ै आदंोलन ही नहD था  म3 पढ़कर सुनाती ह; ँ  इसम� इ�ह,ने कहा - "Though the Report uses the verbiage
`movement' frequently", हम बार बार इसम� आदंोलन शZद का इ)तेमाल कर रहे ह3, यह #रपोट4 कह रही ह,ै "The demand for a temple at
Ayodhya never really became a public movement in the true sense of the word. While traditionally the word movement has
been used to denote a collective desire of the public to secure a particular result, the Ayodhya temple never achieved the
proportion more close to this level. The use of the word `movement' notwithstanding the Ayodhya episode was never
accompanied by a public movement."

म3 आज इस सदन म� खड़े होकर कहना चाहती ह; ँ जि)टस िलब�हान को, िक जन-आदंोलन के ]Wय एयर-कंडीशंड कमर, म3 बठैकर नहD देखे जा सकते  जन-
आदंोलन के ]Wय अगर देखने ह3, तो तपती दुपहरी और िठठुरती रात, म�, धलू-ध(कड़ भरी सड़क, पर खड़े होना पड़ता ह,ै तब जन-आदंोलन के ]Wय िदखाई पड़ते
ह3  अ<य= जी, म3 उस मूवम3ट क6 सा=ी रही ह; ँ  जब आडवाणी जी रथ-यात�ा लेकर िनकले थे तो ह#रयाणा के खडं म� ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : शांत हो जाइए  आप (य, बोल रहे ह3? मदन लाल शमा4 जी, आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : म3ने (या कह िदया िजस पर ये कह रहे ह3 िक शम4 करो  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए  आप शांत रिहये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य= महोदया, आडवाणी जी क6 राम रथ यात�ा म� ह#रयाणा खडं म� म3 उनके साथ थी  वे ]Wय आज तक मेरी आखं, म� जस के तस
िज�दा ह3  मिहलाएं हाथ म� आरती क6 थाली लेकर आती थD, रथ के सामने खड़े होकर बोनट पर )वाि)तक बनाती थD और िफर रथ क6 आरती उतारने के बाद
उसके पिहय, क6 धलू अपने माथे से लगा कर अपने आपको ध�य समझा करती थD  वे ]Wय म3ने देखे ह3  ...(1यवधान)

अ<य= महोदया, कारसेवक, क6 वह कहािनयां अभी तक मेरे कान, म� गूजंती ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य= महोदया, जब मुलायम िसंह जी ने अयो<या पह� ंचने पर प�ितबंध लगा िदया था और यह ऐलान िकया था िक वहां एक प#र�दा भी पर



नहD मार सकता  उस समय तमाम कारसेवक वाहन छोड़ कर पगडंिडय, के रा)ते गांव, से होते ह�ए अयो<या जा रहे थे  जहां भी गांव म� रात हो जाती थी तो वहां के
लोग आकर आग�ह करते थे िक आप हमारे घर म� /को, िवश�ाम करो  उस समय उन घर, क6 गहृिणयां गम4 पानी म� नमक डाल कर उन कारसेवक, के चरण धोती
थD  सरस, का तेल लगा कर उनके परै के तलव, क6 मािलश करती थD और आखं, म� आसं ूभर कर उन कारसेवक, से अपनी भोजपुरी म� कहती थD िक भयैा, हम तो
वहां न जाय सकत, पर तुIहार चरण पथार कर हम पु[य कमा ल�  वे कहती थD िक हम वहां नहD जा पाएंगे, लेिकन तुIहारे चरण पथार कर िजतना थोड़ा पु[य
िमलता ह,ै वह हम ले सकते ह3  म<यम वग4 क6 मिहलाएं घर से आल-ूपरूी बना कर कारसेवक, के िलए भेजा करती थD  मुलायम िसंह यादव जी गवाह ह3, अिधका#रय,
क6 पिUनयां अपने बHच, को लेकर सामने खड़ी हो गई थD िक पहले गोली हम पर चलाओ, बाद म� कारसेवक, पर चलाना ...(1यवधान) ये कहते ह3 िक वह आदंोलन
नहD था, जनआदंोलन नहD था  चंडीगढ़ म� बठै कर आपने िनjकष4 िनकाल िलया िक वह जनआदंोलन नहD था  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप बार-बार (य, खड़े हो जाते ह3, बठै जाइए  इतना उ8ेिजत नहD होते ह3, इतना उ8ेिजत नहD होइए  आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य= महोदया, )वतंत� भारत का वह सबसे बड़ा जनआदंोलन था और उसी आदंोलन ने आडवाणी जी को जननायक बनाया था
...(1यवधान)

अ<य= महोदया, ऐसे-ऐसे िवकृत िनjकष4 इस #रपोट4 ने िनकाले ह3, आप सुन कर हरैान ह,गी  म3 एक जगह पढ़ कर आlय4चिकत रह गई  यहां कहा गया िक
दीनदयाल उपा<याय जी दो रा>� के िस^ांत को मानने वाले थे, उ�ह� कोट िकया है  म3 पढ़ कर सुनाती ह; ं - Paragraph 85.14 in page 566 of Chapter 8
says: Deen Dayal Upadhya had stated that:

"The problem of India is not inter-caste, it is international. If peace is to reign here, the major communities
must be given their own separate chunks of land. It is nothing but mere dream to imagine that Hindus and
Muslims can stay together in India as members of composite nationality.  The Muslims are not a minority
community, they are a nation. They must have their own independent land and their own state."

 

यह दीनदयाल जी ने कहा, जब हमने यह पढ़ा तो हम� लगा िक यह तो मोहIमद अली िज�ना का बह�चिच4त कोट है  ये कहां से दीनदयाल जी के मंुह म� डाल िदया
िफर हमने सोस4 देखा और कहा िक यह आया कहां से?...(1यवधान)

अ<य= महोदया, ये मुझे बोलने ही नहD दे रहे, म3 (या कह रही ह; ं ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप शांत रिहए  आप (य, बार-बार खड़े हो जाते ह3?

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : मदन लाल शमा4 जी, आप बठै जाइए और शा�त रिहए

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य=ा जी, या तो म3 कोई ऐसी बात कह रही ह; ं िजससे ये प�वोक ह,  म3 #रपोट4 म� दीन दयाल जी के नाम पर गढ़ा गया एक कोट पढ़कर
सुना रही ह; ं िजसके अनुसार दीन दयाल जी ने ऐसा कहा था, यह #रपोट4 म� कहा गया ह,ै लेिकन चूंिक यह मोहIमद अली िज�नाह का बह�त पॉपुलर कोट ह,ै इसिलए
हम� लगा िक यह आया कहां से? हमने इसी #रपोट4 म� सोस4 देखा, तो सोस4 ह,ै Pandit Deen Dayal Upadhya's "Ideology and Perception", Part 5,
Concept of Hindu Rashtra, तो हमने कहा िक यह कौन सी िकताब ह,ै इसे िनकालो तो सही, (य,िक हम लोग, ने यह िकताब कभी देखी नहD  इसके िलए
हमने दीन दयाल शोध सं)थान म� फोन िकया िक (या ऐसी कोई िकताब ह,ै तो उ�ह,ने कहा िक हां, िकताब तो है  हमने कहा िक जब इस नाम क6 िकताब ह,ै तो
हमारे पास उसे भेजो  उ�ह,ने पछूा िक (य, चािहए, हमने कहा िक जि)टस िलबरहान जी ने दीन दयाल उपा<याय जी को कोट करते ह�ए यह बात कही है  म3 उस
िकताब का, िजसम� यह कोट था, उसका प�ना फोटोकॉपी कर के लाई ह; ं  यह िकताब ह-ै पं. दीनदयाल उपा<यायज "आइिडयोलौजी एंड परसbैशन" अगर िकसी को
िकताब चािहए तो वह जाकर पढ़ ले  ...(1यवधान) इसका नाम ह-ै "Concept of Rashtra" काँसbैट ऑफ िह�दू रा>� नहD  इसे श�ी यशव�तराव केलकर ने
ट�संलेट िकया है  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (य, बोल रहे ह3  अभी उनक6 बारी ह,ै उ�ह� बोलने दीिजए  जब आपक6 बारी आए, तब आप बोिलएगा

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य=ा जी, यह वह िकताब ह,ै िजससे कोट िकया है  उसम� वे कहते ह3 िक -

"Jinnah advocated the theory that Hindus and Muslims are two separate nations with propagandist zeal. He
said − means Jinnah said − "The problem of India is not inter-caste, it is international. If peace is to reign
here, the major communities must be given their own separate chunks of land. It is nothing but mere dream to
imagine that Hindus and Muslims can stay together in India as members of composite nationality. The Muslims
are not a minority community, they are a nation. They must have their own independent land and their own
state."

 

िज�नाह का कोट, इनवटQड कॉमाज लगाकर दीन दयाल उपा<याय जी के मंुह से कहलवा िदया गया  इतनी िवकृितयां ह3  हम तो हरैान हो गए  जब हम परूी क6 परूी
#रपोट4 पढ़ रहे थे, तो हम� लगा िक दीन दयाल जी ने यह कब कहा, दीन दयाल जी क6 सोच ऐसी कब हो गई? तो पता चला िक मोहIमद िज�नाह का कोट दीन



दयाल जी के मंुह से #रपोट4 म� कोट कर िदया गया

महोदया, म3 िकतनी िवकृितयां बताऊं? एक जगह कहते ह3 राम को िह�दू गौड, एक जगह कहते ह3 िक वे अवतार जसेै थे-considered incarnation of God.
अब म3 पछूना चाहती ह; ं, कल िजस समय राजनाथ िसंह जी ने कहा िक अलामा इकबाल ने उ�ह� इमामे िह�द कहा था, बाद म� म3ने सलमान खशुOद साहब को सुना,
उ�ह,ने कहा िक हां, उ�ह� इमामे िह�द (या, अगर उ�ह� इमामे दुिनया भी कहा जाए, तो हम मान�गे, (य,िक उसम� हम िनजामे मु)तफा देखते ह3  यह सोच सही है
यही सोच चािहए, लेिकन म3 कहना चाहती ह; ं िक आप उ�ह� िह�दू गौड कह कर संक6ण4 कर रहे ह3  अगर इ)लाम को मानने वाले, अलामा इकबाल, उ�ह� इमामे िह�द
कहते ह3, तो गु/ ग�थं साहब म� 2533 बार राम का नाम आता है  अजनाला साहब बठेै ह3  गु/ ग�थं साहब, जो िसख, का धािम4क ग�थं ह,ै िजसके िलए कहा गया िक
गु/ मािनयो ग�थं, ग�थं को ही गुT मानो  यह बात म3 अंदाज या अटकल, के आधार पर नहD कह रही ह; ं  लiमण चेला राम जी ने एक शोध िकया ह ैिक गु/ग�थं साहब
म� परमाUमा के नाम, िकस-िकस Tप म� िकतनी बार आए ह3  उसम� उ�ह,ने कहा ह ैिक 2533 बार राम का नाम, गु/ग�थं साहब म� आया है

महोदया, अभी श�ी िपनाक6 िमश�ा जी, श�ी हरप�ीत िसंह nानी का नाम कोट कर रहे थे, िजसम� उ�ह,ने कहा िक उ�ह,ने बड़ी मदद क6  यह #रपोट4 nानी जी ने िलखी
है  इस बारे म� म3 कहना चाहती ह; ं िक वे तो िसख धम4 को मानने वाले ह3  वसेै भी जि)टस िलबरहान चंडीगढ़ म� रहते ह3, जो पंजाब और ह#रयाणा क6 साझी सं)कृित
का के�द� है  वे भलू गए गु/वाणी को, गुT नानकदेव ने दो ऐसे शZद कहे ह3, जो हर िह�दू और िसख वहां अपने-अपने घर, म� बोलता है  उ�ह,ने कहा ह:ै 'संग सखा
सब तिज गये, कोय न िनभयो साथ, कह नानक क6 िवपित म�, टेक एक रघुनाथ ' उनका दूसरा शबद ह:ै 'राम नाम उर म� गयो, जाके सम नहD कोय, जे िसमरत
संकट िमटे, दरश तुIहारो होय ' यह जि)टस िलब�हान को मालमू नहD, वे चंडीगढ़ म� बठेै ह�ए ह3  वे कहते ह3 िक िह�दू गॉड ह3  वे िह�दू देव या देवता नहD, राम भारत
क6 आUमा ह3  इसीिलए ज�म से लेकर मरण तक लोग राम नाम जपते ह3  बHचा पदैा होता ह ैतो मां अपनी अंगुली से उसक6 जुबान पर राम िलखती ह ैऔर मरने के
बाद एक मतृ 1यिS क6 अथO राम नाम सUय कहते ह�ए उठती है  म3 कहना चाहती ह; ं, म3 िकतनी िवसंगितयां बताऊं, िकतनी िवकृितयां बताऊं? म3 आपसे कहना
चाहती ह; ं...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप शा�त हो जाइये  आप (य, खड़े हो गये, बठै जाइये  काकोली घोष द)तीदार जी, आप बठै जाइये  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : ह�(मदेव नारायण यादव जी, आप (य, खड़े हो गये? आप बिैठये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : ठीक ह,ै हम बठैा रहे ह3 या आप बठैाएंगे  हम बठैाएंगे न  अब आप खड़े हो जाएंगे, (या बठैाना आपका काम है

आप बोिलये  आपका समय अब समाि! पर है

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: This will not go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये और उनको बोलने दीिजए  आपका समय समाि! पर ह,ै आप कुछ और समय लेकर अब अपनी बात समा! क#रये

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : म3 क�(लडू कर रही ह; ं  म3ने कहा था, पर मेरे समय म� वे रोक-टोक कर रहे ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : हां, वह <यान म� रखकर ही म3 कह रही ह; ं  आप बोलने दीिजए  लाल िसंह जी, आपको (या हो गया? उधर से सबसे Vयादा िड)टबoस हो रहा है

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइये  देिखये, गहृ मंत�ी जी को उ8र देना ह,ै आप बठै जाइये  हां, आप बोिलये

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य=ा जी, म3ने कहा था िक यह �याियक #रपोट4 नहD, िवसंगितय, क6 भरमार ह ैयह #रपोट4, िवसंगितय, का पुिल�दा ह ैयह #रपोट4 और
पवूा4ग�ह से ग�)त ह ैयह #रपोट4 और साप�दाियक दुभा4वना का द)तावेज़ ह ैयह #रपोट4  म3 आपसे कहना चाहती ह; ं िक उसने मुि)लम संगठन, पर जो एक अ<याय िलखा
ह,ै आप पिढ़ये, एक-एक शZद म� से साप�दाियकता क6 ग�ध आती है  यहां ओवेसी साहब खड़े हो रहे थे, म3 उनसे कहना चाहती ह; ं, आपने यह #रपोट4 पढ़ी ह?ै सारे
िह�दू संगठन, को उ�मादी और तमाम सं)थाओ ंको नाकारा बताते ह�ए एक दूसरे के सामने खड़े होने क6 बात क6 है  अ<य=ा जी, उसने परेू मुि)लम अवाम का
आpान िकया ह ैिक अपने मुि)लम नेताओ ंके िखलाफ खड़े हो जाओ  कल आप अपील कर रही थD, िजस समय यह चचा4 प�ारIभ हो रही थी िक म3 कहना चाहती ह; ं
िक धयै4 रिखये, संयम रिखये, िकसी तरह का साप�दाियक सौहाद�4 खराब मत होने दीिजए  म3 कहती ह; ं, अगर यह #रपोट4 आप लोग, के पढ़ने के िलए रख द�गे तो यह
तो दंग, का अंकुर ह,ै यह #रपोट4 तो दंग, का बीज बोने वाली है  जि)टस िलब�हान कहते ह3, मेरे पास मुि)लम कIयुिनटी आई ही नहD...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप िफर खड़े हो गये  आप बिैठये और चुप रिहये

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : िलब�हान यह कह रहे ह3 िक एक तरफ तो िह�दू संगठन खड़े थे, आर.एस.एस., बी.जे.पी., वी.एच.पी., बजरंग दल और दूसरी तरफ मुि)लम
सं)थाएं सो रही थD, आप खड़े ही नहD ह�ए  उ�ह,ने मुि)लम अवाम को इनके प�ित भड़काया ह ैऔर ओवेसी साहब, आपके तो अZबाजान िलब�हान कमीशन म� पेश ह�ए
थे, इसिलए तमाम के तमाम लोग, के ऊपर उ�ह,ने यह िटbपणी क6 है  म3 आपसे कहना चाहती ह; ं और गहृ मंत�ी जी से कहना चाहती ह; ं, खदुा के वा)ते इस #रपोट4



को खा#रज कर दीिजए, इस #रपोट4 को खUम कर दीिजए  यह #रपोट4 अगर रहेगी तो देश म� दंगे भड़काने का काम करेगी  अगर आपको उ8र चािहए तो हम उ8र दे
रहे ह3  उ8र हम आज भी दे सकते ह3  आप (या ढंूढ रहे ह3, कौन से सवाल, का जवाब आपको चािहए? 6 िदसIबर, 1992 का जवाब चािहए, इसका िक 6 िदसIबर,
1992 को ढांचा िगराया, हां म3 कहती ह; ं, िगराया ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप शा�त रिहये

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : कारसेवक, ने िगराया-जी िगराया  षड़यंत� के तहत िगराया-नहD, षड़यंत� के तहत नहD िगराया  िगराने क6 सजा भुगतने को तयैार हो?
अगर आपका प�q यह ह ैिक (या िगराने क6 सजा भुगतने को तयैार हो तो म3 सदन म� खड़े होकर कहना चाहती ह; ं िक तयैार ह3, िबलकुल तयैार ह3  ...(1यवधान)

अ<य= जी, म3 यह कहना चाहती ह; ं िक वह भी तयैार ह3, जो वहां थे, वह भी तयैार ह3 जो वहां नहD थे, वह भी तयैार ह3 जो सदन म� बठेै ह3 और वह भी तयैार ह3 जो
सदन के बाहर ह3  अगर आपको सजा देनी हो तो दो, हम भुगतने के िलए तयैार ह3, लेिकन िकंतु-परंतु करके, अगर-मगर करके, इधर-उधर करके सम)या को टालो
मत  पचास साल तक अदालत� िजस बात का फैसला नहD कर सकD, उसका हल केवल संवाद से िनकलेगा, संवाद करो  दोन, कIयुिनटीज को एक साथ बठैाओ
समुदाय, के प�मुख लोग, के साथ बात करो

म3 हरैान ह�यी जब गुTदास दासगु! जी बोल रहे थे  वह कह रहे थे िक म3 bयिूनिटव ए(शन तो नहD चाहता, पोिलिटकल आइसोलेशन इसक6 सजा है  गुTदास दा,
अभी चार िदन पहले आपने मुझे �यौता िदया था िक आप आकर ऐटेक क6 रैली को एड�ेस करो और कल आप पोिलिटकल आइसोलेशन क6 बात कर रहे थे
...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

SHRI GURUDAS DASGUPTA (GHATAL): Madam, I have to give a personal explanationâ€¦ (Interruptions)

MADAM SPEAKER: You please sit down now. I will give you a minute after she has finished.

...(Interruptions)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य= जी, आप बाद म� इ�ह� समय दे दीिजए  जो यह कहना चाह रहे ह3, वही म3 बता रही ह; ं  हमारे कामरेrस को दो फेस बह�त सटू करते
ह3  जब इ�ह� कांग�से से हाथ िमलाना होता ह,ै तो यह कहते ह3 िक से(युलर फोसQज को इकsा हो जाना चािहए, इसिलए हम कांग�से के साथ ह3 और जब इ�ह� बीजेपी
का साथ चािहए, तो यह कहते ह3 िक इकॉनािमक ईWयजू पर हम सब को साथ हो जाना चािहए, इसिलए बीजेपी हमारे साथ रहे  ये यह कहना चाह रहे ह3
...(1यवधान) इ�ह,ने उस िदन कहा था  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप शांत रिहए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : अ<य= जी, इ�ह,ने उस िदन कहा था, "This is a very significant move." हम इकॉनािमक ईWयजू पर इकsे हो जाएं  आप आइए,
हमारे यहां क6 रैली को एड�ेस क#रए  उस िदन मुझे सुिवधा नहD थी, इसिलए म3 नहD जा सक6  अगर चार िदन बाद आप पोिलिटकल आइसोलेशन क6 बात करने वाले
थे, तो आपने मुझे उस िदन �यौता (य, िदया था? इसिलए म3 आपसे कहना चाहती ह; ं िक पोिलिटकल आइसोलेशन इसका जवाब नहD ह,ै इसका समाधान नहD है
इसका समाधान ह ै- इकsे बठैना  मगर िकस मािनसकता से बठैना? इस मानिसकता से बठैो िक हमलावर, के िवजयिच�ह गव4 के नहD, शम4 के )मारक होते ह3
इस मानिसकता से बठैो तो जTर-दर-जTर हल िनकलेगा  कोई जगह बंद नहD होती, इितहास म� ऐसे बह�त से पड़ाव आए ह3, जहां लगता ह ैिक सब कुछ समा! हो
गया, लेिकन उसी अंधेरे म� से राह िनकला करती है  इस #रपोट4 को खा#रज करो  कम से कम म3 अपनी पाटO क6 तरफ से इस #रपोट4 को परूी तरह खा#रज करती ह; ं
We dismiss this Report lock, stock and barrel.

MADAM SPEAKER: Shri Gurudas Dasgupta. एक िमनट म� आप अपनी बात समा! क#रए

SHRI GURUDAS DASGUPTA : Madam, I am on a point of personal explanation. The point is there is an all-trade union unity
in the country. Trade unions are there. The INTUC is there. The BMS is there. The CITU is there. The AITUC is there. There
was a rally of the bank employees in Delhi. We had invited the leaders of all the political parties.

SHRIMATI SUSHMA SWARAJ : Including the BJP.

SHRI GURUDAS DASGUPTA : The Congress leader came and spoke there. Since the BJP's union was there, they wanted us
to invite the BJP....(Interruptions)

SHRIMATI SUSHMA SWARAJ : No....(Interruptions)

SHRI GURUDAS DASGUPTA : Please listen to me. I will tell you that Shri Sanjeeva Reddy, the Congress MP was there. The
Vice-President of the BMS was there. The leaders of other trade unions were there....(Interruptions) Therefore, I hate the
ideology of the BJP....(Interruptions) I hate the BJP as a Party. ...(Interruptions)



MADAM SPEAKER: Thank you very much. You gave your explanation. Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

SHRI HUKMADEO NARAYAN YADAV (MADHUBANI): I hate communism!...(Interruptions)

SHRI NAMA NAGESWARA RAO (KHAMMAM): Madam Speaker, the Liberhan Commission Report is actually full of mistakes.

The incident of 6th December, 1992 was a historical blunder. The demolition of the structure was the demolition of the faith
of the people of this country.

इस #रपोट4 को दो पाट4 म� िकया गया है  दोन, भाग, म� कुल 999 पेज बनाए गए ह3  इसके पहले भाग म� कांग�से क6 परूी िप(चर लगानी चािहए और दूसरे भाग म�
बीजेपी क6 िप(चर लगा देनी चािहए  कांग�से के समय जो ह�आ, उसके बारे म� इस #रपोट4 म� कुछ भी नहD िदया गया है  यिद इस #रपोट4 को देख�, अभी सुषमा जी ने जो
बोला ह,ै िसफ4  उतनी ही बात #रपोट4 म� केवल एक जगह, पेज नIबर 923, परैा 160.9 म� उस समय क6 सरकार के बारे म� कही गई है  उस समय क6 के�द� सरकार
सब कुछ जानते ह�ए भी इसे रोक नहD पाई

 

15.56 hrs.

(Shri Francisco Cosme Sardinha in the Chair)

 

चेयरमनै साहब, िदसIबर 6 को जो )ट�(चर िगराया गया, उसके बारे म� आप देख�  नवIबर 28 को सीक�े ट एज3सी, what about the possible demolition at
Ayodhya? उसके बारे म� यह सरकार कुछ भी नहD कर पाई  िदसIबर एक को श�ी बी.सी. पंत, Vवाइंट डायरै(टर ने (लीयरली बोला िक सुसाइड वाले लोग आ रहे
ह3, बम Zला)ट होने वाला ह,ै उस बारे म� भी कुछ नहD कर पाए  िदसIबर 2 को वहां एक लाख कार सेवक पह� ंच�गे, इसक6 परूी इ�फोमQशन उस समय क6 सरकार के
पास होने के बावजदू भी वह कुछ नहD कर पाई  इसम� काफ6 कुछ िलखा गया है  िदसIबर 3 को यिूनयन िमिन)टर, यिूनयन सकै�े टरी को आईबी ने परूी िडटेल दी
उस समय भी कुछ नहD िकया गया  िदसIबर 4 को यिूनयन िमिन)टर को वहां क6 परूी डवैलपम3ट िमलने के बाद भी वे भी कुछ नहD कर पाए  िदसIबर 5 को वहां
दो लाख से Vयादा कार सेवक चले गए  उस समय भी यह सरकार कुछ नहD कर पाई  िदसIबर 6 को )ट�(चर िगरने के समय यहां पािल4याम3ट चल रही थी
पािल4याम3ट म� कई लीडस4 `ारा इस बारे म� बात करने पर भी के�द� सरकार कुछ नहD कर पाई  इस बारे म� िलब�हान कमीशन म� कहD भी कुछ नहD िलखा है  इसके
िलए के�द� सरकार परूी तरह िजIमेदार है

म3 कहना चाहता ह; ं िक उस समय आडवाणी जी क6 रथ यात�ा को लाल ूजी ने रोका, मुलायम िसंह जी ने रोका  उस समय के�द� म� कांग�से क6 सरकार और राVय म�
बीजेपी क6 सरकार होते ह�ए यह कांड ह�आ  यिद स3टर या )टेट म� कोई भी दूसरी सकुैलर सरकार होती तो यह कांड नहD होता  इसके िलए ये दोन, िजIमेदार ह3  उस
समय सब लीडस4 ने ह?ला िकया  पािल4याम3ट म� हर लीडर ने बोला  अयो<या म� जो ह�आ, उस पर कल यहां िडसकशन ह�ई  यह सरकार कुछ नहD कर पाई  इस पर
17 साल बाद #रपोट4 आई है  इस बीच देश म� टरैो#रRम काफ6 बढ़ गया, वॉयल3स बढ़ गई है  देश म� कई जगह मि)जद म� बम िमले, मंिदर म� बम िमले  मुIबई म� कांड
ह�आ, हदैराबाद म� कांड ह�आ, लखनऊ म� कांड ह�आ  इस सबके िलए यह दोन, िजIमेदार ह3  उस समय बीजेपी सरकार ने सुप�ीम कोट4 को एक ऐफ6डिैवट िदया िजसम�
कहा गया िक हम देश क6 सुर=ा कर� गे  इसके बाद भी इसे नहD रोक पाए ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Rao, kindly wind up in one minute.

16.00 hrs.

श�ी नामा नागे$र राव (ख%माम): सभापित महोदय, आप हम� अपनी बात समा! करने के िलए कह रहे ह3, लेिकन िजसे आप टाइम देना चाहते ह3, उसे आप टाइम
दे देते ह3  हम नये मIैबर ह3 तब भी आप हम� बोलने के िलए समय नहD देते ह3  जब आप ही हम� प�ोटे(ट नहD कर� गे, तो और कौन हम� प�ोटे(ट

करेगा ?...(1यवधान)

यह सारी िजIमेदारी दोन, गवन4म3ट क6 है  यिद हम उस समय देख�, तो श�ी वी. पी. िसंह ने गवन4म3ट लसू करने के िलए छोड़ िदया, लेिकन इस इWय ूको रोक िदया
हम यह कहना चाहते ह3 िक आज उसका पो)टमाट4म करने से कोई फायदा नहD है  आज देश म� जो बह�त सारे इIपोटoट इWयजू ह3, िजनको साइल�ट करने से कोई
फायदा नहD है  हम अपना परूा कंसनट�ेशन फूड िस(यो#रटी, फाम4स4 इWयजू, प�ाइज राइस और फाम4स4 ससूाइड आिद पर द�  हम देश को आगे बढ़ाने के िलए सोच�
अभी 17 साल बाद इस #रपोट4 पर बहस करना बेकार है  जसेै डेड बॉडी का पो)टमाट4म करते ह3, उस तरह से इसका पो)टमाट4म करने से कोई फायदा नहD है

म3 तेलग ूदेशम पाटO क6 तरफ से कहना चाहता ह; ं िक िह�दू-मुि)लम सब एक ह3  चाहे माइनौ#रटी हो या मेजो#रटी हो, दोन, दो आखं� ह3  देश म� सबको एक साथ
रहना चािहए

इ�हD बात, के साथ म3 अपनी बात समा! करता ह; ं  आपका बह�त-बह�त ध�यवाद

MR. CHAIRMAN : Hon. Members, please maintain silence.

*DR. RATTAN SINGH AJNALA (KHADOOR SAHIB) :Mr. Chairman Sir, I am grateful to you for giving me the opportunity to
speak on this important subject of Liberhan Commission Enquiry Report.



speak on this important subject of Liberhan Commission Enquiry Report.

Sir, for more than 650 years, India was under the yoke of Mughals. For over 150 years, the British enslaved India. Today, in
this august House, we should not hold a brief for invaders. Who was Babur? He was a foreign invader. He occupied India.
His army committed innumerable atrocities against Indians. He plundered India. His forces killed the natives and raped their
womenfolk. Why are we supporting a foreign invader? Our first Sikh Guru Nanak Dev ji had raised his voice against the
tyranny of Babur. He had condemned Babur as a tyrant. He took up the cause of the common man and was imprisoned by
Babur. The invading Mughal army wreaked havoc on the people of India and carried away our wives and daughters. How
can we forget this? One must have a sense of honour and dignity. How can we support those marauders and tyrants?

Mr. Chairman, Sir, Guru Nanak Dev ji has clearly mentioned about Babur's misdeeds :-

He wreaked havoc in Khurasan,

He invaded and plundered India

And bullied its people,

He unleashed tyranny on the poor,

Innocent people of India,

O God, when such atrocities were

Being committed on human beings

Did you not feel any pain and agony?

 

Those were trying times. Guru Nanak Dev ji also said :

If a powerful person fights against

Another powerful person,

Nobody feels enraged or agonized.

However, if the mighty bullies a

Weak person, the weak and the

Defenceless must be helped.

 

Sir, the Sikhs fought against Babur. They also fought against the British imperialists. Chairman sir, the ninth Sikh Guru Tegh
Bahadur ji sacrificed his life for protecting the lives and honour of our Hindu brothers. But for his ultimate sacrifice, the
Hindus and Sikhs of this country would have been annihilated. The history of India is replete with innumerable sacrifices by
Sikhs to protect the honour and dignity of the country. Even since independence, we have fought against the wrong policies
of the Congress party. The Sikhs have been discriminated against by successive Congress Governments. In 1984, Blue Star
operation was launched against our holiest shrine. After Smt. Indira Gandhi's death, Sikhs were butchered. When someone
asked Shri Rajiv Gandhi about these incidents, he had replied − "Whenever a huge tree falls, the earth shakes." Sir, this
was a callous reply. Thousands of Sikhs had been killed in cold blood. Not a single guilty person was convicted.

Sir, Advani ji is present here. Let us all resolve that we should move forward unitedly. All Commissions have failed to
provide justice to those who have suffered. The 1984 riot-victims are still crying for justice. People have lost faith in
Commissions.

Sir, whether it is Nanavati Commission or Liberhan Commission, these Commissions have miserably failed to provide relief
and succour to the people who have suffered. ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Dr. Ajnala, please speak on Liberhan Commission only.

DR. RATTAN SINGH AJNALA : Sir, I am talking only about Liberhan Commission. During this entire period, Mr. Liberhan did
not move out of Chandigarh at all. He does not even know what has been written in the report. Sir, Shri Narsimha Rao was
the Prime Minister of the country at that time. But he has been given a clean chit. His name should have been there in the
list of culpable persons. The Congress party is responsible for what happened in 1992. The Congress party is also
responsible for various ills like poverty and unemployment that plague our country, because it has ruled over India for more
than 50 years. Sir, the British looted this country. Now, others are doing the same.



Sir, people are suffering. Injustice is being meted out to them. Corruption is rampant. Corrupt people have stashed their
illegal money in Swiss bank-accounts. There is no accountability.

Sir, these Commissions are of no use. The Congress party has always meted out injustice to the people of India. I
appeal to all segments of this august House to unitedly work for the welfare of the poor, the deprived and the downtrodden
sections of society.

 

 

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& (ग'डा): महोदय, िलब�हान आयोग क6 #रपोट4 पर...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : No cross-talks please.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please do not disturb.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Address the Chair.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : महोदय, िलब�हान आयोग क6 #रपोट4 पर सभी वSाओ ंके िवचार म3ने सुने ह3 ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Maintain the decorum in the House.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: No running commentary, please.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : महोदय, यह देश हजार, िह�दुओ ंऔर मुसलमान, क6 कुबा4नी से आजाद ह�आ है  इस देश क6 सप�भुता, लोकतंत� और इस देश के लोग, को
ठीक से सुरि=त रखना, हम सभी क6 िजIमेदारी है

जो चुने ह�ए लोग यहां बठेै ह3, उन सभी क6 Vयादा िजIमेदारी है  िलब�हान आयोग क6 #रपोट4 जो आई ह,ै तfय कुछ गलत हो सकते ह3 लेिकन िनjकष4 िब?कुल सही है
िकसी भी वSा ने यहां पर यह नहD कहा िक 6 िदसIबर को जो अपराध ह�आ ह,ै लोकतंत� को कलंिकत करने वाला गुनाह ह�आ, उसक6 सजा (या हो? सजा क6
तरफ िसफ4  कIयुिन)ट पाटO के नेता ने जो सुझाव िदया ह,ै उससे म3 सहमत ह; ं  कYरपंिथय, को जेल म� डालकर सजा नहD दे सकते हो, उनक6 हरकत, पर लगाम
नहD लगा सकते हो  इनको फांसी दे दोगे, तब भी ये अपनी औलाद� छोड़ जाएंगे  इनक6 सबसे बड़ी सजा जो माननीय गुTदास दास गु!ा ने कहा था " पॉिलिटकल
आइसोलेशन"  इनको सदन म� आने से वंिचत करने का काननू बनना चािहए  आप िहंदू और राम के ठेकेदार कहां से हो गये  (या ये कYरपंथी ही िहंदुओ ंऔर राम
के ठेकेदार ह3? माननीय राजनाथ िसंह जी क6 हमने सारी बात� सुनD  ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Hon. Members, please do not disturb him.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Nothing should go on record except the speech of Shri Beni Prasad Verma.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : अयो<या के सबसे नजदीक रहने वाला म3 ह; ं  हमारा =ेत� अयो<या से िमला ह�आ है  उसके बारे म� िजतनी जानकारी हम� ह,ै शायद िकसी को
नहD है  अयो<या एक बड़ी नदी के िकनारे बसा है  हर साल वहां बाढ़ आती थी  राम के ज�म-)थान पर मुसलमान कैसे पह� ंच गये? कYरपंिथय, क6 वजह से वहां के
दिलत िहंदुओ ंने इ)लाम धम4 को कभी )वीकार िकया  उनक6 नमाज पढ़ने क6 जगह नहD थी, वहां मि)जद बनाई गयी, उसी को बाबरी मि)जद कहा गया  अब ये
रामभS कहते ह3 िक वहD राम पदैा ह�ए  माननीय आडवाणी जी कहां पदैा ह�ए, (या आप लोग जानते ह3? वे तो यहां मुसलमान, से डर कर भाग आये और देश को
बबा4द कर रहे ह3  ...(1यवधान) आप कहां पदैा ह�ए? आप तो नेपाल म� पदैा ह�ए...(1यवधान) िकसी को अपने ज�म)थान का पता नहD ह ैऔर राम के ज�म)थान का
पता लगाने के ठेकेदार ह3 ये  ...(1यवधान) माननीय मुलायम िसंह जी हमारे नेता रहे ह3 और हम आज भी उनका आदर करते ह3 ...(1यवधान) अब नहD ह3
...(1यवधान) भाई ह3 हमारे, नेता नहD रहे ...(1यवधान) ये भाई-भाई का झगड़ा ह ैऔर आगे भी रहेगा

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Beni Prasad Verma, please address the Chair.

...(Interruptions)



 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down. Noting should go on record except the speech of Shri Beni Prasad Verma.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please do not disturb him.

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : िलब�ाहन आयोग ने धम4 और राजनीित के घालमेल को भी दोषी बताया है  डा. लोिहया इस बात को चार दशक पहले कहते थे  इन खतर, से
उ�ह,ने हम� आगाह िकया था  धम4 और राजनीित के अिववेक6 िमलन और उसके दुjप#रणाम, के प�ित उ�ह,ने हम� आगाह िकया था  डा. लोिहया ने यह भी कहा था िक
धम4 अ?प-समय क6 राजनीित होती ह ैऔर राजनीित दीघ4-कालीन धम4  यह अ?पकालीन राजनीित है

श�ी शरद यादव (मधपेरुा): माननीय बेनी प�साद जी  आपने जो लोिहया जी को उ^तृ िकया, उ�ह,ने बड़ी दाश4िनक बात कही थी  उ�ह,ने कहा था िक "जो
राजनीित ह ैवह अ?पकालीन धम4 ह ैऔर जो धम4 ह ैवह दीघ4कालीन ह,ै" इसिलए आपसे उनका उ^रण उ?टा हो गया

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : महोदय, म3 सुधार कर रहा ह; ं - राजनीित अ?पकालीन धम4 ...(1यवधान) राजनीित करने वाले लोग, को हमेशा <यान रखना चािहए िक अ?प
समय क6 राजनीित दीघ4कालीन धम4 हो जाता है  आप धम4 के नाम पर राजनीित करते ह3  इ�ह,ने अ?पकालीन राजनीित इतनी गंदी क6 िक देश के िलए
दीघ4कािलक अिभशाप बन गई है  राजनाथ िसंह जी ने राम ज�म भिूम क6 कल खबू 1या:या क6 थी  राजनाथ िसंह जी 300 िकलोमीटर दूर िमजा4पुर के ह3 और हम
ग,डा तथा बाराबंक6 के ह3, जो अयो<या के साथ है ...(1यवधान) हम कभी नहD हारे ह3  एमएलए का चुनाव हम हारने के िलए ही लड़े थे â€¦(1यवधान) आप )वयं
बताएं िक िकस पाटO के नेता क6 जमानत जZत नहD होती है ...(1यवधान) राजनाथ जी, आप कह रहे थे िक राम मंिदर था, राम मंिदर ह ैऔर राम मंिदर रहेगा  देश
का काननू इतना कमजोर ह ैिक गुनाहगार सीना तान कर चलते ह3 और िजनके ऊपर गुनाह िकया जाता ह,ै वे िसर झुका कर बठैते ह3 ...(1यवधान) इस देश क6
लोकसभा सबसे बड़ी पंचायत है  (या सरकार म� या संसद सद)य, म� इHछा शिS ह ैिक इस बहस के बाद िलब�ाहन आयोग ने िजन लोग, को गुनाहगार बताया ह,ै
उनके प�ित कठोर काननू बना कर सदन म� आने से वंिचत कर िदया जाए  काननू बनाया जाए िक ऐसे अपराधी जो काननू को तोड़ते ह3, देश को तोड़ने का काम
करते ह3 और देश को आजादी िदलाने वाले महापु/ष, का अपमान करते ह3, ऐसे लोग, को चुनाव लड़ने से िडबार िकया जाए ...(1यवधान) आप लोग, का
भावनाUमक शोषण करके जीत कर आए हो ...(1यवधान) आप लोग ही दोषी ह3  राम कहां पदैा ह�ए ह3, (या आपने ढंूढ़ िलया ह?ै आडवाणी जी पािक)तान से यहां
(य, आए ह3? अपने ज�म )थान क6 वे र=ा नहD कर सकते ह3 और यहां राम ज�म भिूम क6 र=ा करने के िलए आए ह3  धम4 से राजनीित के मेल का प#रणाम बाबरी
मि)जद डेमोिलशन है  बाबरी मि)जद एक सािजश के तहत तोड़ी गई ह ैऔर सािजश के तहत वहां हमला िकया गया  मुलायम िसंह जी हमारे िमत� ह3, इ�ह,ने भी
गलती क6 है  पहले वहां पुिलस चौक6 थी, वष4 1990 म� आपके समय म� थाना राम ज�म भिूम (य, हो गया?...(1यवधान) इसका मतलब इनके अफसर, ने इ�ह�
धोखा िदया  तीस अSूबर को मुलायम िसंह जी ने उ�ह� फोन िकया था िक बाबरी मि)जद िगर गई  15 िमनट के बाद चीफ सकै�े टरी का फोन आया िक बाबरी
मि)जद बच गई है  दो लोग गुIबद पर चढ़े थे, पुिलस ने फाय#रंग कर दी और वे नीचे उतर गए ह3 ...(1यवधान) बाबरी मि)जद प#रसर म� प#रंदे घुस कैसे गए?
अशोक िसंघल वहां कैसे पह� ंच गए? आपक6 पुिलस िमली ह�ई थी और बाबरी मि)जद को दूसरे प�ांत क6 पुिलस प�ोटे(ट कर रही थी  पुिलस म� भी आरएसएस के लोग
थे, उ�ह,ने ही फायर िकया था ...(1यवधान) उस िदन संघ प#रवार मि)जद िगराना नहD चाहता था, बि?क देश म� तनाव पदैा करना चाहता था और छह िदसIबर
1992 को मि)जद िगराना चाहता था और िगरा भी दी  अब धम4 शांत हो गया ह ैऔर आयो<या के आस-पास भारतीय जनता पाटO के लोग, का नाम नहD है  सब हार
गये  यह सरकार काननू बनाती ह ैलेिकन जनता जनादेश से आपको जीवन भर स8ा से वंिचत रखेगी  आपने अपराध िकया है  आपने देश के साथ मजाक िकया है
देश बड़ा होता ह,ै धम4 बड़ा नहD होता है  देश हD नहD रहेगा तो धम4 कहD नहD रहेगा  आपने देश से बड़ा धम4 को सािबत िकया है

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै (भागलपरु): अब (या कांग�से आपके िलए बड़ी हो गई?

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : कांग�से हमारे िलए न कभी बड़ी थी और न आज बड़ी है  हमारे िलए आज भी देश बड़ा ह,ै पहले भी देश बड़ा था  कांग�से म� कुछ कारण, से
आए ह3, हम भाजपा म� भी जा सकते थे  हम बसपा म� भी जा सकते थे  कांग�से म� आए ह3, कांग�से उ8र प�देश म� सबसे कमज़ोर पाटO थी  कांग�से म� िवtास के िलए
नहD आए ह3  िवtास म� जाना होता तो भाजपा म� जाते, बसपा म� जाते  जब मुलायम िसंह जी से दो)ती थी, लेिकन मतभेद हो गये तो कांग�से को चुना जो उ8र प�देश
म� सबसे कमज़ोर पाटO ह ैलेिकन आपका सफाया हो गया  भाजपा कहां ह?ै अजीत िसंह से तालमेल िकया तब भी 10 और अबक6 बार िकसी क6 जमानत नहD बचेगी
इस देश म� पंथिनरपे= लोग ही लIबे समय तक ह�कुमत कर� गे, साप�दाियक लोग स8ा से दूर रह�गे चाहे िकतना धम4 का नाटक कर ल� ...(1यवधान)

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै : आपको मंत�ी बनाना पड़ेगा

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : मंत�ी बनने का शौक होता तो मुलायम िसंह जी जानते ह3, कई बार हम मु:य मंत�ी भी बन सकते थे  हम दो)ती िनभाने वाले लोग ह3, हम
अपना ईमान कुसO के िलए नहD बेच सकते  हम भी राम को मानते ह3 लेिकन आप राम के नाम पर वोट मांगते ह3  हम राम के आदेश, पर चलते ह3  आप िकतने राम
भS ह3? आपको भी सपने म� राम याद आते ह,गे? राम के नाम पर आप वोट लेते ह3  अ?लाह क6 नवाज़ पढ़ते हो, मुसलमान आपको िकतनी इRजत क6 नज़र से
देखते ह3? राजनाथ िसंह जी, आप िकतने रामभS ह3? राम को जब काल ने बताया िक आपका समय परूा हो गया तो जल समािध ले ली थी

...(1यवधान) ... *

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै : आप संसदीय भाषा म� बोिलए ...(1यवधान)

 

* Not recorded as ordered by the Chair.

MR. CHAIRMAN : You continue. You refer to the Chair.



...(Interruptions)

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै : सर, जो असंसदीय भाषा ह,ै उसे िनकालना चािहए ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Nothing should go on record, please.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

MR. CHAIRMAN: You refer to the Chair.

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : हम कांग�से म� (य, आए ह3, हमने बता िदया है  हम िकसी लोभ से नहD आए ह3  आप भाजपा म� लोभ से आए ह3  राजनीित करनी थी, कहD
रहना था  कांग�से भाजपा से अHछी है  इसिलए कांग�से म� आए ह3 ...(1यवधान) क?याण िसंह जी और मुलायम िसंह जी क6 बह�त दो)ती थी  अब टूट गई  मुलायम
िसंह जी मजबतू समाजवादी नेता थे, िस^ा�त, के िलए लड़ते थे और जब ये िस^ा�त, से िडगे, ये पछता रहे ह3  (या जTरत थी क?याण िसंह से दो)ती करने क6?
क?याण िसंह से दो)ती क6 िक हमारे बह�त पुराने िमत� ह3 और जब िलब�हान कमीशन क6 #रपोट4 लीक हो गई, क?याण िसंह को िनकाल कर बाहर कर िदया
मुसलमान इसे माफ नहD करेगा  क?याण िसंह को आपने िनकाल िदया और बजृभषूण िसंह, आरोपी नं. 10 पर मुकदमा चल रहा है  आरएसएस का सIमेलन
लखनऊ म� ह�आ  हमारे िमत� मु:य मंत�ी थे, हम उ�हD के साथ थे ...(1यवधान) मु:य मंत�ी क6 शपथ आपने वष4 2003 म� ले ली और आपके पास 403 के सदन म�
125 एमएलए क6 सं:या थी  उस समय िवjणुकांत शा)त�ी, गवन4र थे  अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी, प�धान मंत�ी जी थे और मुलायम िसंह जी क6 शपथ हो रही है  आप
अपने िस^ा�त, पर अिडग रिहए, िजन िस^ा�त, को पहले शु/ िकया था, उ�हD पर अिडग रिहए  अगर िफसलोगे तो जनता माफ नहD करेगी  हम िफसले नहD, हर
एक को संभालते ह3 ...(1यवधान) हम तो मजबरून मतभेद के कारण यहां आए ह3 ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Hon. Member, please refer to the Chair. Do not reply to their questions. Nothing else will go on record.

...(Interruptions) â€¦*

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : हम िवषय पर नहD बोल रहे ह3? अभी आपके यहां से वक6ल मिहला खड़ी ह�ई थD, वे िकतना िवषय पर बोली ह3? ...(1यवधान) यह इससे
संबंिधत है ...(1यवधान) म3 कहना चाहता ह; ं िक तब क?याण िसंह जी मु:यमंत�ी थे, जब )ट�(चर िगरा, बाबरी मि)जद िगरी )ट�(चर नहD  बाबरी मि)जद थी िजसे
आपने िगराया है  राजनाथ िसंह जी, आपने कुतक4  िकया ...(1यवधान)

SHRI BISHNU PADA RAY (ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS): It is sub judice. He cannot say Babri Masjid.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : िह�दू कYरपंिथय, क6 वजह से वहां के दिलत िहंदू मुसलमान ह�ए ...(1यवधान) उनक6 इबादत के िलए वहां मि)जद बनी  आपने कहा िक
राम यहD पदैा ह�ए  आप हमसे Vयादा जानते ह3? हम पड़ोस के रहने वाले ह3 हम नहD जानते िक राम कहां पदैा ह�ए? ...(1यवधान) आडवाणी जी पािक)तान से आए
और समझ गए िक राम यहD पदैा ह�ए  बड़े रामभS ह3  ...(1यवधान) धम4 क6 राजनीित म� घोल-मेल करके िसफ4  वोट क6 राजनीित करने के िलए ...(1यवधान)
जुलाई म� ही कार सेवा ह�ई थी और क?याण िसंह जी मु:यमंत�ी थे  मोहIमद असलम भरेू जी का नाम सुषमा जी ने िलया था, उ�ह,ने कंट�ट उठाई थी  उस कंट�ट म�
क?याण िसंह जी को एक िदन क6 सजा ह�ई है  दूसरी कंट�ट तो अभी कोट4 म� चली ही नहD है  यह #रपोट4 17 साल बाद आई है  इसम� िवलंब ह�आ है  सुषमा जी कह
रही थी िक नरिसIहा राव का इसम� िजक� है ...(1यवधान) नरिसIहा राव का कोई प=धर नहD ह,ै उनके िखलाफ हमने भी भाषण िदया है ...(1यवधान) लेिकन
अगर िकसी के घर म� डकैती होती ह ैतो डकैत अपराधी ह�आ या घर म� बठैा ह�आ, बंदूक लेकर सोया ह�आ आदमी अपराधी ह�आ? लापरवाही उसक6 भी ह ैिक बंदूक
रखकर (य, सोते रहे? असली मुि?ज़म डकैत है  ....नरिसIहा राव जी ने लापरवाही क6 है ...(1यवधान) धारा 356 का इ)तेमाल नहD िकया ...(1यवधान)

SHRI BISHNU PADA RAY : It is an unparliamentary word.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.

(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : धारा 356 क6 बंदूक का इ)तेमाल करना चािहए था और अगर वे इ)तेमाल करते तो आप भीगी िब?ली बनकर वहां से िनकल
जाते ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Hon. Member, do not try to run the House. Please sit down. Nothing will go on record.

...(Interruptions) â€¦ *



श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : संघ प#रवार के लोग इस देश म� नफरत फैला रहे ह3  बाबरी मि)जद को तोड़कर देश को तोड़ने के मुहाने पर खड़ा िकया है  इनके िखलाफ
घिृणत से घिृणत शZद, का इ)तेमाल िकया जाए तो गुनाह नहD है  ...(1यवधान) श�ीमन्, कल राजनाथ िसंह िलिटल मनै कह रहे थे, आडवाणी जी िलिटल मनै,
अटल जी िलिटल मनै  अंग�जेी बड़ी सरल भाषा ह ैलेिकन िहंदी भावनाओ ंको ठीक से उजागर करती ह ैऔर िहंदी म� कहा जाता िक बाबरी मि)जद क6 सािजश रचने
वाले िनIन 1यिS थे, तो गलत नहD होता, और आपक6 भोजपुरी भाषा म� कहा जाता िक ...** तो और अHछा होता  ...**

MR. CHAIRMAN: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦*

MR. CHAIRMAN: If any word is unparliamentary, we will see that it does not form part of the record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : श�ीमान, ...* िजन लोग, ने देश के लोग, के िदल तोड़ने क6 बात क6 ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: If it is unparliamentary, it will not be recorded.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

MR. CHAIRMAN : If it is unparliamentary, it will not go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

SHRI BISHNU PADA RAY : Sir, the whole speech is unparliamentary. It should be withdrawn. ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Shri Verma, have you finished your speech? I am calling the next speaker. Please wind up in one minute.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : सर, हाउस ऑड4र म� हो तो बोलूं  ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : इनसे यहां भी िनपट�गे और मदैान म� भी िनपट�गे  ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Shri Verma, please wind up now.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी िव-ण ु पद राय : पहले यह माफ6 मांगे, उसके बाद आगे बोल�  â€¦â€¦* शZद कैसे बोल सकते ह3 ...(1यवधान) He should apologise first.
...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : I have already announced that if it is unparliamentary, it will not go on record.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please sit down now.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : देश का संिवधान, देश क6 संप�भुता, राम क6 मया4दा, बाबरी मि)जद को तोड़ने वाले इस देश के â€¦ * 1यिS ही हो सकते ह3 ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please sit down. Vermaji, please wind up. Otherwise, I am calling the next speaker.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : म3 आपका हर आदेश मानूंगा  लेिकन हाउस ऑड4र म� तो हो ...(1यवधान) सHची बात कड़वी बह�त लगती है  यह इ�ह� अपराध बोध हो रहा है
...(1यवधान) इनका िवरोध अपराध बोध है  ...(1यवधान)

श�ी िव-ण ुपद राय : यह हाउस म� मांफ6 मांगे ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Dr. Shafiqur Rahman Barq to speak now.

...(Interruptions)



 

* Not recorded as ordered by the Chair.

 

 

16.33 hrs.

At this stage, Shri Bishnu Pada Ray and some other

hon. Members came and stood on the floor near the Table

 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Dr. Barq, I have already called your name. Please start.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : If it is unparliamentary, it will not go on record.

SHRI SANJAY NIRUPAM (MUMBAI NORTH): Sir, let him complete his speech. ...(Interruptions)

SHRI J.M. AARON RASHID (THENI): Sir, please allow him to complete. ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Dr. Barq, I have already called you.

...(Interruptions)

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF PLANNING AND MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF
PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS (SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY): Sir, you may see the record and if anything is unparliamentary it
may be deleted. ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Hon. Members, please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : I will request him.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please go to your seats.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Hon. Members, I have already deleted it. Please go to your seats.

...(Interruptions)

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM): Mr. Chairman, Sir, let me speak. ...( Interruptions) Just wait
a minute, do not shout. ...(Interruptions) Sir, I was not here. ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please go to your seats. Hon. Minister is on his legs. Let him finish.

...(Interruptions)

16.35 hrs.

At this stage, Shri Bishnu Pada Ray and some other

hon. Members went back to their seats.

 



SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, I was not here. I am not aware of exactly what was said, but if something that was said has
hurt anyone − I do not even know what was said − I am sorry for that.

You can look into the record and expunge. ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : I have already deleted it.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Shafiqur Rahman Barq.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

योगी आिद0यनाथ (गोरखपरु): पहले मॉफ6 मांिगये ...(1यवधान)

डॉ. शफ़�कुर& हमान बक&  (स%भल): महोदय, इ�ह� िबठाइए, हाउस ऑड4र म� क6िजए तो म3 बोलूं ...(1यवधान)

श�ी दारा िसंह चौहान (घोसी): महोदय, हाउस ऑड4र म� नहD ह,ै वे कैसे बोल�गे?...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Hon. Members, hon. Minister has already apologized.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Verma, please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी शरद यादव (मधपेरुा): महोदय, म3 वमा4 जी से कह; ंगा िक उ�ह,ने दो ऐसी बात� कह दी ह3, जो इस सदन क6 मया4दा के िवपरीत है  एक बात तो उ�ह,ने कही िक
पािक)तान से हमारे दो प�धानमंत�ी रहे ह3, एक गुजराल साहब ह3

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : वे कहां से आये थे?

श�ी शरद यादव वे पािक)तान से आये थे ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Verma, please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी शरद यादव : आप बिैठए, आपको जानकारी नहD ह,ै म3 बता रहा ह; ं  मेरा िनवेदन ह ैिक आड़वाणी जी के बारे म� उ�ह,ने कहा िक वे पािक)तान से आये, बह�त
लोग आये  हम िजस बात का यहां समाधान कर रहे ह3 ...(1यवधान) बेनी प�साद जी हम आपको बह�त िदन से जानते ह3, आप हम� जानते ह3  म3 यह िनवेदन करना
चाहता ह; ं िक हम साप�दाियकता, आदमी और आदमी के भेद म� चचा4 कर रहे ह3 और आप उस प= के िलए बह�त सी बात� बोल रहे ह3  इसी के साथ आप बह�त बड़ा भेद
पदैा कर रहे ह3  इंसान और इंसान के बीच भेद करना ठीक नहD है ...(1यवधान) आप बिैठए, आप सुन लीिजए...(1यवधान) आप मेरी बात सुिनए, आप मान
जाएंगे ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Hon. Member, please address the Chair.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी शरद यादव : महोदय, मेरा िनवेदन ह ैिक इ�ह,ने अपनी बात कहते-कहते अटल जी के बारे म� â€¦.* शZद का इ)तेमाल िकया, यह ठीक नहD है  अटल जी के
बारे म� आपका मतभेद हो सकता ह,ै और चीज� हो सकती ह3, लेिकन आपक6 पाटO के िमिन)टर सलमान खशुOद साहब ने खदु कहा िक इसम� अटल जी का जो नाम
आया ह,ै वह वािजब नहD ह,ै मुलायम िसंह जी का अलग िवचार है  आपने जो बात कही ह,ै वह मया4दा और संसदीय परंपरा के िब?कुल िवपरीत है  इसिलए इस पर
खेद 1यS करना चािहए ...(1यवधान)

योगी आिद0यनाथ : मॉफ6 मांिगए ...(1यवधान)

श�ी राज7ेद� अग�वाल (मेरठ): महोदय, यह शम4 क6 बात है ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not allow.



...(Interruptions)

 

* Not recorded as ordered by the Chair.

 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Shafiqur Rahman Barq.

...(Interruptions)

डॉ. शफ़�कुर& हमान बक&  : महोदय, कैसे बोल�?...(1यवधान)

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै : पहले वे मॉफ6 मांग�, तभी हाउस चलेगा ...(1यवधान)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Hon. Home Minister also gave a clarification. What more do you want? ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Hon. Members, please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am on my feet. Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै : पहले वे माफ6 मांग�  ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please no cross-talks in the House.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: The hon. Minister has already said that he is sorry if anything that was said is unparliamentary. Therefore,
it is already off-the-record.

...(Interruptions)

SHRI ANANTH KUMAR (BANGALORE SOUTH): No, we will not allow this. What is this? ...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Nothing should go on the record except the speech of the hon. Member.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

16.42 hrs.

At this stage, Dr. Kirit Premjibhai Solanki and some other hon. Members came

and stood on the floor near the Table.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is already expunged.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: The House stands adjourned till 5 o'clock.

 

16.42 hrs.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till Seventeen of the Clock.



 

 

 

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: श�ी शरद यादव जी, आप बोिलए

श�ी शरद यादव : अ<य= महोदया, यहां एक गंभीर सवाल पर बहस हो रही ह ैऔर म3 मानता ह; ं िक अटल जी सदन के बह�त व#रh सद)य ह3  वे अपने आपको यहां
इस बहस म� िशरकत भी नहD कर रहे और अपने को यहां िडफ� ड भी नहD कर सकते  मुझे बाक6 चीज, पर कुछ नहD कहना ह,ै म3 आपके मा<यम से बेनी प�साद जी से
इतना ही िनवेदन करना चाह; ंगा िक वे इस देश के कई िदन, तक सदन के सIमािनत सद)य और प�धान मंत�ी जी भी रहे ह3  आपक6 पाटO के सलमान खशुOद जी
हमारे िमत� ह3, वे कल सदन म� ट�ेजरी ब3च से बोल रहे थे और उ�ह,ने बड़bपन िदखाया था  उ�ह,ने इस सदन और देश म� इतने वषv तक सेवा क6 है  आज आपने कोई
इंट�शन से नहD, लेिकन कहते-कहते आपक6 जो भाषा थी, उसम� जो शZद इ)तेमाल हो गया, उन सब को देख कर, वह िनिlत तौर पर सब के मन म� चोट पह� ंचाता
ह,ै चाहे इस प= के लोग ह, या उस प= के ह,  म3 आपक6 िकसी बात पर खड़ा नहD ह�आ

अ<य= महोदया, इस सदन म� एक बार नहD, कई बार होता ह,ै यह समापन होना चािहए  गहृ मंत�ी जी इसका जवाब द�गे और आज इसका समापन होना जTरी भी है
इसिलए म3 आपसे एक पुराने साथी होने के नाते िनवेदन करना चाहता ह; ं, हम लोग वषv तक साथ रहे ह3  आज आप वहां ह3 और हम यहां ह3  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा4 जी, आप बोिलए, आप बोल रहे थे

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : मुलायम िसंह जी बोल रहे ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: मुलायम िसंह जी, आप बोिलए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी मुलायम िसंह यादव : अ<य= महोदया, अभी सदन म� जो कुछ ह�आ, माननीय बेनी प�साद वमा4 जी मुझे नेता, दो)त और साथी भी मानते ह3  ये बह�त िदन, तक
हमारे साथ रहे ह3  हमारे मंित�मंडल म� संसदीय काय4 मंत�ी भी रहे ह3  अटल जी कोई एक दम नेता नहD बने ह3  भले ही हमारे और उनके िवचार न िमले ह3, न िमल�गे,
राजनाथ िसंह जी से भी हमारे िवचार नहD िमल सकते

सभापित महोदय, आिखर वे देश के नेता माने जाते ह3  वे प�धान मंत�ी रहे ह3  यह भी सही ह ैजो उ�ह,ने कहा िक आपक6 सरकार म� भी वे िवदेश मंत�ी रहे ह3  यह तब
क6 बात ह,ै जब सबसे पहले जनता पाटO बनी थी  श�ी अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी जी, देश के प�बल वSा, बह�त संजीदगी, धयै4 और ग#रमामय नेता माने जाते ह3  आप
िकसी तरह से कह गए, तो आपका बड़bपन यही ह ैिक आप माफ6 मांगे  म3 इसिलए कह रहा ह; ं िक गांधी जी ने कहा ह ैिक जो अपनी गलती को )वीकार करता ह,ै
वह बड़े िदल वाला ह ैऔर जो गलती )वीकार नहD करता वह तंग िदल होता ह,ै वह कभी अपनी गलती )वीकार नहD करता  आप हमारे िमत� और साथी रहे ह3  हमने
बह�त िदन, तक साथ काम िकया है  हम 31-32 साल तक साथ रहे ह3  इसिलए हम चाहते ह3 िक वे सदन म� खड़े होकर जो शZद कहे ह3, उ�ह� वापस लेकर, खेद
1यS कर द�  इसम� आपको (या आपि8 ह,ै आप बड़ा िदल िदखाइए

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : शरद जी भी हमारे िमत� रहे ह3  मुलायम िसंह जी ने भी हम� बह�त िदन, तक बेवकूफ बनाया, लेिकन म3 उ�ह� अब भी अपना िमत� मानता ह; ं
मुलायम िसंह जी क6 बात, से म3 अपने आपको सIब^ करता ह; ं  अटल जी का हम भी सIमान करते ह3  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : म3 माननीय सद)य से कह रही ह; ं िक आपके पवू4 सािथय, ने, जो अभी भी आपके साथी ह3, श�ी शरद यादव जी और श�ी मुलायम िसंह जी ने आपसे
कुछ अनुरोध िकया ह ैऔर सबक6 भावनाएं आहत ह3  इसिलए आप कृपा कर के खड़े हो जाइए और इनक6 भावनाओ ंके अनुTप उ8र दीिजए

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : अ<य= महोदया, सदन बड़ा होता है  िवप= का सIमान करना चािहए  अगर हमारे शZद, से उ�ह� कहD ठेस लगी ह,ै तो हम� खेद है
...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप इतना (य, बोल रहे ह3  #रकॉड4 पर कुछ नहD जाएगा  आप कृपया बठै जाइए  राजनाथ िसंह जी, आप बोिलए

श�ी राजनाथ िसंह : मडैम )पीकर, श�ी बेनी प�साद जी वमा4, हम लोग, के बड़े पुराने िमत� ह3  उनसे हम लोग, के भी अHछे सIब�ध ह3  ...(1यवधान)

मडैम )पीकर, आप भी भोजपुरी =ेत� क6 रहने वाली ह3  आप जानती ह3 िक â€¦ शZद का (या अथ4 होता है  यह बताने क6 जTरत नहD है  यिद â€¦ शZद का प�योग,
कोई संसद म� करता ह ैऔर वह कह दे िक हम� खेद ह,ै हम� क> ह,ै यही अपने म� पया4! नहD होता है  â€¦ जसेै शZद का जब उ�ह,ने प�योग िकया ह,ै तो म3 समझता
ह; ं िक सीधे खड़े होकर, भोजपुरी भाषा म� जसेै =मा मांगी जाती ह,ै जसेै माफ6 मांगी जाती ह,ै वसेै मांगे  इसिलए म3 अनुरोध करना चाह; ंगा िक श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा4 जी
ने िजस प�कार के शZद, का प�योग िकया ह,ै उसी प�कार से उ�ह� =मा भी मांगनी चािहए, माफ6 मांगनी चािहए, नहD, तो कोई सांसद यिद इस प�कार क6
अनपािल4याम�ट�ी ल3Xवेज का प�योग करता ह,ै तो वह संसद का सद)य रहने के योXय नहD है  उस संसद सद)य क6 सद)यता समा! क6 जानी चािहए  ...(1यवधान)

श�ी अनरुाग िसंह ठाकुर (हमीरपरु): अ<= महोदया, जब देश के गहृ मंत�ी माफ6 मांग सकते ह3, तो सद)य माफ6 (य, नहD मांग सकते ह3? ...(1यवधान)



श�ी अनरुाग िसंह ठाकुर (हमीरपरु): अ<= महोदया, जब देश के गहृ मंत�ी माफ6 मांग सकते ह3, तो सद)य माफ6 (य, नहD मांग सकते ह3? ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप बठै जाइये  आप शा�त रह� तो हम कुछ बोल�

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप शा�त हो जाइये, तब तो बात आगे बढ़ेगी  आप शा�त हो जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप (य, खड़े हो गये, बठै जाइये  देिखये, अभी जो भी ह�आ, वह दुखद था और उस शZद का भोजपुरी म� ही (य,, म3 समझती ह; ं, भोजपुरी के
अलावा भी, िह�दी म� भी वह उिचत शZद नहD ह,ै असंसदीय ह ैऔर उसका प�योग आपको नहD करना चािहए था  उसके िलए गहृ मंत�ी जी ने माफ6 मांगी है  वह शZद
#रकाड4 म� से िमटा िदया गया है  बेनी प�साद वमा4 जी ने अफसोस और #रग�टे उसके िलए जािहर कर िदया ह,ै ये तीन, बात� हो चुक6 ह3, िसफ4  एक ही बात नहD ह�ई  गहृ
मंत�ी जी क6 माफ6 म� उ�ह,ने अपोलोजाइज़ शZद का इ)तेमाल िकया  वह शZद ए(सपंज हो चुका ह ैऔर उ�ह,ने खेद शZद का इ)तेमाल िकया है  ये तीन, बात� अब
हो चुक6 ह3  अब मेरा अनुरोध होगा िक अब हम लोग काय4वाही आगे बढ़ाय�

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : तीन, बात� हो चुक6 ह3  अगर गहृ मंत�ी जी क6 माफ6 नहD आई होती तो हम जTर उनसे इि�स)ट करते, लेिकन वह आ चुक6 है

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी सयैद शाहनवाज़ ह+सनै : वाजपेयी जी देश के सबसे सIमािनत नेता ह3 ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : इसम� कोई शक नहD ह ैिक अटल जी के प�ित हम सब को बह�त सIमान है

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया: आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया: राज बZबर जी, आप बठै जाइये

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing else will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : जो भी माननीय सद)य अपना िलिखत भाषण देना चाहते ह3, वे कृपया सभापटल पर दे द�

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦*

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज (िविदशा): अ<य= महोदया, माफ6 अगर मगर से नहD मांगी जाती, माफ6 मन से मांगी जाती ह,ै इसिलए हम यह कहना चाहते ह3 िक कोई
दूसरी बात नहD, ये एक वा(य म� कह द� िक मेरे मंुह से अनुिचत शZद िनकल गया, म3 उसके िलए =मा प�ाथO ह; ं तो सदन चल जायेगा  ये बस इतना कह
द� ...(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : अटल जी के िलए सबको सIमान है

â€¦(1यवधान)



अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए  आप (य, खड़े हो गए?

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (या बोल रहे ह3? आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: Nothing will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

अ�य� महोदया : आप (या बोलते जा रहे ह3? आप समझ रहे ह3 िक आप (या बोल रहे ह3?

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप (य, खड़े हो गए? आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : तूफानी सरोज जी, आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : 20 सेक� ड म� सदन चल सकता ह,ै सब लोग शांत हो कर बठै सकते ह3 और हम गहृमंत�ी जी को सुनना चाहते ह3  म3ने आपसे कहा िक
केवल एक वा(य म� वह कह द�  वह यह भी न कह� िक जानबझूकर कहा  ...(1यवधान) अनुिचत शZद मेरे मंुह से िनकल गया और =मा प�ाथO ह; ं  सब बठै जाएंगे
...(1यवधान) एक अनुिचत शZद मेरे मंुह से िनकल गया, म3 =मा प�ाथO ह; ं, इतना कह द�  बीस सेक� ड म� सदन चल जाएगा  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : िवजया चक�वतO जी, आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए  आप भी बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै�गे, तभी तो आगे बात होगी  आप (य, खड़े ह3?

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप खड़े हो जाइए  आप ही पर सारा दारोमदार है

â€¦(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप कुछ कह रहे थे, आप खड़े थे

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ी बेनी प�साद वमा& : महोदया, म3 यह कह रहा था िक मेरा भाषण खUम नहD ह�आ था  बीच म� शोरगुल हो गया, हम� बीच म� बठैना पड़ा  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप इतना उ8ेिजत हो रहे ह3  शाहनवाज जी, आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)

श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : वह कह रहे थे िक उनका भाषण खUम नहD ह�आ था  इसका मतलब वे ऐसी बात� और कहना चाहते थे  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप बठै जाइए

â€¦(1यवधान)



श�ीमती सषुमा �वराज : उ�ह,ने यही कहा िक मेरा भाषण खUम नहD ह�आ था  ...(1यवधान)

अ�य� महोदया : आप मुझे कुछ कहने दीिजए

â€¦(1यवधान)

MADAM SPEAKER: The House stands adjourned to meet again at 5.30 p.m.

 

17.20 hrs.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till Thirty Minutes past Seventeen of the Clock.

 

 

 

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : We will come to that. Please take your seats.

Hon. Members, those who want to lay their speeches, kindly give them at the Table; and the speeches will be treated as laid on the
Table of the House.

There are many hon. Members who want to participate in this discussion. As we all know, this is a very important discussion. So, I
am allowing all those hon. Members who want to lay their speeches on the Table of the House, to do so.

I am appealing to all the hon. Members.

...(Interruptions)

डॉ. शफ़�कुर& हमान बक&  : सभापित महोदय, मुझे बोलने के िलए बुलाया जा चुका है ...(1यवधान)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Your speech will be on record.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will come to that.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are coming to that.

...(Interruptions)

17.33 hrs.

(At this stage, Shri Nishikant Dubey and some other hon. Members came

and stood near the Table.)

...(Interruptions)

*श�ी रमाशकंर राजभर (सलमेपरु): माननीय अ<य= महोदया, िलब�हान अयो<या जाँच आयोग क6 चचा4 सभी प�मुख दल एवं नेताओ ं`ारा क6 जा चुक6 ह ै  एक बात
परूी तरह )प> ह ैिक 6 िदसIबर 1992 के घटना म� रा>�ीय )वयं सेवक संघ बजरंग दल, िवt िह�दू प#रषद, भा.ज.पा., िशव सेना, उपदेशक, साध ूस�त के
उपि)थित म� ह�आ यह आयोग ने भी माना ह ै  देश के बड़े भाग के समाज `ारा िववािदत ढ़ांचे का िव<वंश रा>� शासन, धम4 िनरपे=ता, िविध `ारा शािसत समाज के
िलए घोर अनथ4 माना ह ै  इस घटना के बाद लोगो का <यान िवदेशी अथवा देश के अ�दर ह�ए उथल, पुथल रही िजस समय यह ढ़ांचा ठहा उस समय देश म� कांग�से
एवं प�देश म� भाजपा का शासन था इस िलए दोन, िजIमेदार ह ै  म3 कहना चाह; ँगा िक आयोग क6 जाँच प�देश एवम् देश क6 सरकार के सहयोग पर िनभ4र था  चिूक
इस घटना के िलए दोनो बराबर के दोषी ह3 इसम� िकतना सहयोग ह�आ होगा यह आयोग ही जानता होगा  आयोग ने माना सन 1857 म� दोना ही समुदाय क�मशः
परूब एवं उ8र से िववािदत मंिदर, मि)जद पर जाते थ�  सन् 1949 म� मूित4य, क6 )थापना ह�ई िजस समय पजूा क6 गित बह�त कम थी यह सािबत करता ह ैिक इसके



पहले उस )थान पर मूित4या नही थी जो कांग�से के शासन म� लगाई गई  सन् 1986 म� पजूा को गित पकड़ाया गया  यह संयोग ही ह ैिक हमारे संिवधान म� िकसी
भी राजिनितक शरारत के िलए कोई ठोस 1यव)था नहD िकया गया ह ै  आयोग ने धम4 को राजनीित से अलग रखने, धम4 जाित =ेत�वाद को बढ़ने से परूी तरह नहD
रोकने म� शासन सफल नही रहा िक बात कही गई ह ै  आयोग `ारा रा>�ीय एकता प#रषत को शिS देने, िसिवल सेवा को संिवधान के प�ित सचेत करने एवं दंगा
िनयंत�ण हेतु किम4य, को पया4! साधन मुहयैा कराने तथा सचूना एजे�सी को सिक�य करने और सही सचूना न देने पर िजIमेदार ठहराने आिद पर ही सIपणू4 #रपोट4
आयोग ने लगा िदया भाजपा गठबंधन यह कह रहा ह ै िक कार सेवक, क6 अचानक क6 गई काय4वाही से यह ह�आ  प#रवार िवगड़ जाये तो उसके मुिखया को
िजIमेदारी से मुकरना नहD चािहए  यह तो कार सेवक, को ऐसा करने क6 परूी छूट दे रखी थी  इसिलए ऐसा िकया गया  कार सेवक, के िकए कृत को शीष4
संगठन को आगे आकर िजIमेदारी लेनी चािहए  (य,िक इन नेताओ ंके बुलाने पर कारसेवक अयो<या आये थे  यह कैसी िवडIबना ह ै िक भाजपा संगठन परूी
िजIमेदारी कार सेवक, पर मढ़ रहे ह3 जो िकशोराव)था के नौजवान थे  िजनम� भड़काऊ भाषण देकर उ8ेजना पदैा िकया गया था 

महोदय, एक कहावत ह ैिक " गोद म� बHचा और शहर म� िढ़ढोरा " िववािदत ढ़ाँचा के िव<वंश कता4 के बारे मे परूा देश का हर आदमी, राजनीितक दल, सरकारी
िमशनरी एवं प�ेस िमिडया कोई ऐसा नहD जो नहD जानता ह ै  िफर भी सदन का महUवपणू4 समय बबा4द िकया जा रहा ह ै  17 वष4 क6

 

िलब�हान #रपोट4 हमने पढ़ा ह ैकहD भी जनता के =ितपिूत4 धन एवं िव<वंस क6 =ितपिूत4 जो दंगा िनयंत�ण म� ह�ई उसके िलए कौन िजIमेदार ह ैिकससे बसलू िकया
जाय यहा तय नहD कर पाया ह ै

महोदय, सही मािनए देश के लोग धीरे-धीरे उस घटना को भलू कर देश क6 एकता, अखडंता, एवं संप�भुता को बरकरार रखने के िलए ]ढ़ संकि?पत हो गये ह3
िजससे देश िवकिसत हो सक�  ऐसी प#रि)थित म� एक ऐसे िवषय पर चचा4 िकया जाना िनिlत Tप से ठीक नहD होगा िजससे देश म� सप�दाियक शिSय, को बढ़ावा
िमलेगा एवं आम जन भावना पर गहरी ठेस पह� ंचेगा  यह चचा4 िजतना होगा वह देश के िलए ठीक नहD होगा  यह चचा4 कर पुराने ज:म, को ताजा िकया जा रहा है
जो जनिहत म� ठीक नहD ह ै  सदन सहमत बनाये चाहे वह िह�दू हो या मुसलमान उS प�करण पर उनके धम4 गुT आम सहमित बनाये नहD तो �यायालय के आदेश,
का मानने के िलए दोन, समुदाय, को बा<य िकया जाय, नहD तो धािम4क उ�माद, के चुनावी घोषणा पत� जारी करने वाले दल, क6 मा�यता रm क6 जानी चािहए
जब आजादी के बाद सभी समुदाय यह संक?प कर चुके ह3 िक िजस )थान पर िजस धम4 का मंिदर, मि)जद, गुT`ारा और चच4 जहां ह ैवही रहेगा तो िफर ऐसा िववाद
(य, ? इस #रपोट4 को आने के बाद कहा जा सकता ह ैखोदा पहाड़ िनकली चुिहया 

 

 

*SHRI J.M. AARON RASHID (THENI): The United Progressive Alliance Government which believes in hailing the healing
touch to any social problem is at a loss now to go about with a sad yet necessary duty to table in this House the Liberhan
Commission Report on its findings about the conspiratorial angle that led to the demolition of Babri Masji structure at
Ayodhya. It is an unpleasant duty on my part too to take part in this discussion which is made use of by the rabble rousers
to the hilt.

Having taken the solemn assurance before our Constitution, I cannot afford to demean myself by way of talking about
issues that are still pending before our courts of law. I was pained to watch in silence the high-pitched presenation made
by certain senior leaders from the other side about the title issue which is still a vexing issue, so vexatious that it is still a
cause of vexation that divides our body polity causing concern to those who believe in social and communal harmony.

When certain miscreants pulled down the Babri Masjid, the whole world knew who were behind it. For the purposes of
establishing logical and legal arguments that could help to book the culprits, various inquiries were resorted to for many
years. Jutice Liberhan Commission is one among them. Considering the huge loss of life and property that had occurred in
the aftermath of the demolition of Babri Masjid, the amount that have been spent on these findings are, in my opinion, can
not be considered very high.

Whatever happened on 6th December, 1992 at Ayodhya is a blot on the fabric called Indian pride, a pride that has always
permeated down the centuries natural for a tolerant society that has always believed in peaceful coexistence. Search for
peace is always the life mission of this nation. Instead of carrying in their heart the spirit of oneness and inclusiveness,
some of the extremist elements have shattered peace to pieces. We need to bring the pieces together to forge and nurture
national integration. The so-called ultra nationalists swore at national integration though they were swearing by
nationalism proving a point that their myopic view of nationalism was a potent threat to our national life.

The moot point is that we must identify and keep off thoughts and actions of hot headed among us. We need to be cool
headed and level headed to enable our country to hold its head high among the Comity of Nations. We had hung our head in
shame that day. Some leaders who said they felt so have been saying different things now. Who is to take pride in what is
a moot point still.

What was razed to the ground that day was civility in politics and ethics in its entirety. Some believed in some promises by



some leaders and administrative heads before the Supreme Court of the country. Those who believed and those who
promised, both put together, belied the hopes and expectations of the country leading to series of violent incidents
thereafter.

Even the night before the surreptitious placing of the disputed idols in the palce of worship of the minorities at Ayodhya in
1949, the majority community knew what was the truth. In the independent India that opted to have rule of law replacing
the monarchic, anarchic and colonial rules, all of us decided to treat each other as equals. But who divided the people as
majority and minority communities? It is fear psychosis and mutual distrust that had led to this. It is ironic that in a free
country like ours some parties choose to divide people on retrograde divisive arguments dividing people from people. It is
further more paining that they have been resorting to this rheotorics always. We have to rise above to sift the truth from
the lies that come with the epic grandeur.  It is unfortunate that we still consider that the truth is still evading us. Justice
Liberhan Commission's Report that attempts at touching the truth touches not the whole truth but some layers of truth to
prove beyond doubt who lied before one of the pillars of our democracy. My ardent prayer to Almighty Allah would be that
let these pillars of our democracy be protected by Him from those who seek to demolish everything that comes in their
way, including law, logic, reasoning and self-respect.

Liberhan Commission illustrates the unsanctimonious way in which the idols in that structure were supposed to have been
removed during the destruction and raises a question as to who could have replaced intact those idols in the open,
removing the rubbles, after that precision attack was carred out. This one question is there for all believers of all the faiths
to introspect and come out to contribute their mighty to the country. I hope this is one use I find from the Liberhan
Commission Report.

I would like to recall the deliberations that took place in the National Integration Council meeting that was held before
December 6, 1992. People from several walks of life stated that their faith in the unity of the country was shattered by
certain hands of fanatics. Incidentally, all the three of them are fondly remembered and revered by this country.  They are
the father of the Nation, Mahatma Gandhi and our former Prime Minister Smt. Indira Gandhi and the young and dynamic
visionary Rajiv Gandhi. Even after the slaying of our leaders, we remain steadfast to uphold unity and integrity of this
country.

I wish this is the last time this House is debating this kind of a contentious issue. Let us take a vow that we will standby
our Constitution and go by our adherence to the faith we have reposed in our Judiciary. I come from Tamil Nadu,the land of
communal harmony which is also being tested by the machinations of the ultranationalists from the North who try to whip
up the communal passions in the minds of gullible masses. Reposing strong faith in the Government led by Dr. Manmohan
Singh and ably guided by our leader Smt.Sonia Gandhi the Chairperson of the UPA and the seasoned statesman of the
country, Dr. Kalaignar Karunanidhi who is going on constructing Samathuvapurams (Communal Harmony Colonies) all over
Tamil Nadu at a time when destructions of the destroyers of peace are being kept at bay.

With these words, I conclude.

*SHRI VIJAY BAHUGUNA (TEHRI GARHWAL): I am grateful to you for having giving me an opportunity to express my views
on the Librehan Commission Report.

We are one of the oldest civilizations of the world which blossomed due to the philosophy of tolerance, peace, harmony and
justice spread by our saints and religious preachings. We grew into a multi religious and multi linguistic nation bound
together with the spirit of patriotism and brotherhood.

The Hindu religion spread not by sword or violence but by discourses and convictions. Buddhism spread in many countries

of Asia and Islam and Christianity entered our country in 14th & 17th century.

The two great emperors of India were Ashok and Akbar.  The Mughal empire was golden era of our history and Babar and
his descendants made this land their motherland and brought about unique blending of Islam and Hindu synthesis in art,
culture and governance. The Taj Mahal is a light house spreading the eternal message of love and peace to the world.

The fundamental right of freedom of speech and expression and religion is the cardinal principal of our sacred constituion
and all the member of this house take oath to honour and abide by the letter and spirit of our constitution.

Our Muslim brothers who did not go to Pakistan after partition and continued to live here are no less loved sons of mother
India than others. It was the solemn duty of Hindus who are a majority to embrace the Muslim brotherhood and provide
then with a feeling of security with equal opportunity of growth and development with respect.

When the history of this generation will be written the ugly incident of 6 December 1992 will be referred to as the day of



When the history of this generation will be written the ugly incident of 6 December 1992 will be referred to as the day of
the murder of our constitution, rule of law, and all the great preachings of our saints and scholars.

For narrow political gains the leaders of BJP, Vishwa Hindu Parishad and RSS committeed a heinous crime of fanning
communalism by demolishing the Babri Masjid in a preplanned strategy. The Masjid was demolished in broad day light by
Kar Sweaks in the presence of top leadership of BJP, Vishwa Hindu Parishad and RSS.

The former Prime Minister Shri P.V. Narshimha Rao committed a Himalayan blunder by looking at the constitutional
provisions rather than initiating pre emptive steps to scuttle the nefarious Plan of BJP, RSS and Vishwa Hindu Parishad to
bring down the Babri Masjid. His trust on the U.P. Government was totally misplaced.

It is extremely unfortunate that the Liberahan Commission took 17 years to record findings of guilt and misconduct of
leaders and organizations responsible for this deplorable incident. The inordinate delay in the submission of the report is
very unfortunate. But I complement the commission for the correct findings of fact recorded by him. The salient features of
the findings in nutshell are :

�       The Ayodhya episode was never accompanied by a public movement.

�       Various Sangh Parivar organization collected several tens of crores of rupees which was ultimately utilized for

effecting the events of December 6th.

�       In a planned maners Kar Sewaks and members of the Sangh Parivar Organisation entered Ayodha with a determined
intent to demolish the Babri Masjid. The demolition was carried out with great painstalking preparation and
preplanning.

�       The Babri Masjid was demolished by the Kar Sewaks in presence of the senior leaders of the Sangh Pariwar and BJP.

�       The then CM Mr. Kalyan Singh facilitated the destruction and did not allow the administration and police to maintain
law and order.

�       The Central forces which had been sent by the Central Government were not posted in the vicinity of the Masjid so
that the Kar Sewaks and Sangh Pariwar in connivance with the Kar Sewaks could bring down the structure.

�       The administration was supporting the RSS agenda.

�       The version of secularism of BJP is neither benign nor tolerant nor in consonance with the ideas inshrined in our
constitution.

 

The great people of this country have rejected the communal and fascist forces and have entrusted governance to the
UPA led by the dynamic leadership of Prime Minister Dr. Manmohan Singh and Smt. Sonia Gandhi, Chairpersons UPA.

I also congratulate them for initiating steps for amending the Communal Violence (Prevention, Control and Rehabilitation
of Victims) Bill, 2009 which would enable the Centre to intervene in a situation of communal violence without waiting for
orders from the unified command, district magistrate or State Government. The State Government will no longer have
authority to set of unified command in situation of communal violence.

The Central Government should take all necessary steps to give effect to the recommendations of the Liberahan
Commission.

It is high time that necessary amendments are made in the Representation of the People Act empowering the Election
Commission to debate and disqualify leaders and parties who in blatant disregard to our constitution and laws preach
and spread communal harted amongst our people. From my personal experience as a lawer I would like to inform the
House that no election petition is decided within the term of that house as such it is desirable that powers are conferred
on the election commission to disqualify candidates who commit corrupt practice stated in the Representation of People
Act.

My humbler suggestion to the government is that by special law all the cases pertaining to Babri Masji be transferred to
Hon'ble Supreme Court which may set up a special bench for an early disposal of the cases.

We must live and die for the honour and respect of our nation rather than resorting to petty and divisive policy,
programmes and actions to grab political power.  The nation cannot be strong and united if there are tensions in the



society on the ground of religion, caste or regions. With these words I conclude my speech.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ओश�ी राधा मोहन िसंह (पूव: च%पारण): िलब�ाहन आयोग क6 #रपोट4 का अ<ययन करने के बाद यही लगता ह ैिक यह #रपोट4 पवूा4ग�ह, के साथ प�)तुत िकया गया है
 प�)तुत #रपोट4 एक प�पंच ही लग रही ह ै  ऐसा लग रहा ह ैिक िनिहत उmेWय, को सामने रखकर स8ा प�ितhान के प�भाव म� तfय, को शािमल िकया गया है

 

आयोग ने अपने #रपोट4 के प�ारIभ म� यह दज4 िकया ह ै  िजस ढांचे को आमतौर पर राम ज�म भिूम-बाबरी मि)जद के Tप म� जाना जाता ह ैउसे मीर बाक6 ने 1528
ई0 म� एक मि)जद के Tप म� बनवाया था  आगे क6 पंिS म� िलखते ह3 कुछ वगv `ारा यह दावा िकया जाता ह ैिक इसे उस )थान पर बनवाया गया था - जहां श�ी
राम का ज�म-)थान था 

 

महोदय, (या 17 साल क6 जांच म� िव^ान �यायाधीश ने यह जानने क6 कोिशश नहD िक (या वह )थान राम ज�म-भिूम ह ै- ऐसा कुछ वगv का कहना ह ैया यह
ऐितहािसक सUय ह ै, िजसे सभी वगv के लोग, ने )वीकार िकया ह ै? किनंघम, जो अंग�जे थे, ने दज4 िकया - लखनऊ गजेिटयर अंक 36 म� -

" अयो<या म� श�ी राम ज�म-भिूम मंिदर तोड़े जाते समय िह�दुओ ंने जान क6 बाजी लगा दी  इस लड़ाई म� 1 लाख 74 हजार िह�दुओ ंको लाश� िगर जाने के बाद ही
मीर बाक6 तोप, के ज#रए मि�दर को =ित पह� ंचा सक�   " यह लड़ाई लगातार चली  आईने अकबरी कहती ह ैिक " अयो<या म� श�ी राम ज�म-भिूम क6 वापसी के
िलए िह�दुओ ंने 20 हमले िकए  आलमगीरनामा म� िजक� ह,ै " रमजान क6 सातवD तारीख को शाही फौज ने िफर अयो<या क6 ज�म-भिूम पर हमला िकया  10
हजार िह�दू मारे गए  "

 

महोदय, आयोग ने अपनी #रपोट4 म� यह तfय अंिकत नहD िकया  शायद वे िकसी दबाव म� यह भलू गए िक भारतीय इितहास क6 शुTआत बाबरी मि)जद से नहD



होती 

 

 

 

 

--------------------------------------

* Speech was laid on the Table

 

 

 

 

 

 

आयोग ने 6 िदसIबर क6 घटना को पवू4 िनयोिजत बताया ह ै  आयोग ने अयो<या म� 30 अ(टूबर, 1990 म� जो कार सेवा ह�ई थी - उसका िववरण नहD िदया ह ै  उस
वS के माननीय मु:यमंत�ी श�ी मुलायम िसंह जी जो आज इस सदन के मा0 सद)य ह3 - ने कहा था िक ढांचे पर प#र�दा पर नहD मार सकता  इस प�कार के बयान
देकर िह�दू समाज क6 भावनाओ ंके साथ जो िखलवाड़ िकया गया, इसका कोई िववरण आयोग ने नहD िदया ह ै  6 िदसIबर क6 घटना पवू4 िनयोिजत नहD ह ै  स8ा
`ारा िह�दु)तान के जनमानस क6 भावनाओ ंको नहD समझ पाने का नतीजा ह ै  �यायपािलका `ारा क6 जा रही अनावWयक िवलIब ने भी लोग, के मन म� आक�ोश
भरने का काम िकया  सुनवाई क6 तारीख 2 िदसIबर से बढ़ाकर 11 िदसIबर कर दी गई  तfय, से प#रिचत हर 1यिS यह )वीकार कर सकता ह ैिक 6 िदसIबर
क6 घटना स8ा 1यव)था `ारा दवाई गई भावनाओ ंके उभार का नतीजा था 

 

महोदय, सवाल ह ैिक आिखर आयोग ने खोजा (या इन 17 साल, म� ? िजस आयोग के अ<य= 17 साल, म� 8 करोड़ Tपया खच4 करने के बावजदू एक बार भी
अयो<या नहD गए िज�ह,ने 1989 एवं 1991 क6 घटनाओ ंका संnान भी नहD िलया िक देश म� (या वातावरण था, उ�ह,ने िबना ठोस सबतू, के उस xवंस को पवू4
िनयोिजत कैसे िस^ कर िदया 

 

#रपोट4 म� तfय, से परे कई अनग4ल बात� दज4 क6 गई ह3  पवू4 प�धान मंत�ी श�ी अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी जी, पर उंगली उठाई गई ह ै  िजसके कारण परेू देश म� #रपोट4 पर
प�qिच�ह खड़ा हो गया ह ै  यह #रपोट4 मजाक बन गया ह ै  #रपोट4 म� सबसे चcकाने वाला तfय तो यह ह ैिक िजन 68 लोग, क6 भिूमका म� देवराहा बाबा का भी नाम
ह ैिजनक6 मUृयु घटना के ढ़ाई वष4 पवू4 को ही हो गया था और श�ीमती इंिदरा गांधी तक उनसे आशOवाद लेने गई थी  महोदय, आिखर आयोग क6 जांच का आधार
(या रहा ? करोड़, Tपये क6 रािश खच4 करने के बाद जो रपट दी वह इतनी सही और गलत तfय, पर आधा#रत (य, ह ै?

 

महोदय, परूा देश आज यह जानना चाहता ह ैिक माननीय अटल िबहारी वाजपेयी जी, पVूय देवराहा बाबा दोषी हे तो उनका नाम इस आयोग ने (य, नहD िदया
िज�ह,ने 1991 म� चुनाव प�चार क6 शुTआत अयो<या से क6 थी और ताला भी उ�ह,ने ही खलुवाया था िजनका नाम )वगOय राजीव गांधी ह ै  दोषी तो उ�ह� मानना
चािहए  रपट म� भाजपा पर राजनीित करने का आरोप लगाया गया ह ै  यह बेबुिनयाद और मनगढंत ह ै  राजनीित तो )व0 राजीव गांधी ने क6, श�ी मुलायम िसंह जी
ने क6 और नरिसIहा राव ने क6 और अब #रपोट4 के प�पंच, को आधार बनाकर मुि)लम भावनाओ ंको भड़काने का काम कांग�से पाटO और माननीया सोिनया गांधी जी
कर रही ह3 

 

महोदय, अ�त म� म3 एक बात क6 चचा4 करना चाहता ह; ं िक यह घटना उस समय घटी जब माननीय नरिसIहा राव जी देश के प�धानमंत�ी थे  श�ी नरिसIहा राव जी
के समय एक काननू बना था - धािम4क )थल संर=ण काननू  इसम� था िक राज ज�म भिूम को छोड़ सभी )थल जस के तस रह�गे  (या इसिलए िक ढांचे का
ताला राजीव गांधी जी ने खलुवाया था  पजूा )व0 राजीव गांधी जी ने 1986 म� शुT करवायी थी  रपट म� िलब�ाहन साहब कहते ह3 " राव (या करते गवन4र क6
#रपोट4 नहD थी  " रपट म� िलब�ाहन साहब भलू गए उ�ह� िकसी का बचाव करने क6 िजIमेवारी नहD थी  वे आयोग के अ<य= थे तो उनह,ने राव साहब का बचाव (य,
िकया ? (या इसिलए िक राव साहब ने ही उ�ह� 17 साल क6 आलीशान नौकरी दी िजसम� 8 करोड़ का खचा4 ह�आ  #रपोट4 म� के�द� राVय संबंधी िघसेिपटे मुmे जो कई
आयोग पहले ही कह चुका ह,ै संिवधान समी=ा आयोग बनाने क6 बात, खिुफया एज�िसय, के सम�वय क6 िसफा#रश, धम4 िनरपे=ता का पाठ ये सारी बात� देश म�
पहले से िविभ�न आयोग, के मा<यम से आ चुक6 ह ै  साप�दाियक िहंसा पर भी उ�ह,ने जो कहा ह ैिबल पहले से संसद म� प�िडग ह ै  महोदय मेरी तो यह मांग होगी िक
1यथ4 म� 17 साल, तक ऐशो आराम म� मा0 िलब�ाहन साहब ने जो 8 करोड़ Tपए उड़ाये ह3 - #रकवरी का पोिटस जाना चािहए  (य,िक आयोग ने तfय, म� समय न
लगा कर राजनीित क6 ह3 



 

महोदय, अयो<या म� राम ज�म-भिूम पर राम मंिदर तो पहले भी था , बाज भी ह ैऔर भिवjय म� भी रहेगा  आज आवWयकता इस बात क6 ह ैिक रा>�ीय )वािभमान
क6 र=ा हेतु सारा रा>� एकजुट हो - सदन एकजुट हो और िजतना ज?दी हो राम ज�म-भिूम पर भ1य राम मंिदर का िनमा4ण िकया जाए 

 

 

 

 

*SHRI P. KARUNAKARAN (KASARGOD):

Liberahan Commission report submitted after seventeen years.

Undue delay for the submission of the report.

Not only the question of a Muslim mosque but the demolition of secular values of India either Muslim mosque or Hindu
temple or Christion church. They all contribute much to the Indian culture.

Report reveals the forces behind the destruction of mosque.

We have a federal setup having 29 states 1618 languages, 6400 castes 6 religion, 6 ethnic groups 29 major festivals. We
see the complexity & diversity of the nature of relation when we have to unite.

Unfortunately the forces have exploited the feelings of the people on the religious basis.

The Liberahan Commission has focused the names of leaders who are responsible?

The BJP leader Rajnath Singh stated the demolition is due to the emotional feelings of local peopleâ€¦..

Even if we discussed the issue without any report of the General discussion would be the same.

17 years back we sow the TV channel what is happened in Ayodhya? It showed who where present there with BJP leaders
alongwith Karsevakhs and others.

The campaign started through out the countryand Karsevakhs came by trains and buses to Ayodhya.

It shows a pre-planning that led to the demolition of the mosque.

The role of Congress Governemnt in power? What was the intelligence report. Why there was no actin?

This is not a single instance. We have the report of Bombay riots no action taken.

We have the reports of attack on Sikhs.

We have the sad instances of murder of late Prime Minister Indira Gandhi. We witnessed the brutal killing of Father of
Nationa Mahatmaji.

When we analyse we see a systematic agenda of communal force.

We don't support majority communalism or minority communalisms both are dangerous to the nation.

Government in power should act in time. Congress Government failed to do their duty. This is not an execuse for the BJP to
win in the case.

Late Prime Minister V.P. Singh lost his Government just because he fought for the  secular values. Nation witnessed
Congress & BJP vote against the Government there we see that Congress compromise with communal forces for
narrow political gains. We can't forget these facts when we analyze the past history.

Before the demolition of mosque, leaders including V.P. Singh, Jyoti Basu, Inderjeet Gupta, Mulayam Singh Yadavji, Lalu
Prasad, Sharad Yadav and others met Prime Minister and has given blank cheque to take any action.

Congress Government fully trusted UP Government told nothing would happen to the mosque. Next day we saw not even an



inch of sand in the place of mosque. So the inaction of the Central Government would be recorded in the history.

Nation needs communal harmony, we have the food problems and employment problems. Communal forces are always
against all progressive values. That shows the history of the world. This is the time to re-think and introspection and
show justice to the nation.

 

 

 

*DR. TARUN MANDAL (JAYNAGAR):

Thank you for giving me this opportunity to express my views on the Report of Liberhan Commission and memorandum on
Action Taken Report by Government of India. Very briefly I like to submit before you and before the hon'ble members of the
house the following observations:-

Taking long years and perhaps doing vigorous exercises the Commission has submitted the report on issues relating to

invasion and damage of Babri Masjid on 6th December, 1992, the blackest of black days in Indian history.  The Union
Government itself set up the Commission on public demand and to honour national sentiment. Now the recommendations it
has made should be implemented without delay and as per the provisions of the law of the land.

The Commission has unequivocally implicated the entire 'Sangh Parivar' for the demolition of the historical monument and
has clearly mentioned the names of leaders of the constituent parties like BJP, VHP, RSS, Bajrang Dal etc. including the
leader of the Opposition in the Lok Sabha. Shri Kalyan Singh who was the then Chief Minister of UP and directly supported
the miscreants to dismantle the nearly 500 yrs old shrine is still boasting, only on the other day, for his action during that
time. It's a shame. Any person of whatever rank he or she might be who have been fixed for the most shameful act of the
nation by the Commission requires to be treated with penal measures according to the law of the land.

Babri Masjid, a historically and architecturally wonderful monument was a pride of the country, no less important than other
world famous heritages like Taj Mahal, Kutub Minar, Humayun Tomb etc.  It was not simply a place of worship of the
minority Muslim People but a property of the whole nation, of its whole people. Unless the then Cental Government under

the premiership of Shri Narashima Rao did shut eyes to the chain of events before, on and after 6th December 1992 and
practically indulged in the misdeeds to happen, the 'symbol of communal harmony of the country' could have been saved. I
hold, the crime by this act of blatant indulgence the Central Government did, is no less in any measure of jurisprudence
than the cruelty of the then UP Chief Minister and his administration. I wonder how this act of omission has not been
mentioned in the report of the Commission.

We cannot also lose sight, in this connection, into the fact that long back in 1989 the gate of this controversial shrine was
allowed to be opened by no other than Late Shri Rajiv Gandhi to satisfy the wild will of the VHP to hold 'Shilanyas for the
Ram Temple'.  This act, inter-alia, was also a major factor to encourage the vested interests in course of their conspiracy
for demolition of Babri Masjid and the subsequent events of establishing 'Ramlala' in the 'chabutara' to divide India into
religious line.

It's an obligation of a majority religion of a country to protect its minority population. It is the essence of democracy and
secularism. Secularism does not mean encouragement of all religions by the state. True secular state neither indulges nor
interferes in religion. It puts it to individual belief and faith. Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, litterateur Saratchandra, rebellion
poet Nazrul Islam also had belief in this and promulgated the idea. I appreciate the observation of the Commission in this
regard citing references from our Constitution that separate religion from politics. If Pakistan is called a theocratic state
due to acceptance of Islam as its religion then India can be called a multi-theocratic state due to encouragement of
multiple religions, as pronounced by a leading Marxist thinker of this era Com. Shibdas Ghosh, much before. Unless and
until this true sense of secularism is inculcated in India we shall never be free from this evil of communalism and division of
our citizen on the lines of caste and religion. The seeds of religious frenzy and communal divide, indeed, remain in this false
sense of secularism.

All the events of religious, casteist, regional or parochial strifes which are happening in the country are not simply due to
religious, casteist emotions of the respective sections of people but for inculcation of 'Vote Bank' politics by different
parliamentarian parties. To create 'Vote Banks', only to reach to power.

I hope this august house will also think over these observations and act accordingly.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*SHRI NARAHARI MAHATO (PURULIA): In fact, I would like to say that this incident entails a long history of events. Sir,
this is highly unfortunate incident which should be condemned as far as possible. No responsibility has also been fixed in
this regard. Sir, it is a conspiracy of both the BJP and the Congress Party to divert the attention of the masses from the real
issues of price rise, starvation, helplessness in the country.

The demolition of the mosque has also severely jolted the national integration. This destruction is dangerous for the unity
of our country. Sir, secularism is being asked, it enhances we can believe in any faith but we cannot hurt the religious
sentiments of other people.

Both the BJP and the Congress Party have ruled this country by flaring up the sentiments of caste and religion.

Justice delayed means justice denied. After 17 years, it has emerged and is superficial.

Sir, two factors should also be taken into consideration. The District Court of Faizabad gave the ruling that the door should

be unlocked so that pooja can be done on 1st February 1986. Then shilanayas was held and Congress Party initiated the
issue. Dhrama Sansad drew up a plan for Shila Pooja in January 1986. I believe political isolation is the only remedy. It is
time to take the lesson for all the secular forces in the country to unite. The Congress Party has a responsibility if it
believed that it is one the largest parties in the country. The danger of fundamentalism is not dead. It is a living menace.
Therefore, there is a need for unity in action of the secular forces. Our party, All India Forward Blok, seek to abolish the



social disparities, be it economic or social, abolish the caste system where justice and humanity would prevail. In this
country no one has the right to play with the sentiments of any section of the society.

ओश�ी प�मेदास (इटावा): महोदय, आज िलब�ाहन आयोग पर चचा4 चल रही ह ै  6 िदसIबर, 1992 म� जो घटना घिटत ह�ई, उस घटना ने लोकतंत� को कलंिकत
िकया ह ै  हमारा देश लोकतंत� एवं संघीय प�णाली का देश ह ैजो काननू से चलाया जाता ह,ै भावनाओ ंसे नहD  बड़े दुख के साथ कहना पड़ रहा ह ैिक 17 साल के
बाद अब िलब�ाहन आयोग क6 #रपोट4 प�ेिषत क6 गई ह ै  आम आदमी अगर गलती करता ह ैतो उसे काननू के तहत �यायालय के `ारा सजा िमलती ह,ै लेिकन अगर
बड़े रसखू वाला गलती करता ह ैतो वह अपने धन, बल, बाह�बल और राजनिैतक पठै के मा<यम से उस गलती पर पदा4 डाल देता ह ैिजससे �यायालय क6 �याय
प�िक�या म� परेशािनयां उUप�न होती ह,ै जबिक काननू सभी के िलए बराबर माना जाता है  भिवjय म� काननू चाहे , आम आदमी हो या रसखू वाले लोग ह,, सबको
एक ]ि> से देखकर काय4वाही क6 जाये  आज िलब�ाहन आयोग एवं अयो<या जांच क6 #रपोट4 उस समय आई जब देश महंगाई, बेरोजगारी एवं भ�>ाचार के दौर से
गुजर रहा ह ै  यह अ<याय एक या दो साल के अ�दर खUम होना चािहए था और तभी दोिषय, को सजा िमलनी चािहए थी 

 

मेरा आपसे 1यिSगत सुझाव ह ै  जब भी िकसी जांच के िलए कोई आयोग बनाया जाये, तो #रटायड4 जज,, आई.पी.एस. , आई.ए.एस. , आई.एफ. एस. अफसर, के
`ारा जांच न करायी जाए  जो वत4मान म� काय4रत ह3, इनके `ारा हो  जांच कराकर काय4वाही क6 जाये िजससे िक सरकारी धन का दुTपयोग न हो सके एवं िकसी
भी सरकार के दबाव म� काम नहD िकया जाए एवं िनjप= जांच क6 जाये 

 

 

 

* Speech was laid on the Table.

*SHRI MOHAMMED E.T. BASHEER (PONNANI): Sir, Liberhan Commission has presented its report after a delay of 17
years with 42 extensions. I wish no committee or commission will have this ill fate.

 

Commission pinpointed-who are all intellectually ideologically, and physically responsible for the demolition of baberi
masjid.

 

Commission says that the demolition of mosque was well orchestrated with long preparation, pre-planning and not as
spontaneous action out of anger.

 

Commission has fixed the culpability on 68 persons such as A.B. Vajpeyi, K.S. Sundersan, L. K Advani, kalyan Singh, Murli
Manohar Joshi etc and it has also pin pointed the organizations behind this heinous crime.

 

It also says that how the executive abused their power. Report says that even Supreme Court observer has not done the
duty.

 

Whatever may be the claim and counter claim. It was a darkest day in the history of secular India. It was not a mere
demolition of a mosque on the other hand demolition of ethos of this country and this heinous crime which was done, was
not only against Islamic believers but against the entire peace loving and tolerant Indians.

 

It goes without saying that even if the BJP and allied parties take deep bathing in 1000 times in the Ganga waters they
cannot clear the stain of sin from their political body.

 

Those days were of confusion and threat to democratic secular India. It was a proper time to measure the integrity and
truthfulness of the political parties.

 

My party, IUML within our maximum possible limit, it was spreading the message of peace and communal harmony.

 



We were very particular that our brothers and sisters should not be put into hardship and spoil the cordiality prevailing in
this country. When there was a move to make capital out of the situation and there was calculated effort to fish from the
troubled waters we stood with the Nation and we are proud of it. We still believe that we should not be guided by the
emotions, in such critical Juncture.

 

Yesterday's speech made by Shri Rajnath Singh shows that they do not have even an iota of guilty conscious. Some of the
leaders were proudly claiming that they are responsible for demolition. It is really shameful.

 

One Relief and Ray of Hope.

 

There is a positive signal in the national politics. Indian soil is of that secularism and the poisonous political agenda will not
have existence in this great land.

 

In the parliament democracy, ballot is the most powerful weapon in the hands of the people. It is not sword or trishul.

 

Thank God. We have witnessed in the last election how wisely Indian electorate has used this weapon against the
communal forces. BJP and their political partners were able to destroy Babri Masjid within hours. But their leadership find
no way to save their party from the destruction inspite of their restless efforts of days together. One thing also, they must
realize that they are talking about Hindu Dharma Lord Sri Ram. What is the moral right? They have got to talk about
Hinduism and Lord Sri Ram. They treat all these thing to cover up their ugly faces.

 

Sri Rajnath Singh was distorting the history on Babri Masjid. Many historians have stated the fact that Babri Masjid was
constructed at a place where there was no temple before.

 

Action taken report is ok but what about action which is going to be taken.

 

Strict punitive action should be taken against all the culprits irrespective of their political position.

 

And that action should be a new Indian model against criminals using politics as a mask to cover their ugly faces.

 

 

The communal violence (prevention, control and the rehabilitation of victim) bill is mentioned. I would urge that it should be
enacted without further delay.

 

As reported, step may be taken to study the desirability of forming criminal justice commission.

 

Justice delayed is justice denied − we have to keep in mind this thing − I wish to state that this Government should act
upon this report on war footing level and ensure justice to victims.

 

* डॉ. िनम&ल खत�ी (फ़ैज़ाबाद): महोदय, अयो<या िववाद पर िलब�ाहन आयोग क6 #रपोट4 पर चचा4 म� भाग लेने के िलए आपने मुझे जो अयो<या से ही वत4मान म� इस
सIमािनत सदन का सद)य ह; ं, को मौका िदया, इसके िलए म3 आपको ध�यवाद देता ह; ं  म3 यह भी चाह; ंगा िक समय सीमा मेरे िलए उदार रखी जाये

मेरी अयो<या िजसके नाम " अयो<या " से )प> होता ह,ै " जहां यु^ न हो " लेिकन अयो<या 6 िदसIबर, 1992 को यु^ के मदैान म� तZदील हो गई, जहां पर बाहर



से पह� ंची सेना )थानीय लोग, का, )थानीय सIपि8 का, )थानीय धािम4क )थान,, धरोहर, को खUम कर रही थी  मुझे गव4 ह ैउस प�भािवत )थल अयो<या-फैजाबाद
का नाग#रक उस समय भी यु^ म� भिूमका िनभाने, खनू का bयासा होने के बजाय िह�दू, मुसलमान भाई को अपने घर, म� शरण देकर उनको बचाने का प�यास कर
रहा था, परागी यादव राजघाट का उदाहरण हमारे सामने है

तमाम मुि)लम, के घर पर हमला, उ�ह� मारना आिद िकया गया  यह दुभा4Xयपणू4 ि)थित इसिलए पदैा ह�ई  राजा अपने महल क6 सुर=ा के तमाम प�यास करता ह,ै
महल के चार, ओर ऊंची दीवार� , खाई बनाता ह,ै परंतु यहां के मु:यमंत�ी सुर=ा 1यव)था को खUम करने का प�बंध अपने काय4काल म� करते रहे  िलब�ाहन आयोग ने
कई जगह कहा ह ैिक सुर=ा संबंधी तमाम प�ावधान, म� बीजेपी व वीएचपी नेताओ ंके दवाब म� समय समय पर ढील दी जाती रही और पेज 103/30.2 एवं अंत म� पेज
160/41.1 म� आयोग ने कहा "नवIबर 1992 म� मु:यमंत�ी ने सी आर पी एफ व "रॉ " को सुर=ा क6 समी=ा से जुड़ने से मना कर िदया और सुर=ा म� )वयं
स=म होने का दावा िकया " जबिक रॉ ने बहत पहले िववािदत )थल क6 सुर=ा क6 योजना सरकार एसएसपी को भेजी, िजसे लाग ूनहD िकया गया

मेरी अयो<या जो प�िस^ तीथ4)थली, मया4दा पुTषो8म भगवान राम क6 ज�म)थली होने के साथ ही इस पावन धरती पर लगभग सभी धमy ने अपना परचम लहराया
और इसने सभी को अपनी zदय)थली म� समयोिजत िकया, प�माण )वTप यहां मुि)लम सप�दाय के पगैIबर हजरत नहू, हजरत शीश और हजरत इब�ािहम शाह ने
अपना िठकाना बनाया िजसक6 गवाह यहां पर इनक6 मजार�  ह3  जनै समाज के 5 तीथ4कर िजसम� प�थम तीथ4कर श�षभदेव भी से यही के थे िसख समाज के गुT
गोिव�द िसंह, गुT नानकदेव, गुT तेग बहादुर ने अयो<या आकर प�वास िकया  महाUमा बु^ भी अयो<या आये व उनके वषा4मास िबताने का प�संग िमलता है

 

* Speech was laid on the Table

साकेतवासी महाUमा युगलान�द शरण जी महाराज ने िलखा ह ै-

" बंदऊ अवधपुरी के तुरका

जे मुयेह� न छाड़िह पुरका "

अथा4त उ�ह,ने कहा िक "म3 तो अयो<या पुरी के मुसलमान, का वंदन करता ह; ं (य,िक वह भी मरने पर अयो<या को नहD छोड़ते ह3 लेिकन आर एस एस , वीएचपी,
बीजेपी क6 िनगाह म�, उmेWय म�, काय4वाही म� ऐसा नहD

सुषमा )वराज जी के भाषण के संदभ4 म� उ�ह,ने बताया गुTवाणी म� राम नाम कई बार आया  इसी संदभ4 म� मेरे राम ...

गुTनानक देव महाराज ने कहा - एक राम दशरथ का बेटा, एक राम घर घर म� बठैा, एक राम का सकल पसारा, एक राम नगह; से bयारा

मेरा राम िसफ4  राजा ही नहD थे, वह दशरथ का बेटा था, केवट का िमत� था, शबरी का अितिथ था, वानर, व िग^, का नेता था  लेिकन बीजेपी का राम यह नही थे,
वह िसफ4  राजा थे

मेरे रामराVय  महाUमा गांधी के रामराVय और बीजेपी के रामराVय म� अंतर है  बीजेपी के राम आदंोलन म� राVय स8ा क6 राजनीित ह ैजबिक गांधी के रामराVय के
पीछे धम4 ही है

कबीर, नानक, गांधी के राम और गोलवलकर, सावरकर, गोडसे के राम म� बह�त अंतर है  पहले का राम सम�वय, अंिहसा प�ेम चाहता ह ैतो दूसरे का राम िहंसा
चाहता है

मेरा धम4 का अथ4  प#रभाषा यह ह ै- मोटे तौर पर यह कहा जा सकता ह ैिक धम4 वह ह ैजो धारण करने योXय हो  धािम4क होना गलत नहD धमा{ध होना गलत है

गांधी जी ने कहा था िक " मुझे इस बात पर गव4 ह ैिक म3 िहंदू ह; ं, म3 ईसाइय, क6 कद� करता ह; ं  म3 अपने धम4 क6 परूी तरह से इVजत करता ह; ं  साथ ही दूसरे धमv
क6 भी  "

सुषमा जी ने भगवान राम का िजक� िव)तार से िकया  यिद बीजेपी को राम च#रत मानस म� िवtास, आ)था ह ैतो इन लाईन, को वे जTर आUमसात कर�

राम च#रत मानस के रचियता संत गो)वामी तुलसीदास जी ने िलखा ह ै-

" परम धम4 श�ुित िविदत अंिहसा

पर िन�दा सम अध न गरीसा "

अथा4त वेद के िहसाब से सबसे बड़ा धम4 अिहंसा है  दूसर, क6 बुराई से बड़ा कोई पाप नहD  लेिकन आरएसएस, बीजेपी, वीएचपी, िशवसेना ने इन पंिSय, को नहD
अपनाया व अिहंसा का माग4 चुना  ऐसा िलब�ाहन आयोग कहता है

मेरी धम4 िनरपे=ता - माननीय बीजेपी अ<य= जी ने इसक6 1या:या अपने भाषण म� क6 है  म3 भी मानता ह; ं िक धम4 िनरपे=ता का मतलब धम4िवहीन राVय क6
)थापना नहD वरन् राVय सरकार का धम4 के प�ित प=पात न रखना ह,ै सभी धमy का आदर करना है  सभी धमy को अपने अपने धम4 को मानने क6 आजादी देना
है  लेिकन बीजेपी ने (या िकया  िलब�ाहन आयोग क6 #रपोट4 पेज 470/93.3 म� कहा गया ह ैऔर सही कहा गया ह ैिक "एक राजनीितक दल (बीजेपी) `ारा अपने
चुनाव घोषणा पत� म� मंिदर िनमा4ण के प�ित समथ4न को राVय क6 तट)थता नहD कहा जा सकता "



हम� यह समझना होगा िक लोकतंत� और धम4िनरपे=ता िसफ4  अ?पसं:यक, का कवच नहD ह ैवरन वह एक अरब भारतीय, के बह�लतावाद और धमy के सहअि)तUव
क6 आUमा है

" प#रंद, म� कभी िफरका पर)ती (य, नहD होती  कभी मंिदर म� जा बठेै, कभी मि)जद म� जा बठेै  " आयोग ने धम4िनरपे=तावाद क6 प#रभाषा के चbैटर म� पेज
147.1 म� कहा ह ै- " बीजेपी ने अनपढ़ लोग, क6 कंुठा का प�योग िवनाशकारी िदशा म� िकया  अपने राजनीितक प�भाव को बढ़ाने के िलए उ�माद को भड़काया  "

स�यास- उमा भारती अपने को स�यासी कहती ह3  असली स�यासी महावीर बु^ व राम थे, िज�ह,ने स�यास क6 खाितर राVय का Uयाग िकया और स�यासी व)त�
पहन कर वन गये थे  दूसरी तरफ बीजेपी, िशवसेना के नेता स�यासी व)त� पहन कर स8ा हिथयान म� लगे व स8ा म� भी बठेै

िलब�ाहन आयोग क6 #रपोट4 पेज 552/144.20 म� वीएचपी के नेता आचाय4 िग#रराज िकशोर ने बताया िक आदंोलन का उmेWय िद?ली म� सरकार क6 )थापना करना
था

मंिदर िनमा4ण का ऐलान- एक तरफ बीजेपी, आरएसएस, वीएचपी ने मंिदर िनमा4ण व कार सेवा क6 बात समय समय पर कही  बीजेपी 1989 म� पालमपुर म� प�)ताव
पा#रत कर इस मामले म� शािमल ह�ई  अपने चुनावी घोषण पत� म� मंिदर िनमा4ण का संक?प िलया  लेिकन िकया (या - अयो<या म� पहले से मौजदू मंिदर शेषावतार
मंिदर, सा=ी गोपाल मंिदर, संकट मोचन मंिदर, सुिमत�ा भवन को तोड़ा गया भिूम समतलीकरण के िलए तािक आने वाले िदन, म� इस िववािदत प#रसर से सटकर
भारी भीड़ एकित�त क6 जा सके

आयोग क6 #रपोट4 पेज 106/30.14 म� यह कहा गया ह ैिक �यायालय क6 िनषेधाnा के बावजदू भी मंिदर, को (सा=ी गोपाल मंिदर) को िसतIबर 1991 म� तोड़
िदया गया

पेज 107/30.18 म� मु:यमंत�ी क?याण िसंह का रा>�ीय एकता प#रषद म� आtासन िववािदत प#रसर क6 सुर=ा का, �यायालय म� आtासन �यायालय के आदेश,
के अनुपालन का िदया गया  यह सारे धरे के धरे रह गये  यह संिवधान, काननू के शासन, �यायपािलका सभी को ने)तनाबदू करने जसैा था

संिवधान का उ?लंघन - धम4िनरपे= राVय क6 नीित के प�ित भेदभाव देखा गया  चुनाव घोषणा पत� तक म� िदखा

काननू के शासन क6 नीित का उ?लंघन - काननू का शासन सबके जान माल क6 िहफाजत क6 बात करता ह,ै लेिकन अयो<या म� ऐसा जानबझूकर नहD िकया
गया

�यायपािलका का अपमान, अवमानना - सुप�ीम कोट4 म� आtासन लिकन पालन नहD

लोकतंत� के चौथे )तIभ मीिडया - 6 िदसIबर, 1992 को मीिडयाकमO पर हमला, उपकरण, के साथ तोड़फोड़

उ0प�0 क6 बीजेपी क6 सरकार व िद?ली क6 एनडीए सरकार के समय इस मामल, के महUवपणू4 कागजात िजसम� पंिडत नेहT जी का िलखा मु:यमंत�ी को पत� भी
था, गायब हो गया, जो अिधकारी यह कागजात िद?ली लेकर आया उसक6 संदेहा)पद प#रि)थितय, म� मUृयु हो गई, यह िदखाता ह ैिक प�करण म� संिल!ता िकस हद
तक थी  िद?ली म� सरकार वाजपेयी जी व आडवाणी जी क6 थी 

बीजेपी के नेता श�ी राजनाथ िसंह ने कहा िक 6 िदसIबर क6 घटना )वतः )फू4 त थी, योजना नहD जबिक िलब�ाहन आयोग के पेज 585/119.1 म� कहा गया ह ैिक
"िवनय किटयार ने )वीकार िकया िक बीजेपी और बजरंग दल का संबंध राम लiमण जसैा है  इ�ह,ने कहा िक ढांचा को ढहाना एक योजना के तहत िकया गया

आयोग ने पेज 592/121.5 म� यह िनjकष4 भी िनकला ह ैिक यह घटना )वतः )फूत4 नहD थी  यह एक संगिठत, सुिनयोिजत योजना क6 अित का प#रणाम थी,
िजसम� धािम4क, राजनीितक नेता शािमल थे

बीजेपी नेताओ ंका इस बारे म� (या जवाब ह ैजबिक िवनय किटयार उ�हD क6 पाटO के सांसद व पदािधकारी ह3

पेज 783/158.6 म� कहा गया इस अिभयान म� धन संघ प#रवार संघठन, क6 ितजोरी से आया

158.8 म� कहा गया यह रािश अरब, Tपय, म� थी

श�ी राजनाथ िसंह जी ने इितहास क6 बात क6 मीरबाक6 क6 , मि)जद िनमा4ण क6  म3 कहना चाह; ंगा िक इितहास क6 बात छोड़ हम वत4मान म� दुिनया ने देखा िक
आपने मि)जद को िगराया  (या आप अपनी fयौरी से यह कहना चाहते ह3 िक यिद िकसी 1यिS के प#रवार के िकसी सद)य ने पवू4 म� कोई हUया क6 तो उस हUया
का बदला आज काननू के शासन क6 1यव)था म� वह 1यिS लेवे

माननीय मुलायम िसंह यादव ने कहा - इ�ह,ने कांग�से नेताओ,ं शंकर िसंह बाघेला, राणे, संजय िनTपम आिद का िजक� िकया  इ�ह� अपने पीछे बठेै क?याण िसंह
याद नहD आये जो मु:य अिभयुS ह3 व िजनसे इ�ह,ने दो)ती क6  इ�ह� सा=ी महाराज, पवन पांडेय याद नहD आये जो इनक6 पाटO के समय समय पर चुनाव लड़े
nात1य हो िक पवन पांडेय का नाम आयोग क6 िल)ट म� है  मुलायम िसंह एक तरफ तो कहते ह3 िक म3ने एकता प#रषद म� क?याण िसंह सरकार को भंग करने क6
मांग क6 यािन वे जानते थे वह सी.एम ऐसा कर� गे तो िफर दूसरी तरफ वह दो)ती भी उ�हD से करते ह3

माननीय शरद यादव जी ने- इ�ह,ने अपनी वी.पी.ि◌◌ंसह सरकार के Uयाग क6 बात क6  संिवधान क6 र=ा के िलए लेिकन वे यह भलू गये यही वी.पी.ि◌◌ंसह
बीजेपी के साथ िमलकर 1989 का चुनाव लड़े, िजससे बीजेपी क6 ताकत संसद म� बढ़ी

वासुदेव आचाय4/गुTदास गु!ा ने के�द� सरकार क6 लापरवाही क6 बात क6 - आयोग के पेज 703/138.13 म� कहा गया ह ैिक कIयुिन)ट नेता इंद�जीत गु!ा ने
रा>�पित शासन लगाये जाने के िवरोध क6 बात कही थी 

इस तरह िलब�ाहन आयोग क6 #रपोट4 से यह िस^ होता ह ैिक आरएसएस, बीजेपी, वीएचपी, िशवसेना 6 िदसIबर क6 घटना के िलए िजIमेदार है  यह पणू4तया )थािपत



सUय है  ऐसी घटनाएं भिवjय म� न हो इसका पु:ता प�बंध हो, ऐसी लोग, को देशद�ोह के आरोप से दंिडत करने क6 1यव)था बनाई जाये

संत महाUमा तो गुमराह िकये गये लेिकन नेताओ,ं षडयंत�कारय, का राजनीितक वनवास कैसे हो इस पर काननू बने  लगातार 2 बार से बन रही के�द� क6 कांग�से
सरकार यह सािबत करती ह ैिक देश क6 जनता सेकुलर ह ैव बी.जे.पी. को नकार चुक6 ह ै

और सभी के िलए यह चार लाईने -

यह सफर चंद मील, म� मत बांिटये

कौम को अब कबील, म� मत कािटये

एक सागर ह ैअपना यह bयारा वतन

इसको तालाब,, झील, म� मत बांिटये

 

 

*SHRI THOL THIRUMAAVALAVAN (CHIDAMBARAM): Madam Speaker, entire nation is watching closely both yesterday and
today the discussion on Liberhan Commission Report that is taking place in this House. Apolitical observers and abjective
political watchers are keenly looking forward to the outcome of this Report and they are eager to see what kind of action
would be taken by this Government after these deliberations. I would also like to point out that the general public have a
lingering doubts in their minds that this Report may also meet with the same fate as that of other Reports that have been
virtually thrown to the dustbins or rather the dustbins of the history. Hence I would urge upon this Government to take
appropriate action against those who have been indicted in this Report as those who have contributed to the demolition of
the Babri structructure.

Liberhan Commission in its Report submitted after 17 years has not brought out anything new that is known to this Nation
or to the whole world. It is true that no new shocking facts or new revelations pertaining to conspiracy has been stated in
this Report. I have my own critical views aplenty about this Report. But, still I would like to point out that certain facts
have been boldly recorded in this Report. Hence, I would like to appreciate Justice Liberhan for this effort.

This Report has enlisted leaders of various hues like former Prime Minister Vajpayee, Shri L.K. Advani, Shri Murli Manohar
Joshi as those who are responsible for the demolition of Babri Masjid structure. Justice Liberhan has also stated that
suitable action should be taken against certain leaders who belong to the RSS, Bajrang Dal, Shiv Sena and Bharatiya Janata
Party who have brought down the structure and razed it to the ground as a premeditated move. I urge upon the
Government especially the Indian National Congress to take appropriate action at least as a measure of expressing their
gratitude to the minority Muslim community that expresses its confidence to them. Otherwise this will be a betrayal on the
part of Congress.

In this land, over the centuries it has been witnessed and it is not new to find violent attacks on Buddhist and Jain Maths.
This tradition continues unabated by those who swear by Hindutva and in the name of Ram, Babri Masjid has been
destroyed. Through the epic Ramayana we know that Ravana, a great Bhakta of Lord Shiva was done away with by those
who uphold the name of Ram. From this information we can infer that in the name of Ram violence bordering on terrorism
has been let loose. Hence, those who claim that they are the inheriters of Ram's legacy and act like Vajpayee, Advani,
Joshi must be put behind bars by this Government in order to ensure that there is no threat to communal peace and
harmony.

If we call those who have brought down the twin towers in the US are terrorists, then we cannot consider those who have
demolished Babri Masjid structure to be moderates. That is why Justice Liberhan in his Report has referred Shri Vajpayee,
Shri Advani and the likes as pseudo-moderates. It can be inferred that they are terrorists according to him.

Hence, I urge upon the Government to arrest and take appropriate action against all the 68 Hindutva terrorists referred to
in this Report. Only then the communal fanatics can learn a lesson. Emphasising the need to take this stern action, let me
conclude.

 

 



 

 

 

*SHRI BADRUDDIN AJMAL (DHUBRI): The 16th century Babri Masjid was demolished on 6th December 1992 by Hindu
radicals who gathered in Ayodhya after a campaign led by BJP's L.K. Advani to build a temple at the site.

Mr. Advani & others were made responsible in the report, but this is not new and each and every Indians knows that they
are the culprits. They not only threaten national integrity but also caused the death of innocent people.

The Consolation is that at last it's official − the names of those guilty of the Babri Masjid demolition has
been officially acknowledged.

The report proved that leaders can't escape responsibility for acts done under their instigation, and even for their acts of
omission. Vajpayee, Advani, Joshi and others will forever remain guilty of the Babri Masjid demolition; this will be their
albatross.

At the same time I would like to say that Congress Government of the day lead by PV Narshim Rao was equally
responsible.

�       Till 1949 there were no problems

�       In 1949 when Congress was in Power the Muslims were barred from entering the Babri Masjid.

�       It was Congress which has opened the lock of the Babri Masjid for performing Puja in 1986.

�       It was Congress which has allowed Shilyanyas inside the Masjid in 1989.

�       It was Congress which remained mute spectator till the complete demolition on 6th December, 1992.

 

The Report has confirmed certain points which need to be looked into. I wish to pinpoint those:

As told by BJP and its armed wings that demolition was spontaneous reactions of the situation proved to wrong. This is
confirmed that it was pre-planned and well organized.

It was proved that there was no security plan as such. Whatsoever security measures were there, these were for making
the work of Karsevaks smooth and trouble free.

The security apparatus was nonexistent in Ayodhya on the 6th of December, 1992. The police and other personnel deployed
had been bound down into an ineffective role.

The state administration as well as the bureaucracy intentionally, consciously and in order to please the government and
the political executive, concealing the intentions from the record. The bureaucracy committed acts of deceit and not that of
transparency in governance.

Post 1949, the Distirct Magistrate and his wife and even his employee contested election on the ticket of Hindu
organisations indicates the hollowness of the bureaucratic actions and decisions concerning the safety measures of the
Babri Masjid.

The post-independence polity and the constitutional executive had surrendered to the bureaucracy.

The then Central Government lead by Congress which has constituted the commission within 10 days of the demolition has
made it clear that the role of Central Governemnt is not proved and as such enquiry to the role of commission was made
outside the purview of the Commission.

If the Liberhan Commission has completely absolved anyone of responsibility for the Babri Masjid demolition, it is P.V.
Narasimha Rao, the then Prime Minister,and the central government.  In his 100-page conclusion, justice Liberhan has
devoted just one paragraph (160.9) to the role of the Centre which he says was crippled by the failure of the intelligence
agenices in providing an analysis of the situation. The kid glove treatment given to the former Prime Minister Narashima



Rao is shocking. Was the Narasimha Rao government really that uninformed about the ground realities at Ayodhya in the
days leading up to the Babri demolition? The late PM was waiting for that no matter what happens unless the State
government makes a request the Centre would not act? This is a rather dangerous proposition. The Centre can intervene
when it sees activities of destruction with 'military precision' on-when it sees that the State government is unmindful of the
consequences. The reality is that the Congress government waited-because the demolition work must become a fact so
that it would use it to garner votes.

I would like to quote from the book written by Madhav Godbole, the then Union home secretary who says, "We felt the only
way the structure could be saved was to take it over and impose President's rule. In fact, the home ministry had made all
preparations. the law ministry was consulted and they'd concurred. The cabinet note was ready on November 20. The
question was of getting clearance from the top. It never came." He adds that, constitutionally, the governor's report was
neither required nor binding on the government: "The government of India could have taken its own decision and though
the commission has cleared his name, history may not be so kind.

Though justice Liberhan abstained from discussing the role of the Central Governemnt taking the excuse of the terms of
reference but he has not abstained from explaning at length the compulsion of PV Narshimha Rao for not taking any action.

Instead of the need of the presidential rule Justice Liberhan went out of way to justify reasons beind non-imposition of the
Presidential Rule for saving the Babri Masjid.

Demand

Congress to take moral responsibility and apologise to the nation.

Out of 68 accused 16 have already died. Additional Charge sheet must be submitted for 52 alive accused and ensure
time bound speedy trial.

 

10 senior police officers and bureaucrats who have been accused in the report should be immediately dismissed and put
behind bar if they are alive.

All those who have been accused should voluntarily retire from active politics till they are cleared of the charges. If
voluntary action is not initiated, Election Commission must ban them from participating in any sort of election.

Reconstruction of Babri Masjid in its original place/site.

Finally

The Action Taken Report of the Government can be termed as Action not to be taken Report.  The ATR makes no reference
to the indictment of top BJP leaders, including L.K.Advani, Murli Manohar Joshi, Kalyan Singh and leaders of various Sangh
Parivar outfits made in the report. It is obvious morally Congress is bound to protect these culprits as they have
materialized the internal wishes of the Congress.

However, I agree with the view of the Commission that debate about policing, controlling of the bureaucrats by political
executive , and communalism transformed by this enquiry and thus ignited must be carried forward constructively and with
imagination into action.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



* DR. MIRZA MEHBOOB BEG (ANANTNAG): 6th December is the blackest day in Indian History. It is more so far me as
Muslim as Kashmiri and of course as Indian. As Muslim, my sacred place of worship was razed to the ground. As Kashmiri,
I choose to go with liberal, free, tolerant, democratic India and choose not to go with Muslim Pakistan. As Indian, my
concept of nationhood was dashed to the ground.

It is strange that Shri L.K.Advani worked hard to generate an emotional frenzy in the entire country to build a Ram Temple
at Ayodhya. Its natural culmination was what happened in December 6. Rathyatra had already created bad blood and
hatred enough to happen what happened on the fateful day. His successful mission makes him to say, "it was the saddest
day of my life". Some of his political clan call it the proud moment for this saddest moment. BJP day in a day out denounce
Babar & Jinnah and do preach just the same. If Babar and Jinnah are wrong, how come BJP is just right, if it does the
same. Two wrongs are wrongs, two negatives are two negatives and never make one positive.

If commission take 17 years and don't even recommend supplementary charge sheet against the crime doers, unlike
Nanavati Commission, Librahan is silent. Justice delayed is justice denied, Liberhan has suppressed all records of sorts for
delaying a report. To restore the credibility of commission, immediate action against culprits should be taken without delay.

Once Prime Minister of the country, once Home Minister and once Human Resource Development Minister after taking an
oath of up-holding the Constitution gave it a burial on December 6 at Ayodhya.

Even the Supreme Court had ordered status quo which was also buried by BJP leadership on 6th December 1992

*SHRI M.I. SHANAVAS (WAYANAD): The demolition of Babri Mashed was the gravest challenge to democracy and
secularism in independent India. After independence, Pakistan was formed on the basis of religion, but India proudly chose
herself to be a democratic republic built on the foundations of Gandhian ideologies.

Indian secularism was founded on the principles of truth in all religions. Congress the torchbearer of freedom movement,
sought inspiration from Mahatma Gandhi and Gandhian model of secularism, which propounds respect and love to all
religions.

We cannot live in this nation by fighting in the name of religion and it is not what we have been taught through our great
civilization.

Pakistan, an Islamic republic could not hold up to democracy and even religion based on which that nation was formed,
couldn't unify Pakistan. Pakistan within years of its formation was subjected to a bifurcation, but we the largest and only
secular democracy in the world goes from strength to strength with every passing day, which is also derived from the ideals
of the Indian National Congress.

India is united even while being diverse and we still survive as a functioning polity as we are guided by the Gandhian and
Nehruvian ideals and history will vouch for the significant contributions by the congress in inculcating such an
accommodative and tolerant temperament in the Indian society.

Ours is not a theocratic stateâ€¦.

India has a national anthem

India has a national flag

India has a national language

India has a father of nation

India has a national animal

India has a national birdâ€¦.

But what we don't have is a national religion and it is the greatest contribution that congress has given to this nationâ€¦

Sonia Ji is the President of the Congress and in the history of 124 years, our forefathers who led the freedom movement,
had the vision of a strong and independent India, and with the theme of unity interspersed in diversity, we are continuing
the march towards progress and development.

In 1947, Congress was the only political entity, but Congress was open to all ideologies to take a part in the democratic
deliberations. As a result of this inclusive approach, all ideological postulations began to mark their presence here.



However, Congress never gave up the idea of secularism.

Gandhi Ji's assassination in 1948 was the first great threat the concept of secularism faced in independent India.

The Indian perception of secularism is never meant to renounce religion; we give paramount importance to the values,
morals, discourse, and tolerance. We believe that relgion provides peace, solace and eternal love. At the outset secularism
was embedded in our constitutional philosophy.

In Keshavananda Bharathi case secularism was described as a basic structure of the Constitution. 42nd amendment in1976,
the term secular was added to the preamble. Till then secularism was implicit, but now it has become explicit and India
lives because of these secular principlesâ€¦

We are unlike communists who reject god and religion from their discourse, yet go to temples and places for worship
covertly.

Mahatma, the prophet of peace, the one who loved the entire humanity and lived to practice what he preached, breathed
his last on this altar of secularism. He fought a battle never before seen or experienced by the colonial rulers as it
fundamentally changed the concept of hostility with its notion of ahimsa. Friends, here in this hallowed hall of democracy
and freedom, we can feel his spirit, feel his words and ideas resonate.

It is no secret that Godse Narayan Apte followed an ideology, the ideology of intolerance, suspicion and perpetual hatred
among fellow countrymen. The same ideology had extinguished the light of this nation, the manifestation of dreams and
aspirations of countless souls. By assassinating the Mahatma, they had wiped out a human being whose demise made
Einstein say that it would be difficult to comprehend for the coming generations to believe that there lived a
man like Gandhi.

The same forces are instrumental in the demolition of Babri Mashed, which they saw as a mere structure. The very
existence of a civilized society depends upon the rule of law. India as a nation survives because the rule of law prevails in
its zenith here.

We have a written Constitution which is unparallel in the whole world for its sheer comprehensiveness and profusion of
liberalist, idealist notions enshrined therein. The charter on fundamental rights can be termed as the foundation of India's
cultural traditions and heritage which dates back to the very beginning of civilization.

Our Constitution exercises great caution not to accord supremacy and ascendancy to any branches of government and so
the judiciary, legislature and executive are bound by oath to uphold the rule of law.

In 1950, Januray 28, two days after the constitution was born, the first sitting of the Supreme Court, where six Supreme
Court judges were present, took place.

It was history being made here and Chief justice was H.J. Kania and the stellar attendees included Nehru Ji, Maulana Azad,
and Sardar Patel, to name a few. The Chief Justice in his first sitting heard the greatest legal luminary of that time, Mr.
Setalwad made a submission and said that country and the government expect the judiciary to uphold the rule of law.

Justice Kania replied " we will uphold the rule of law".

42 years after the first sitting of the Supreme Court, the rule of law and the basic law was besmirched, abused and
vandalized by a group of individuals who has not repentance at all; not even in this moment.

The Liberhan Commission whose term of office was unusually protracted for 17 years has come out with his 1029 page
report, certain facts which the world knows as facts, cast in iron.

Liberhan Commission's findings are not astonishing or shocking as everybody knows that these are the facts which speak
for themselves. However, I will be failing in my duty, if I don't pay complements to justice liberhan as his finding are
unequivocal, bold and true and holds the stillness of truth.

The demolition of Babri Masjid was a well thought " joint common enterprise", a phrase often used by justice Liberhan in
his report. Plotted by the top leadership of the RSS, VHP,SHIV SENA and the BJP, the frontal organization of the RSS.

And I do feel that the terming of BJP as the frontal organization of RSS is apt and hard hitting.

The notion of joint common enterprise assumes significance here as this notion draws parallel to the 1999 tadic judgement
of international criminal tribunal for the former Yugoslavia as the pracie of ascribing liability for mass crimes to those who



might not have been direct participants, but who willingly facilitated the commission of criminal acts through the positions
they occupied in the hierarchy of the organization involved.

Taking a similar line, justice Liberhan observed that − I quote "some leaders were consciously kept out of the operational
area or planning in order to protect them and preserve their secular credentials for later political use" unquote.

In the Gujarat carnage and Bombay riots and serial blasts thousands perished and all these horrible incidents
occurred after the Babri Masjid demolition which set a perilious precedent of sorts.

The very act of Babri Masjid demolition is a heinous crime which is bound to last in the minds of millions of people for
centuries to come.

So those who participated and those who could have prevented this crime from being commissioned cannot wash
their hands off and escape the scrutiny of the law of the land.

After the assassination of Mahatma, the RSS was banned and even today there are irrefutable evidences that
highlight the links of RSS in his assassination.

Justice Liberhan is being condemned and so do his report by the Sangh Parivar elements. The apex court in the
famous SR BOMMAI case (1994) where seven of the nine benches considered the issue in Ayodhya and held that
Secularism is the part of the unamendable part of the basic structure of the Constitution.

UP CM Kalyan Singh resigned and on December 15, 1992 under article 356 the Governments of Rajasthan, Madhya
Pradesh and Himachal Pradesh were dismissed. I quote from the judgement in S R BOMMAI CASE by justice Jeevan Reddy
and Agarwal " Shri Parasaran is right in his submission that what happned on December 6, 1992 was no ordinary event,
that it was the outcome of a sustained campaign carried out over a number of years throughout the countryand that it was
the result of the speeches, acts and deeds of several leaders of BJP and other organizations. The event had serious
ropercussions not only within the country but outside as well. It put in doubt the very secular credentials of this nation and
its Government and those credentials had to be redeemed." The situation had many dimensions, social, religious, political
and international. Rarely do such occasions arise in the life of a nation. The situation was an extraordinary one; its
repercussions could not be foretold at that time. Nobody could say with definitencess what would happen and where? The
situation was not only unpredictable, it was a fast evolving one. The communal situation was tense. It could explode
anywhere at any time. On the material placed before us, including the reports of the Governors.

"We cannot saythat the President had not relevant material before him on the basis of which he could form the
satisfaction that the BJP Governemnt of Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan and Himachal Pradesh cannot dissociate themselves
from the action and its consequences and that these Governemnts, controlled by one and the same party, whose leading
lights were actively campaigning for the demolition of the disputed structure, cannot be dissociated from the acts and
deeds of the leaders of BJP.  In the then prevailing situation, the Union of India thought it necessary to ban certain
organizations including RSS and here were Governments which were headed by persons who "swore by the values and
traditions of the RSS" and were giving "overt and convert support to the associate communal Organisation" (vide report of
the Governor of Madhya Pradesh). The Governor of Himachal Pradesh reported that "the Chief Minister himself is a member
of RSS". The Governor of Rajasthan reported that the ban on RSS and other organizations was not being implemented
because of the intimate connection between the members of the Government and those organizations. The three
Governors also spoke of the part played by the members of the Government in sending and welcoming back the kar sevaks.
They also expressed the opinion that these Governments cannot be expected, in the circumstances, to function objectively
and impartially in dealing with the emerging law and order situation, which had all the ominous makings of a communal
conflagration. If the President was satisfied that the faith of these BJP Governments in the concept of secularism was
suspect in view of the acts and conduct of the party controlling these Governments and that in the volatile situation that
developed pursuant to the demolition, the Government of these States cannot be carried on in accordance with the
provisions of the Constitution, we are not able to saythat there was no relevant material upon which he could be so
satisfied. The several facts stated in the counter-affidavits and the material placed before us by the Union of India cannot
be said to be irrelevant or extraneous to the purpose for which the power under Article 356 is to be exercised.

This means that even though Liberhan took 17 years to complete and present the report in 2009, the Supreme Court
held the same views in 1994, which is barely two years after the razing of Babri Masjids. The law of the land, even before
15 years. The Supreme Court has held the same view akin to justice Liberhan's findings.So, secularism by SR BOMMAI case
is the basic structure of our constitution.

BJP, quite meticulously planned with its fox like cunningness after 1984 to reverse its poll debacle and electoral



fortunes. In 1984, the BJP secured 2 seats and 7.5% of popular votes. LK Advani's Rathyathra in 1990, which commenced
from Somnath Temple in Gujarat to Ayodhya gave the BJP the boost it  required to stoke up communal passions. Congress
is a secular party and that too a national secular party and it too has its limits.

It is very easy to engage in politics on communal lines, but a secular party cannot practice it. So, whenever a single
act of ours is misinterpreted, both parties tend to disbelieve Congress but we are confident that the all sections of the
society will repose its faith in Congress and the truth of Congress will prevail always.

For those organizations banking on communal lines, their task is easy albeit convoluted. All they need is to raise the
pitch in communal frenzy and lie low, but the Congress activist cannot do so and we will not do as our ideals are not built
upon hatred and rabble rousing.

For the growth of the BJP, CPIM and the LEFT WING, especially the CPIM have played a pivotal role in 1977, when
the erstwhile Jansangh camouflaged as Janta Party came to the forefront of national scene.

In 1977, Bhartiya Lok Dal or the Janta Party secured seats and AB Vajpyaee, LK Advani and Brij Lal Verma became
Union Ministers.

In the guise of raising anti emergency platform Basudeb Acharya's party held and supported the Janta Government,
knowing fully well that Jan Sangh was behind the faÃ§ade of this so called alliance for democracy.

The only politically wise decision that the CPI took was in opposing the Janta Party in 1977 and you were with us.

So, after Mahatma's assassination, the Jan Sangh was given a lable and the left except the CPI was there endorsing
Vajpayee in 1977.

In 1984, CPM was envious and uncomfortable with the huge popularity of Rajiv Ji and in 1989, you played a sleight of
hand tactic and divided the secular votes to curry advantage for BJP.

In 1991 the BJP grew from 2 seats to 120 and BJP owes its fortunes to its ultra virulent campaign and also to the
opportunistic and covert support it received from the Marxists of AKG Bhavan.

What credentials does the CPM possess by aligning itself with the BJP? What moral rights are they claiming when
they had not qualms in aligning with a political ideology that incite hatred? In a way your organization too has been
engaging in the same albeit in a different manner through forced collectivization drives and oppressing the voices that
chose to speak free.

Are you not ashamed of the fact that your leaders and their BJP counterparts regularly held meetings? Are you not
ashamed of this blatant hypocrisy and opportunistic politics that you play in the name of Marxism, the rejected ideology of
coercion and suppression?

I choose to say that the Congress is the only part which had, had and will not be having any collusive trek with the
BJP.

Now, my dear friends the CPM has been shedding crocodile tears over Babri Masjid masquerading as champions of
the affected, but in 1987, even before the shilanyas EMS Namboothiripad, the then General Secretary of the CPM stated
that Babri Masjid be demolished in order to settle the issue. Comrades, can you deny this statement by your apex
ideologue?

Even before the actual demolition of Babri Mashed, carried out by the Sangh Parivar and BJP, the CPM leadership of
this country deemed it fit to raze down a Masjid and we all know that the CPIM would be glad if its gets a chance to tear
down every other temple and mosque so that its godless, pseudo-ahteist ideology which they wear upon convenience be
maintained.

However, it is common knowledge that the communists share such apathy towards religion and fundamental virtues
such as tolerance and harmony. One of the cold blooded proponents of Marxism was Josef Stalin, the de-facto dictator of
former USSR, who liquidated the peasants, and razed hundreds of churches, synagogues, mosques, temples, sacred
monuments, monasteries and other religious buildings. But we as a nation will prevail forever, fighting the odds
bravelyâ€¦â€¦..

 



In Page 219 of the report, "Kalyan Singh stated that center is creating a civil war like situation by sending the central
forces, do they want a clash between central and state forces"? Everything was meticulously planned. Lakhs converged in
Ayodhya. All leaders if the BJP except Vajpayee were present to witness the destruction of Babri Masjid i.e. the collapse of

the symbol of secularism. On the night of 5th December L.K. Advani, Murli Manohar Joshi and others reached Ayodhya
waiting for the inevitable to happen. They were viewing this gory incident with the ease of watching a cricket match.
Tempers were raising as lakhs converged and emotional slogans were filling the atmosphere and so did provocative
speeches.

Nathurram Vinayak Godse owned responsibility of Gandhiji's assassination, but here BJP simultaneously
acknowledges and denies. They are running with the hare and hunting with the hounds. The demolition of the babri masjid
took place in the presence of then BJP president Murli Manohar Joshi, L.K. Advani, and others and they are all thus
culpable. The ramifications of this act are twofold. One is the butchering of secularism and secondly the rule of law, you
thwarted the rule of law. When the rule of law is massacred, the rule of the jungle steps in. This vandalism of the Sangh
Parivar was nothing but the rule of the jungle. The police were made impotent at 01.55 p.mâ€¦. national shame occurred as
the first dome fell down. Kalyan Singh said, "I do not have any regrets and repentance for the events in ayodhya on

December 6th and the disturbances that followed".

 

 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Why do you not listen to me?

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: If the hon. Members are not prepared to participate in the discussion, then, I will call the hon. Home
Minister to reply.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please go back to your seats.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please go back to your seats.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Will you please go back to your seats?

Now, the discussion is over; I am going to call the hon. Home Minister to reply.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take yours eats.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN : Now I ask the Home Minister to reply to the discussion.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Take your seats.

...(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Only the Home Minister's speech will go on record.

(Interruptions) â€¦ *

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM): Mr. Chairperson, Sir, the Liberhan Commission of Inquiry
was constituted in December, 1992...( Interruptions). The Commission was appointed to go into the circumstances leading



to the destruction of Ram Janambhoomi-Babri Masjid structureâ€¦ (Interruptions). The Commission has taken 17 years to
give its report...(Interruptions)

 

17.38 hrs.

(Madam Speaker in the Chair)

I am not here to defend why the Commission was allowed to take 17 years...(Interruptions). The then Congress
Government ...(Interruptions). The NDA Government assumed office thereafter...( Interruptions). The NDA Government
was there for six years and it also gave extensions....(Interruptions) The UPA Government gave the remaining extensions
for about nine years and three months... (Interruptions). In a sense everyone is responsible for the extensions given to

Justice Liberhan Commission. When I took over, the Commission was given extension up to 31 st March,
2009...(Interruptions). I gave extension to the Commission for two months and I insisted that the Report should be given to

the Government of India within two months...(Interruptions). The Commission gave its report on 20th of June,
2009...(Interruptions). The Government of the day had told the Commission that the report is long overdue and it should
have been given much earlier...(Interruptions)

Be that as it may, we now have a report. The report gives in great detail the sequence of events...( Interruptions) The

Report gives the minutest details of what happened on each day leading to 6th December, 1992â€¦ (Interruptions) talked

about the horrendous events that took place on the 6th of December, 1992. This Report ...( Interruptions) those who are
found to be responsible for the destruction ...(Interruptions) the source of ...(Interruptions) But unfortunately it is not so.
This is one of the rare occasions when I rise to reply to a debate with sadness in my heart...(Interruptions) The way this
debate has unwinded itself is a ...(Interruptions) on the Parliament of India. Someone must take the responsibility
...(Interruptions) The only issue before the House is not whether there was a temple there; not whether there was a
mosque there; not whether a mosque was built over a temple; not whether a Hindu community owned a piece of land
there; not whether a Muslim community owned a piece of land there; not whether any injustice has been done to any one
community. The only issue before the House is, who has demolished the mosque? ...(Interruptions)

 

17.42 hrs.

(At this stage, Shri Shafiqur Rehman Burq came

and saton the floor near the Table.)

Pending cases in the courts, the demolition as ...(Interruptions) is the Sangh Parivar, the RSS an organization which
is held responsible for the black day in the history of India...(Interruptions) The Commission is aware of this. The
Commission says, "I was called upon to enquire into the sequence of events and the circumstances relating to the

occurrence in the Ramjanma Bhoomi Babri Masjid complex on the 6th of December, 1992 involving the destruction of the
Ramjanmabhoomi Babri Masjid structure"...(Interruptions) The Commission says, as evident from the Terms of Reference
given to me, I have not been called upon, and therefore do not wish to comment upon whether the structures as they

existed in Ayodhya on the 6th of December 1992 constituted a Hindu temple or a Muslim mosque or any other type of
structure...(Interruptions) I have been charged with the responsibility only to find out the sequence of events, facts and
circumstances leading up to the demolition of the structures at Ayodhya and certain connected matters that took place. It
is not within my purview to enquire into a dispute whether it was ever a temple or a mosque built over a temple."

Sir, in the days leading to 6 th December, 1992, the Government of India issued directives to two players...( Interruptions)
One was the Government of Uttar Pradesh headed by Shri Kalyan Singh and the other constitutional authority was the
Home Minister of Government of India under the late P V Narasimha Rao and ...(Interruptions) these were the two
constitutional authorities. How was one more responsible...(Interruptions) How did one communicate to the
other?...(Interruptions)

Shri S.B. Chavan wrote three letters to Shri Kalyan Singh. The first letter was on 3rd December, 1992 in which he said:
"Forces are being stationed at suitable locations in Uttar Pradesh so as to be available at a short notice if and when
required by the State Government." No one can accuse the Congress Government of that day that adequate forces were

not deployed....(Interruptions) On the same day, Shri S.B. Chavan wrote another letter to Shri Kalyan Singh on 3 rd



December, 1992 in which he said: "It is understood that by 4 th /5th December, 1992, the number of Karsevaks at Ayodhya
would have crossed one lakh. However, it appears that infrastructural arrangements made for the Kar Sewaks are

becoming increasingly stretched and insufficient for the assembled Karsevaks." ...(Interruptions) On 5th December, 1992,

Shri S.B. Chavan wrote a letter in which he used a rather stern language. "In your last letter dated 2nd December, 1992,
you once again reiterated the State Government's commitment to protect the structure." Shri Kalyan Singh, in his letter of

2nd December reiterated the State Government's commitment to protect the structure. ...(Interruptions) Drawing his
attention to his promise, the Home Minister said: "There are reports that the Karsevaks are in a restive and even in
belligerent mood and that many of them are resorting to extensive purchases of Trishuls which can even be used for
offensive purposes. The security arrangements made by the State Governmetn may not be adequate for the occasion
especially if any violence breaks out. â€¦(Interruptions) Further, it is reported that massive crowds are gathering freely and
unchecked in that the Sankeertan area. ...(Interruptions) It is necessary to upgrade security arrangements substantially to
prevent the possibility of any attempt being made to damage the disputed structure.....(Interruptions) Shri S.B. Chavan said
that the possibility of some mischievous elements using explosives to damage the RJBBM structure cannot be ruled out.
...(Interruptions) As you are aware, contingents of the central paramilitary forces have already been stationed at various
places in UP so as to make them available at short notice; if required by the State Government for the security of the
disputed structure and maintenance of law and order in view of the call given for the Kar Seva....(Interruptions) I
understand that only about 23 companies including four companies of CRPF are currently deployed for the security
arrangements in and around the RJBBM complex. It is felt that this strength may not be sufficient to meet the security
arrangements especially if any untoward development takes place...(Interruptions)

Madam, it is absolutely clear that the Chief Minister had made a solemn promise that it is the State Government's
responsibility to protect the structure. 185 companies of paramilitary forces had been placed and they had been placed at
crucial locations but they deployed only four companies in order to protect the RJBBM structure. ...(Interruptions) It was
the first big untruth uttered by the then Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh. It was an unadulterated untruth. He had no
intention to protect the Babri Masjid structure. ...(Interruptions) He uttered untruth to the Government of India. He uttered
untruth to the Supreme Court. He uttered untruth to the National Integration Council. He uttered untruth on affidavit and
that was the genesis of the destruction of the Babri Masjid complex....(Interruptions) There was another occasion when he

made a promise before the National Integration Council on 2nd November, 1991...( Interruptions) I have got what he had
said.

He said: All efforts will be made to find an amicable resolution of the issue; Pending a final solution, the Government of
Uttar Pradesh will hold itself fully responsible for the protection of the Ram Janam Bhoomi-Babri Masjid structure; Order of
the Court in regard to the land acquisition proceedings will be fully implemented; and the judgment of the Allahabad High
Court in the cases pending before it will not be violated. ...(Interruptions)

Then, a promise was made to the National Integration Council, a Council in which all the leaders of all the political parties
were present; civil society is represented; and leaders of the political parties in Parliament were present. ...(Interruptions)
He made a solemn promise which was endorsed by the BJP and all other parties that were present. ...(Interruptions)

This promise was made in the Supreme Court of India. â€¦ (Interruptions) I have got a copy of the order passed by the

Supreme Court on 15th November, 1991.  ...(Interruptions) An affidavit was filed and the Supreme Court then passed an
order. I think this order makes a very interesting reading. ...(Interruptions) Anyone who is interested in the history of this
country of that period would read this order. ...(Interruptions)

This order says: "We have heard Mr. Jaitley".  I hope you know who Mr. Jaitley is.  Mr. Jaitley was not only a Counsel.  Mr.
Jaitley is today the Leader of Opposition in Rajya Sabha. The order says: "We have heard Mr. Jaitley, the learned counsel of
the respondent State. ...(Interruptions) On the instructions of an officer present in the court, it has been gathered and told
to us ...(Interruptions) It is not denied that there are some old constructions in-between the main construction and the
outer wall ...(Interruptions) It can certainly be done as permitted by the High Court, but full care and attention should be
devoted to ensure that the constructions, including the outer wall, which are old in character â€¦ (Interruptions) part of the
disputed structure may not be ...(Interruptions) This must be the total responsibility of the State of Uttar Pradesh to ensure
compliance. ...(Interruptions) There was a meeting of the National Integration Council and the Chief Minister of the State
...(Interruptions) He made certain statements to the Council. These were extracted from the paragraph of the affidavit
...(Interruptions)

Then the Supreme Court says: ...(Interruptions) Mr. Jaitley has no objection ...( Interruptions) What has been stated
in this paragraph. â€¦ after taking into account the stand of State of Uttar Pradesh â€¦.. It may, therefore, be taken as a
representation to the court on which â€¦.



Madam, a promise was made to the National Integration Council; a promise was made to the Supreme Court; and a
promise was made to the Government of India. But every single promise was broken by the leader of the BJP, the Chief
Minister of Uttar Pradesh, and the black day occurred in the history of India. ...(Interruptions)

Now, why does the Commission have to go into who the Sangh Parivar is? We know who the Sangh Parivar is.
...(Interruptions) It was led to believe that the RSS is a non-political organization; that the BJP is an independent
organization; that the VHP is purely a religious organization; and that the Bajrang Dal is an organization of young
people....(Interruptions)

These are the canards which are spread everyday. Everyday people spread the canards. The Commission went into the
matter and asked, `who are these people, how did they get-together, how did they work together? So, this is the
conclusion.

I am quoting from paragraph 120.9

"There cannot be any dispute that the RSS is the major single largest important constituent of the Sangh
Parivar. It is also accepted that the Bajrang Dal is the youth wing of VHP and Dharam Sansad and the
Kendriya Marg Darshak Mandal sponsored by VHP though were portrayed as independent bodies. Similarly,
Paramhans Ramchander Dass and Mulayam Singh Yadav accepted that all the members of the Sangh Parivar
contested elections on the BJP tickets and become legislators of BJP party."

 

...(Interruptions) I know the conclusion. â€¦ (Interruptions) It is obvious that promises held out by the BJP were completely
false and made with the sole intention of misleading the Central Government and the entire country. ...( Interruptions) Let
the House know that the promises held out by the BJP were completely false and made with the sole intention of
misleading the Central Government and the entire country. ...(Interruptions) The promises were made to secure the
inaction of the Central Government and to induce it into a state of over optimistic slumber.  The only other explanation
possible is that the BJP itself was ineffective and inconsequential part of the larger picture. ...(Interruptions) It neither has
the means nor the authority nor even the influence within the Sangh Parivar to alter the course ordained. ...(Interruptions)
If accepted, this would further strengthen the impression that the BJP was a frontal organization and the convenient false
face projected to address the more moderate sections within society and the Government. ...(Interruptions) This is about
your Party. ...( Interruptions) I have not completed my speech yet. ...(Interruptions) Some more things are coming.
...(Interruptions)

Madam, what is the situation? What position lies with the Supreme Court, lies with the Central Government than to create
a situation in which, unfortunately, the Government of the day made a strong political judgment? Looking back I could say
that it is a non-political judgment. Late Shri P. V. Narasimha Rao paid price for making that judgment and the Congress
Party paid a price for that political judgment. But the fact is that non-political judgment induced by â€¦â€¦and false
promises were made by the BJP. ...(Interruptions)

Now, what were the organizations that were there were doing? ...(Interruptions) I quote from paragraph 41.68:

"Intelligence agencies reported that the Bajrang Dal and Shiv Sena were vying with each other for the "fame"
of blowing up the disputed structure and this fact was within the knowledge of the VHP.  The Shiv Sainiks and
VHP cadres were practicing archery under the tutelage of Krishna Kumar Pandey. The Shiv Sena cadres swore
on oath at Saryu River to demolish the disputed structure in the presence of local leaders and Vinay Katiyar
etc."

 

18.00 hrs.

MADAM SPEAKER: Hon. Members, please do not throw papers.

...(Interruptions)

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM:  Is it not a fact that the Bajrang Dal cadres, the VHP cadres were practising archery, doing
rehearsals to demolish the disputed structure in the presence of the local leaders?...(Interruptions) Intelligence agencies
reported that the Bajrang Dal and Shiv Sena were vying with each other for the "fame" of blowing up the disputed structure



and this fact was within the knowledge of the VHP. ...( Interruptions) The Shiv Sainiks and the VHP cadres were practicing
archery under the tutelage of Krishna Kumar Pandey....( Interruptions) The Shiv Sena cadres swore an oath at Saryu river to
demolish the disputed structure in the presence of local leaders and Vijay Katiyar, etc.....( Interruptions) Can you deny that
they were practising archery?...(Interruptions) Can you deny the VHP cadres were practicing archery under the tutelage of
Krishna Kumar Pandey?...(Interruptions)

The Governor of Uttar Pradesh sent his assessment about the prevailing situation in Ayodhya....(Interruptions) He sent the
report saying that the prevailing situation was pregnant with threat to the disputed structure. However, the Governor is
right that he advised against the imposition of President's Rule. â€¦ Slogans were raised against the Muslim population.
(Interruptions) A small selection of the slogans which became extremely popular and were regularly heard during the
campaign at Ayodhya during Karseva, especially in December were these. ...(Interruptions) Slogans were raised against
the Muslim population. ...(Interruptions) Please listen to the slogans. What were the slogans used? These were the slogans
used...(Interruptions)

I want to quote the slogans. These slogans were raised. ...(I nterruptions) These were the slogans raised which
slogans you are raising now. ...(Interruptions)

These were the slogans:

िमYी नहD िखसकाएंगे, ढांचा तोड़कर जाएंगे

बड़ी कुसO क6 बात ह,ै पुिलस हमारे साथ है

जब-जब िह�दू जागे, तब-तब मु?ला भागे

जो रोके मंिदर िनमा4ण, उसको भेजो पािक)तान

िजस िह�दू का खनू न खौले, वो खनू नहD पानी है

 

Are you a responsible political party? Will these slogans do justice to the Founding Fathers of India? Do these slogans raise
India's esteem?...(Interruptions)

The Chief Minister Shri Kalyan Singh, once again and in writing ordered against use of any firearms specifically on the 6th of
December, 1992....(Interruptions)

This is the conclusion in the Report. The Liberhan Commission concludes thus:

"The Commission is of the considered opinion that the security apparatus was non-existent in Ayodhya on the
6th of December, 1992. The police and other personnel deployed had been bound down into an ineffective role
and had specific instructions against any substantive action. They were to ensure that the Government
achieved its electoral manifesto. The State administration was there to appease the political executive by
helping it in consolidating their hold on the general public."

 

This was what happened....(Interruptions)

I would now come to the role of the BJP leaders. I have great respect for Shri Vajpayee....(Interruptions) He was not there

on that day....( Interruptions) He was there on the previous day....( Interruptions) He made a speech on the 5th

December....(Interruptions) I have got a copy of that speech....(Interruptions) I have an English translation of
it....(Interruptions) As usual, he delivered the speech and after that, he left Ayodhya....(Interruptions) That was what

happened on the 6th of December? Shri L.K. Advani and Dr. Murli Manohar Joshi reached Ayodhya at midnight on the  5th
Decmber, 1992, escorted by Anju Gupta and stayed at Janki Mahal Trust.â€¦  (Interruptions) The Commissioner, the DIG
Faizabad, the District Magistrate and the SSP, Faizabad, all the four top officers called upon them and were assured by Shri
L.K. Advani and Dr. Murli Manohar Joshi that a peaceful Karseva would be carried out....(Interruptions) Then, Shri L.K.
Advani and Dr. Murli Manohar Joshi assured that they would ensure that things happened peacefully − a promise made by
Shri L.K. Advani and Dr. Murli Manohar Josh..

Shri L.K. Advani and others met at the residence of Shri Vinay Katiyar before proceeding to the disputed structure. Sarvashri



Vinay Katiyar, L.K. Advani, M.M. Joshi. Ashok Singhal, Acharya Giriraj Kishore, Uma Bharti, Sadhvi Ritambara and others
were also present there and there is nothing on record to indicate whether it was a formal meeting or otherwise. I will ask

Shri Advani and Shri Murli Manohar Joshi to tell us what happened in that breakfast meeting on the 6th December, 1992.
What did you talk? What did you discuss? Tell us. Why are you not telling the House? What did you discuss on the morning

of 6th December, 1992 when you met in the house of Shri Vinay Katiyar?  (Interruptions) You had breakfast there and you
went to that place. What did you discuss there and what did you decide? ...(Interruptions)

The previous day, you promised the police officers, you promised the Additional Magistrate that you will ensure that
everything goes off peacefully. ...(Interruptions) Finally, what did you discuss there? Let the nation know it, you tell us.

Paramhans Ramchander Dass admitted in his statement and have sworn that provocative slogans were raised on the 6th of
December. I admire Paramhans Ramchander Dass. At least, even if his convictions are wrong, he had the courage of
conviction to admit it. ...(Interruptions) Even if his views are wrong, he had the courage to own up. Even if his slogans are
dangerous, he had the courage to admit that he raised those slogans. What are the slogans? I quote: "एक ध(का और दो,
मि)जद तोड़ दो " He had said it. He said this before the Commission. We studied it. All of us studied it. How can you deny this?
Here is your own man, the Sangh Parivar man who says, he said, "एक ध(का और दो, मि)जद तोड़ दो " â€¦ (Interruptions) What
does it mean? Does it mean 'building of a temple'? Does it mean 'protect the structure'? ...(Interruptions) There is only one
thing. They went there with the sole intention of destroying the Ram Janma Bhoomi-Babri Masjid structure.
...(Interruptions)

Madam, the Commission comes to the conclusion in paragraph 126.12 which says:

"There is sufficient and believable evidence on the record including the statements of Ram Kirpal and Mark
Tully etc. that provocative speeches were delivered by Uma Bharti, Sadhvi Ritambra, Paramhans Ramchander
Dass, Acharya Dharmendra Dev, B.L. Sharma, Ashok Singhal and Vinay Katiyar, Vamdev, Swami
Chinmayanand, Mahant Avaidyanath etc."

 

There is enormous evidence on record. If you do not want to read the evidence, God only can save you. ...(Interruptions)
But there is enormous evidence on record that provocative statements were made there. Recording of those speeches
were freely made available and used to be played in most of the shops. Karsevaks were drawing pleasure in making the
journalists say, " Jai Shri Ram". Militancy was writ large among the Karsevaks. Paramhans Ramchander Dass admitted
having announced on the public address system, "demolish the structure, you will not get such an opportunity". This is the
finding. Can you deny this? ...(Interruptions)

Ms. Anju Gupta was the Personal Security Officer to Shri Lal Krishna Advani. ...(Interruptions) Ms. Anju Gupta, a lady
officer, was appointed as the Personal Security Officer to Shri Advani in Ayodhya. ...(Interruptions)

Anju Gupta stated that entry of the Police Control Room was quite open, there was crowd pressure from both sides
of the barricadeâ€¦ (Interruptions) The crowd present on the pandal at the construction site near Shesh Avtar Mandir
needed to be regulated...(Interruptions) There was no physical barricading between Ram Dewar...(Interruptions) and
outside of it, which provided...(Interruptions) easy scaling of the walls en masse, and entry to the premises. There was no
streamlining of the crowd towards the Chabutra and from there to the exit on the western side gate, which made the entire
ground open and available, for thousands of peoples to come in suddenly and occupy...(Interruptions) There were no
security personnel on the roof of the domes of the structure preventing the Kar Sewaks from demolishing it. There was no
crowd examination challenging the facts stated by Anju Gupta, the Security Officer of Shri L.K. Advani, on the fateful day.

There is no reason to disbelieve her on these facts since she had unrestricted access...(Interruptions) as the Security
Officer attached to Shri L.K. Advani...(Interruptions) to all the happenings and overall scenario in the Ram Janam Bhoomi-
Babri Masjid Complex. N.C. Padhi stated that the police allowed the public meeting in the vicinity of the vulnerable object,
with their hands tied and...(Interruptions) in view of the order not to fire on the Kar Sewaks by the order of the Chief
Ministerâ€¦ (Interruptions)

Sushma Ji wanted evidence. This is evidence. Anju Gupta is evidence...(Interruptions) N.C. Padhi is
evidence...(Interruptions) Ram Chandra Paramhans is evidence. This evidence is...(Interruptions)

What was happening that day? This is the most important part, Madam. At about noon, 12 o'clock, a teenage Kar
Sewak vaulted onto the dome and thereby signaled the breaking of the outer cordon. Other Kar Sewaks wielding pickaxes,
hammers, iron-rods and shovels started scaling the Ram Dewar and over the barriers of the outer, inner and isolation
cordons, from the east, west and south directions.



Madam, I ask where do the pick-axes come from? Where do the hammers come from? Where do the iron-rods come
from? Where do the shovels come from? In a tremendous team-work they carried themâ€¦ (Interruptions) I will show later,
they helped them carried them. They paid them money to get this and carried to the place.

They stormed the disputed structure. The police deployed at the spot...(Interruptions) Please listen to this. The police
deployed at the spot gave their canes and shields to the Kar Sewaks who brandished them openly. The police lathis and the
police shields were given to the Kar Sewaks and the Kar Sewaks started marching towards...(Interruptions) This is very
important.

The Kar Sewaks' assault on the disputed structure started at 12.15 p.m. They first entered the Garba Griha, carefully
took away the idols and cash box, etc. to a safe place. The idols and the cash box were taken to a safe place. Then they
started breaking the dome and started breaking the upper plaster of the dome with hammers.

In fact the demolition was accomplished by smashing holes inside the walls. Ropes were inserted through these holes in
the walls under the domes, the walls were pulled down with these ropes bringing down the domes as well...(Interruptions)
It is very important. The structure was not brought down by the Kar Sewaks on the domes, the structure was brought
down by digging a hole in the dome, putting the ropes to the hole and pulling the dome down with the
ropes...(Interruptions) It was shameful, pre-planned, conspiratorial, wanton, cold-blooded destruction of the property which
they promised they would protect...(Interruptions)

L.K. Advani, M.M. Joshi, Ashok Singhal, Vijayaraje Scindia, H.V. Sheshadri who were present at the Ram Katha Kunj made
feeble requests to the Kar Sewaks to come down from the disputed structure either in an earnest or for the media's
benefit. ...(Interruptions) One could have reasonably perceived that the demolition of the disputed structure was not
possible from the top of the domes.

No request was made to Karsevaks, not to enter the Garb Grah or not to demolish from inside under the domes. No request
was made. The selected act of the leaders itself speaks about the hidden intention of one and all being to accomplish the
demolition of the disputed structure.

What does the Commission conclude? This charade by these leaders at the instance of L.K. Advani is in stark contradiction
to their own prior conduct and their public posture, incitement and exhortations to the crowd to build a temple in place of
the disputed structure. The demolition of the structure was unavoidable for the construction of a temple. They had to
demolish the structure to construct the temple. Therefore, they demolished the structure. The idols and cash box removed
to safe places were brought back to their original place at 7 p.m. The construction of a temporary makeshift temple
commenced at 7.30 p.m.. A close examination of the evidence shows that the enthusiastic chanting of inflammatory
slogans including: "एक ध(का और दो, बाबरी मि)जद तोड़ दो" acted like a proverbial war cry and these were raised to encourage
the Karsevaks in their dastardy deeds. Slogans against Muslims were also raised. Sarcastic remarks were made against the
High Court and the Supreme Court. Mulayam Singh ji was mocked by the Karsevaks. Even though the Chief Minister was
informed about this, he gave a written order not to resort to firing under any circumstances and to take any other measure.
The Magistrate ordered in writing for the forces to turn back at 2.25 p.m. The Magistrate told the forces to go back at 2.25
p.m. The police and the administration was a mute spectator. Their loyalty to the political masters was writ large.

Listen to Shri Kalyan Singh's reaction: "It was like a badly inflated balloon that burst." Babri Masjid structure,
according to Shri Kalyan Singh, was a badly inflated balloon which burst. He further says: "All other political parties are to
be blamed for frustration of Karsevaks. They should arrest me because after all I fulfilled one of the major objectives of our
Party and have redeemed the Party's election manifesto." This is what Shri Kalyan Singh said.

Where is Sushma ji? There is no doubt at all, from the evidence and testimony before the Commission that the Sangh
Parivar, especially the Bajrang Dal, RSS, VHP, BJP and Shiv Sena cadres created circumstances consistently over a period of

a decade which ultimately resulted in the events of December 6th, 1992. Sushma ji, there is an evidence. Where is she? I
want her to read the evidence.

It stood established before me beyond reasonable doubt that the Joint Common Enterprise was a pre-planned act for
demolition under the immediate leadership of Vinay Katiyar, Paramhans Ramchander Dass, Ashok Singhal, Champat Rai,
Swami Chinmayanand, S.C. Dixit, B.P. Singhal and Acharya Giriraj.  They were the local leaders on the spot and the
executors of the plan conceived by the RSS. The plan was conceived by the RSS. The other leaders cannot be absolved of
their vicarious liability and were willing collaborators playing the roles assigned to them by the RSS. Their informed support
for the Ayodhya campaign, fortified by their physical presence during the grand finale of the prolonged campaign is



irrefutably established.

I conclude that the BJP, VHP, Shiv Sena and their office bearers as named in this report, in connivance with Kalyan Singh,
the then Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh entered into a Joint Common Enterprise for the purpose of demolition of the
disputed structure and the construction of temple in its place ...(Interruptions)

Friends, what is your answer to this conclusion? Let us debate it. Come along. I will give you another opportunity to debate
it. What is your answer to this conclusion? ...(Interruptions)

It was openly asserted and commonly accepted that the pre-partition Jan Sangh was the political wing of RSS. The Jan
Sangh, later, was renamed as the Bharatiya Janata Party.  Though some of the leaders have tried to claim that the BJP and
RSS are independent organizations, in another part of this Report, the Commission has dealt with the question and
concluded that they are functionally, if not legally, intertwined and inseparable. RSS and BJP are intertwined and
inseparable.

The admission by Pandit Deen Dayal Upadhya, in no uncertain terms, in his books that he was deputed by the RSS to
organize the Bharatiya Jan Sangh is a clear indicator of this relationship. Even on date, the RSS Office bearers, Swayam
Sewaks are deputed by RSS to carry out the work of BJP; the top echelon of the BJP leadership is pre-dominantly from the
RSS and they are guided by its thoughts and philosophy in governance. The RSS has considerable influence on the
leadership not only of BJP but also on the other allied organizations participating in the temple construction movement or
which have Hinduism as their objective. Using its sweeping influence over the organizers and the institutions participating,
the RSS controlled every aspect of the Ayodhya movement.

Despite the attempts made to distance the RSS or BJP from the movement by attributing the movement to the VHP
or the dharam sansad, I have concluded that all the other members of the Sangh Pariwar are merely frontal organizations
of RSS deputed to working in different fields. There was no illusion in the minds of a common man that RSS or the VHP
were either different or distant from the BJP, or that their objectives were not identical. ...(Interruptions)

Now, I come to mobilization. How did they bring the fund resources? How did the money come? The mobilization and in
fact, the entire movement in the construction of Ram temple at the disputed structure was carried out by RSS initially
keeping the VHP, local Sants and Sadhus as the front body for raising the resources. Later, the VHP, Bajrang Dal, Sadhus
and Sants, or other organization like the Shiv Sena and other individuals joined as well. Some individual leaders of the BJP
were associated and supporting the movement from its initial stages. Throughout the movement, the reins of the
movement remained with the RSS who used to work out logistics and programmes. Without the mobilization by the BJP and
the taking out of Rath Yatra by the icons of the movement like L.K. Advani, no substantial mobilization would have taken
place, nor would any frenzy approach towards the disputed structure have been built.

An enterprise as large as that witnessed in 1992 in Uttar Pradesh obviously required a great deal of money. A massive
mobilization drive necessitated logistical support in a mega scale as well. A massive convergence in Ayodhya and Faizabad
needed to be accommodated in tents, the SSP said, and provided with the means and the purpose necessary for the
ultimate objective. The presence of a large number of leaders of every level also necessitated arrangement for the intrinsic
values and the essential ...(Interruptions)

The money for all these logistics were channelled to Ayodhya directly in the coffers of various Sangh Pariwar organizations
from all over the country especially from Punjab, Delhi, Patna and Gujarat. It exposed the canard of the demolition and kar
sewa...(Interruptions) or carried out by kar sewaks in Andhra Pradesh. It leaves no doubt that the mobs or the crowds
were predominantly in the Northern States. No one can say that predominantly in Uttar Pradesh, Punjab, Haryana, Himachal
Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Gujarat, Maharashtra. In a...(Interruptions) â€¦investigation, the CBI was able to
collect solid evidence of money being transferred inâ€¦ (Interruptions) accounts via various banks into the accounts of
Sangh frontal organizations in Uttar Pradesh. The payments from these recipient accounts were made to the local children
and businessmen of Ayodhya, Faizabad. They are also on the record collected by the CBI team, which forms part of the
Annexure to the Report. The CBI team could, of course, only trace accounts that transacted money in legitimate and
conventional modes of money transfer.  Needless to add, amounts, at least, equivalent in quantum to those amounts must
have been transferred to untraceable names by way of cash also.

It is impossible to authoritatively quantify a document that parallel money transfers undoubtedly took place. That clearly
defines movement of the money to some outfits (Interruptions) with those spending the cash on the management, and
comfortable crowd is more than sufficient evidence...(Interruptions)You please listen...(Interruptions) It clearly defines



movement of the money to some outfits with those spending the cash on the management and comfortable crowd is more
than sufficient evidence to establish that complicity of not only those peripheral Sangh unit but also of fund raising drive
regularly conducted by VHP and RSS. The recipient organizations in Uttar Pradesh to whom the money is channeled
included Ramjanmabhoomi Nyas, Bharat Kalyan Pratishthan, Vishwa Hindu Parishad, Ramjanmabhoomi Nyas Paduka Pujan
Nidhi, Ramjanmabhoomi Nyas Shri Ramshila Poojam, Jan Hitesh and others. The accounts were operated by Onkar Bhave,
Mahant Praramhans Ramchandra Das, Nritya Gopal Das, Gurjan Singh, Narad Saran, Acharya Giriraj Kishore, V.H. Dalmia,
Nana Bhagwat, Jaswant Rai Gupta, B.P. Toshniwal,  Sitaram Aggarwal, Ashok Singhal, Rameshwar Dyal, Prem Nath,
Champat Rai, Surya Krishan, Yashwant Bhatt, Avdesh Kumar Das Shastri, etc. Crores of rupees were transferred to
accounts of these people. We have the names; we have the accounts; and we will take suitable and civil action against
those who did the damage.

I now, come to a conclusion. There is a debate about secularism. The Report says: "The BJP and the RSS are very
secular from..." Secularism ...is one man in a democracy. I can do ...than Justice Chennapa Reddy said in one of Ambedkar
Memorial Lectures...(Interruptions)

"Indian Constitutional secularism is not supportive of religion at all, but has adopted what may be termed as
permissible attitude towards religion out of respect of individual conscience and dignity. There, even while
recognizing the right to profess and practice religion, etc, it has excluded all secular activities from the purview
of religion and also of practices which are repugnant to public order, morality, health and are abhorrent to
human rights and dignity as embodied in the fundamental rights guaranteed by the Constitution".
Constitutional secularism cannot be termed as anti-God or anti-religion. Basically, it is a concept essential for
the working of our democracy. "

 

"Secularism or the constitutional secularism and the pluralist tolerance in India are facing innumerable
challenges." The Liberhan's Report says, "While defining nationalism, it is sometimes referred to as cultural
nationalism in preference to the geographical nationalism, pseudo secularism, practical secularism, compared
with Constitutional secularism, politically convenient secularism defined, communal fascism, sectarian
nationalism, militant obscurantism, casteism, and regionalism and in any form of communalism etc. The entire
movement of Hindu politics cannot be termed as fascist in any sense, yet there are specific political
characteristics that are generally associated with movement which were present. These elements identified
with the Hindu extremists politics in India today, include the use of violence to achieve sectarian objective, the
victimizing of members of the particular community, mass mobilization based on frenzied and deeply divisive
appeals, and the use of constitutional and strong arm matter debase particular groups. Killing of many Muslims
in cities is a well known act of extremist Hindu groups."

 

Madam, in conclusion, let me say the horrendous consequences of 6th December, 1992 resulted in riots and doom. From
December 1992 to January, February, March 1993, in all 2,019 people were killed in a matter of three months and 7,786
people were injured in a matter of three months...(Interruptions)

Hindus were killed. Muslims were killed. People belonging to other faiths were killed. Police men were killed. The violence

that was unleashed by the horrendous crime of 6th December 1992 continues to divide our country even
today....(Interruptions)

I would have thought, after the Liberhan Commission's Report, after this debate, there will be shame, remorse and
contriteness. Unfortunately, the civilized discourse in our country seems to have bid good bye to shame, remorse and
contriteness. RSS and the Sangh Parivar have no shame, no remorse, no contriteness and continue to divide the
country....(Interruptions)

Madam, let me conclude by saying that there are two ideas in India. One is the idea of India represented by the
Congress and all other secular parties. And the other is the idea of India represented by the divisive politics of the BJP. I
am sorry to quote from an article I wrote many months ago....(Interruptions) But I want to quote this.

Jawaharlal Nehru once said,

"India is like an ancient palimpsest on which layer upon layer of thought and reverie had been inscribed and
yet no succeeding layer had completely hidden or erased what had been written. "

 



There are two ideas of India. This is the first time the BJP, an Indian political party, openly adopted a divisive and an
extreme agenda. The question then that everyone's mind was, "will it succeed"? Apparently, it succeeded. It succeeded in
1998....(Interruptions)

The first real test over the division of Bengal...(Interruptions) for ever from India came in 2004. In 2004, the Congress Party
put across another idea of India where India must be an inclusive nation. India must celebrate its diversity. All Indians
must be encouraged to develop an Indian identity even when they are proud of their respective language or religion. This is
an idea that India is a nation where no one valley, no one institution ...(Interruptions) will dominate over others. The two
ideas of India clashed in 2004. What did the people vote for? Forget the conclusion of Justice Liberhan. Forget the
indictment of Justice Liberhan. In 2004 when the two ideas of India − one led by the BJP in power with the Prime Minister,
with the Deputy Prime Minister, with the entire State establishment put forward an idea of India of a divisive agenda; the
other of the Congress Party and the secular parties put forward an idea of India, of an inclusive India. The people of India
voted for our idea. The people of India rejected you. The judgement of the people of India is greater than the judgement of
Justice Liberhan. Justice Liberhan's is a Commission. The people of India are our ultimate masters. They rejected you. They
rejected you in 2004. When you went to them in 2009, they rejected you in 2009 also.

Madam, let me conclude by saying only one idea will clearly prevail, that is the idea of Mahatma Gandhi, Jawaharlal Nehru,
Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose and Dr. Ambedkar. India will be an inclusive nation. India will be a plural nation. In India no
idea will dominate another idea. No institution will dominate another institution. We have brought together our idea of
India. Our idea of India will prevail.

 


